
        TOWN OF KITTERY 
      200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 
Telephone: (207) 475-1329 Fax: (207) 439-6806 

                                    
 

        
January 28, 2019              Council Chambers 

Workshop 
Maine DOT 
5:00 p.m. 

 
Kittery Town Council 

Regular Meeting 
6:00 p.m. 

1. Call to Order 
 
2. Introductory 
 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
4. Roll Call   
 
5. Agenda Amendment and Adoption 
 
6. Town Manager’s Report   
 

 7. Acceptance of Previous Minutes –  
 

• December 10, 2018- Regular Meeting 
 
 

 8. Interviews for the Board of Appeals and Planning- None 
 

 9. All items involving the town attorney, town engineers, town employees or other town consultants or 
  requested officials.  

     
 

10. PUBLIC HEARINGS   
 

a. (010219-1) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing and ordain amendments 
to Title 2- Fire Department. 
 

b. (010219-2) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing to consider an application 
from The Bistro at Pepperrell Cove LLC, for a Special Activity Amusement permit for Bistro 
1828, located at 88 Pepperrell Road, Kittery Point. 

 
c. (010219-3) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing to consider an application 

for a Victualers License from The Bistro at Pepperrell Cove LLC for Bistro 1828 located at 88 
Pepperrell Road, Kittery Point. 
 

d. (010219-4) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing to consider an application 
from The Bistro at Pepperrell Cove LLC, for a malt, vinous and spirituous liquor license for 
Bistro 1828 located at 88 Pepperrell Road, Kittery Point. 

 
 
 

 



 

11.  DISCUSSION 

 a.  Discussion by members of the public (three minutes per person)  
 b.  Response to public comment directed to a particular Councilor 
 c.  Chairperson’s response to public comments 
 

12.    UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
13. NEW BUSINESS 
 

a. Donations/gifts received for Council disposition. 

b.  (010219-5) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve the disbursement warrants 

 

c. (010219-6) The Kittery Town Council moves to authorize the Town Manager to work with 

Councilor Brock and the Housing Working Group to develop recommendations for zoning 

amendments that support the creation of workforce and affordable housing options for 

Kittery residents, and workers that make up to 80% of the HUD Metro Fairmarket Area 

median income, in accordance with the Comprehensive Plan Goal 4.  

 
d. (010219-7) The Kittery Town Council moves to authorize the Town Manager to work with 

Councilor Brock and the Housing Working Group to investigate and report back on the 

potential for an affordable/workforce housing project at 45 Woodlawn Avenue (the old 

Recreation Building). 

 
e. (010219-8) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve a request from Chick-fil-A for a 

food truck to be located at the Kittery Premium Outlets parking lot by Ecco (KPO2) on 

select dates. 

 

f. (010219-9) The Kittery Town Council moves to schedule a public hearing on February 11, 

2019 to discuss proposed amendments to Title 4- Boards, Commissions and Committees 

and Council Rules. 

 
g. (010219-10) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve an application from JK 

restaurants LLC, for a malt, vinous and spirituous liquor license for Rudders Public House 

located at 70 Wallingford Square, Kittery. 

 
h. (010219-11) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve an application from Loco Coco’s 

Tacos Corp, for a vinous and spirituous liquor license for Loco Coco’s Tacos located at 36 

Walker Street, Kittery.   

 
i. (010219-12) The Kittery Town Council moves to form a climate adaptation committee to 

study and make recommendation addressing the impacts of warming temperatures and the 
rising sea level on Kittery. 

 
j. (010219-13) The Kittery Town Council moves to accept a gift of property, the John Paul 

Jones Park from the State of Maine. 
 

 

14. COUNCILOR ISSUES OR COMMENTS 
 
 
 



 
 

15.   COMMITTEE AND OTHER REPORTS 
 

a.  Communications from the Chairperson  
b.  Committee Reports  

 
16.  EXECUTIVE SESSION - NONE 
 
 

17.   ADJOURNMENT     
         
 
 
Posted:  January 24, 2019 



1 

 

 
Town Manager’s Report to the Town Council 

January 28, 2019 
 

 
1. York/Kittery Border – Chairperson Spiller, Vice Chairperson Brock and I will be meeting with the 

Selectboard leadership and Town Manager of York later this week to discuss the towns’ shared 
border.  This matter is being raised by a property owner whose parcel is in both towns and is seeking 
to develop the property.  

 
2. Fiscal Year 2019 Q2 Financial Report – Please see attached report. 

 
3. Finance Director/Assistant Town Manager, Brenda Fox-Howard – I am pleased to announce 

that Brenda Fox-Howard will be starting as Kittery’s new Finance Director/Assistant Town Manager 
on January 31st.  Ms. Fox-Howard comes to Kittery by way of Peterborough, New Hampshire, where 
she has served as the Director of Finance since 2016.   
 
Ms. Fox-Howard has an extensive financial background in both the public and private sectors. 
During her career she has also served as a Finance Director in Connecticut, and as a Finance 
Manager for the State of Vermont.  She has experience with budget development, debt and asset 
management, and oversight of financial operations.  She has a Bachelor’s Degree in Business 
Management and Finance from Colorado Technical University, and is pursuing her Credentialed 
Manager designation through ICMA.    
 
In posting the position, the title was adjusted to reflect the duties this role has assumed since 2017, in 
serving as Acting Town Manager in the absence of the Town Manager, and in having greater 
involvement in the operation of the administration. 

 
Upcoming Dates: 

 Coffee with the Chief – January 29, 4PM to 7PM, Kittery Community Center 
 Dog License Renewal – January 31 
 Family Valentine’s Dance – February 9, 6PM, Kittery Community Center 
 Kittery Community Auction – April 5, Regatta Room Eliot 

 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
Kendra Amaral 
Town Manager 

TOWN OF KITTERY 
Office of the Town Manager 

200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: 207-475-1329 Fax: 207-439-6806 
kamaral@kitteryme.org  



 

 

TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: 207-475-1329 Fax: 207-439-6806 
 
 

 R E P O R T  T O  T O W N  C O U N C I L  
 

Meeting Date: January 28, 2019 

From: Kendra Amaral, Town Manager 

Subject: Fiscal Year 2019 Financial Update – Quarter 2 

Councilor Sponsor: N/A 

 
 
This is to provide the Council with an update on the Fiscal Year 2019 (FY19) finances at the close of 
Quarter 2 (Q2) of the fiscal year.    
 
Revenue 
Revenue projections are difficult to make at this point in the fiscal year.  Therefore, at this stage we 
focus on watching revenue activity, and identifying any unanticipated variations.  
 
We are slightly ahead over the prior year Q2 for revenue collection (excluding property tax); having 
collected 54.17% as of December 31st, compared to 53.08% in the prior year.  Auto Excise collections 
are up over the prior year by approximately $37,000. This does not present a major gain over the prior 
quarter.  Code Enforcement continues to remain on track relative to the FY19 projection, but is falling 
behind the prior year’s total collected YTD.  FY19 Code Enforcement fees collected at the end of Q2 
are $163,558 compared to $251,978 in Q2 of FY18.   
 
Sewer collections are also on track.  The increase in “new sewer”, reflecting revenue from direct 
customers is up approximately $309,000 over the prior year as a result of the recent rate adjustment.  
The only account currently tracking less is the Town of Eliot, which is down approximately $9,000 over 
the prior year.   
 
Expenditures 
We continue making year-end expenditure projections.  This is particularly important as we respond to 
and absorb unanticipated costs that arise throughout the year. As a general note, projected spending is 
developed using spending cycle calculations, anticipated costs, and other methods as appropriate.  
Projections are estimates only and may change as additional information becomes available or spending 
fluctuations occur over the course of the fiscal year. 
 
Based on projections, and in large part due to a dry winter so far, we remain on track for spending and 
budget management for Q2. 
 
As noted in the Q1 report, the projection of the Police Department coming in on budget this fiscal year 
would be short-lived.  I am now projecting Police will come in approximately $70,000 over budget.  We 
hired new officers to fill the three vacancies in the fall; two required Academy training, and all three 
require a Field Training process.  This training process is expensive, as we cover both the salaries of the 



REPORT TO TOWN COUNCIL -  MEETING DATE: JANUARY 28, 2019 

2 
 

new employees in training and the overtime for “their” shifts until the new employees are fully certified 
and trained.  There are offsetting savings to turnover, as the new employees come into the organization 
at a slightly lower rate than those retiring.   
 
I reduced the projected overage in snow operations for DPW from $220,000 to $200,000 to reflect the 
dry winter we have had so far.  With this projected overage, DPW is expected to end FY19 $165,000 
over budget.   The projected overage will be lowered to reflect actuals through Q3.   
 
Shared services, specifically retirement, health and dental, and other employment costs are currently 
projected to come in $150,000 below budget.  These budgets are entirely driven by employee choices on 
benefits, and can fluctuate significantly as employees experience qualifying events. 
 
At this time, any surplus from the FY19 budget will be needed to patch an $85,000 deficit in 
Compensated Absences.  The Council has been wise to transfer surplus funds from the prior two fiscal 
years into this account, which significantly lowered the impact from recent retirements.  Since July 2017 
the Town has paid out $304,074 in Paid Time Off (PTO) due to departing employees.  The pre-planning 
has allowed the Town to absorb 75% of these costs without deficit.  The Council and Unions agreed to 
revisions to the CBAs to manage future financial impacts of PTO payouts, however the impact of these 
changes will not be realized in the near term. 
 
Sewer 
Sewer expenditures are generally tracking to budget as of the close of Q2.  This projection is expected to 
change dramatically in Q3, as the budget absorbs the retirement of the Sewer Superintendent’s PTO and 
the expected higher wages needed to attract a new Superintendent.   
 
The plant experienced some added maintenance costs in Q2 as it discovered a water leak that required 
significant investigation. 
 
Attachments 
Report through Q2:  

• General Fund 
• Sewer Fund 
• Other Funds  

 



GENERAL FUNDS Revenues – Q2 2019

0 200 400 600 800 1,000 1,200

MMA Dividend

Parking Tickets

Misc Revenue

Code and Planning

Homestead Exemption Reimb

Auto Excise

Thousands

Major Revenue Drivers – Q2

FY19 FY18



SEWER Revenues – Q2 2019

0 100 200 300 400 500 600 700

Town of Eliot

Navy

Sewer Service

Other Revenue

Thousands

Sewer Revenue – Q2

FY19 FY18



GENERAL FUND Expenses – Q2 2019

 -

 200,000

 400,000

 600,000

 800,000

 1,000,000

 1,200,000

 1,400,000

Admin Police Fire Planning DPW Recreation Harbormaster

Major Cost Centers – Q2

FY19 FY18

• Shared expenses have been factored out of the FY18 costs to show a more direct comparison.   
• Planning variance reflects period of vacancies in the Planning Dept between Oct and May of FY18.  
• Police variance reflects turnover costs in FY19.



SHARED Expenses – Q2 2019

 -

 100,000

 200,000

 300,000

 400,000

 500,000

 600,000

 700,000

 800,000

FICA Benefits Retirement Workers Comp

Shared Expenses– Q2

FY19 FY18



 
 
 

01/06/2019 11:52    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      1
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

1000 TOWN GENERAL FUND                  
_________________________________________

 
1000 68500  TRANSFERS IN/OUT WAR            0     450,000     450,000     450,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL TOWN GENERAL FUND                        0     450,000     450,000     450,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
 

101110 ADMINISTRATION                     
_________________________________________

 
101110 64011  MANAGER SALARY       92,910           0      92,910      47,122.43            .00      45,787.57   50.7% 
101110 64014  TOWN CLERK SALARY       62,753           0      62,753      30,649.12            .00      32,103.88   48.8% 
101110 64017  CLERKS SALARIES      305,082           0     305,082     144,585.30            .00     160,496.70   47.4% 
101110 64018  HUMAN RESOURCES MA       54,233           0      54,233      27,285.00            .00      26,948.00   50.3% 
101110 64026  FINANCE DIRECTOR S       99,088           0      99,088      38,622.21            .00      60,465.79   39.0% 
101110 64027  CUSTODIAN WAGES        7,593           0       7,593       4,210.18            .00       3,382.82   55.4% 
101110 64030  OVERTIME        2,000           0       2,000       4,997.53            .00      -2,997.53  249.9%*
101110 64031  SALARY & POSITION       50,000           0      50,000            .00            .00      50,000.00     .0% 
101110 65010  POSTAGE       12,000           0      12,000       2,005.29            .00       9,994.71   16.7% 
101110 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        8,000           0       8,000       2,899.99            .00       5,100.01   36.2% 
101110 65030  TRANSPORTATION        1,500           0       1,500         400.35            .00       1,099.65   26.7% 
101110 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN        5,000           0       5,000       1,686.40            .00       3,313.60   33.7% 
101110 65060  PRINTING        5,000           0       5,000       2,383.35            .00       2,616.65   47.7% 
101110 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE        3,000           0       3,000       1,758.51            .00       1,241.49   58.6% 
101110 65200  ELECTRICITY       16,000           0      16,000       4,837.59            .00      11,162.41   30.2% 
101110 65220  WATER          335           0         335          79.35            .00         255.65   23.7% 
101110 65230  FUEL OIL        4,200           0       4,200       1,440.81            .00       2,759.19   34.3% 
101110 65240  DUMPSTERS          600           0         600         295.62            .00         304.38   49.3% 
101110 65250  SEWER          180           0         180         142.26            .00          37.74   79.0% 
101110 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN       30,000           0      30,000      22,907.70            .00       7,092.30   76.4% 
101110 65400  LEGAL SERVICES       60,000           0      60,000      33,475.09            .00      26,524.91   55.8% 
101110 65410  COMPUTER SERVICES       43,332           0      43,332      32,723.79            .00      10,608.21   75.5% 
101110 65415  WEB PAGE        3,500           0       3,500       3,275.00            .00         225.00   93.6% 
101110 65430  AUDIT SERVICES       16,500           0      16,500      15,400.00            .00       1,100.00   93.3% 
101110 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL       40,000      10,000      50,000       9,950.93            .00      40,049.07   19.9% 
101110 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD       16,500           0      16,500       4,409.19            .00      12,090.81   26.7% 
101110 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES        8,000           0       8,000       4,305.18            .00       3,694.82   53.8% 
101110 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION        1,000           0       1,000         387.00            .00         613.00   38.7% 
101110 66025  MAINE MUNICIPAL AS       12,550           0      12,550          90.00            .00      12,460.00     .7% 
101110 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES            0           0           0         248.00            .00        -248.00  100.0%*
101110 66035  ABSTRACTS & LIENS        9,500           0       9,500       4,680.00            .00       4,820.00   49.3% 
101110 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE          700           0         700         900.79            .00        -200.79  128.7%*

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v/RPY59EfCRs5M12VXza5FZa1Be60zRFamgJ2IW22C1%2BvPGq/NtRJhKDV/2QbScp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UKPT1vDSQm/4n0Dcgh6eNidvCzDi5jC9jA2AW3A/aCdgWXMp6WV76WxlnLoYnO4W&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cyDyrfEsfXt28Wx0l2tBCVcjUqjkeahPR68JinaM%2Bn1Z1jkT4TPzdJN%2BGwIU0qfJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=11Oo3Flb3DvVs%2B1rOwNV3Ef1Fn5KrwEu803tVaJlCWX/ywcqbYDyus1KLl3gbp/a&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=57V0YWUgMX5yyln1dZ0SA8Uh3uP24Xo9cJeTaWVHWRLSrQf539k4yUWuNgwNavxF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1iHQNJLz8GIsLUr%2B0/syrdl41sQrtN3eKCNPb8wq4WBGg%2BHx7DdJ6Cs%2BgiZEZlbQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/fzzlkUJAREh1p%2BuwfHtw1smn7tB3345i%2BjGnOiNgLm2ZkPnH05RYyAQ%2B%2Bu%2ByJiw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0XKnF1kkGF1UJvgcbjVpLiaJU44UghqssN1iynfTyctqpMFnTucvUbwRletHlZiz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x0hYANdduaV9yd07l5FNxQ58TQk6AZeBaaIl/lRocyfyf5fXNNRXm%2Bgt29b2okMa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jrSEv0GXiX00Vu6NIUatj%2B5tiXsmgsuGX1sTlTklVNfPNVzrcihtOHSrI4oN3P8h&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wTKxPFhtHmMf8uepmRIpQa%2BKSrvKEFwX%2BtR2QI5kPpgfMEoYgVwGudvRJXL26b%2Bv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YiTMaenVNpb14apFD25DmHY11KLDtq8W3ryi4qwwbc3K%2BV88gIM5c2KakOJ4xomQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I5w7iB4ZmJtYurSjP4nx6bqOlNyT/DJffrtW4VYo1EJcuavrmAHsl0MT6R838k1%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8tW%2BlZr/f%2B2hn2tSkM%2BFJcu0zXB7h1UA%2Bp1WmYhzMauPj3GfAHp6qyyR86prelmM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hZf%2BKkaDiGgkSrJ30TKPkdgxV3BpYThAo3shWKtCeUCOHYsM1R4YWefDJmiAG0T5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LDPQbvcehDzzA4CBDpAIJomHz6EZdzBDwNqdz1sXhbzxxN/OuCJ7ZIMvkEDbNwX5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XSFGyaMwGbkFGr6cC9Y1grLxkY2PVNLEEi9jTa4PYX%2BtTbCQl6DIDiDnV7tzGak0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cFqcjf37Y/xK%2BjtCwXCQyn6xp%2BVtLXgSBAaoymdd8sgV2IQQJ49uDwJ7%2BUhEZajJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k3evJovEB7bI65LBho%2BkFCPZcbttbS4VP0VSxMouSDlxmVyU9s5aIRKinDPqZNb6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wD1ANMgVfbKJZ84flHCqZLPAgvfjCR2i7g/SahTjdwcf4TVDMRTLWfQqCtbmW6ob&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xQ/KK6/QGNOjpEedMrcJZWuRdU5IkE5QbnmsLtg7OmqxWsGpYhCwJxqH4owH/qSS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ewf1OAxdqub6rMdt1ChzOzOfgDEEhgpuBLbgNsZ0X/u5PUWUWpWa5DnYwtvLblDi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FmIIsr6Q1oGbkIGKKlmJCii6ufa/b4esnO7/V4AJ14cKqGQOgfvR%2Bf/rJXU1O%2B7d&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=REd7tJGmHywo6Z17kT5P1ymI7zX0RsySkzm1057cFU6qP26bF%2BCGMFJuj%2BBTxvjS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OrdUyQX8Imo/rzgliG/4xghN814aUydEQNSlefrVYFZnDPnHAeuXpTfG82xj/gI%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HfG5jnCBM0loIEJLv7xS%2B1OyqXEcV%2BiqVNa1I3pS%2BZ9OcXDlSG8R6c6OO3KG1bjY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U/aHG2%2BFKoRZ3wfRfqEbo9yPD2bLixFhWtcb%2BF0DAd5T/fYedx/3YSARoelNzfvf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=plbBLTaSxrofxZgGatKF3EpjTMsebLDt1gG891zixd7GpUTGSFHTTBpB29LLDpQT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gXadZbJfPiLtLIwO8nwHbrFwzIpF0W7hW0M6UpnXIGsNtUO5mVwADPvPOxsY1V6q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wP86kreAHdr9l3atMAyiJPEj7ClDvel6M5Qc9ZehE0yUiByYwB7Bhr4u3EfsnlvW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QvqjFRPl4tS0N%2B6rU9YQyLSc5OOdLLMSCk1OJA/HT31xF3Lk2hrYG51CwpnC3%2BJL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8mIlD9AX4vRXsstbBx9gSm5Vi66aClRYpEbi94AGzgOtAliS8W07x5MhunvaWiWP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DZdaYXCrdLyiGOddTIWE/c7jTwl4WUa8iN1N2ybonbDSM6QKI3GY4TRYftjdsCE8&


 
 
 

01/06/2019 11:52    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      2
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101110 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE &        1,000           0       1,000       1,264.86            .00        -264.86  126.5%*

 
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION                     972,056      10,000     982,056     449,418.82            .00     532,637.18   45.8%

 
 

101115 TOWN COUNCIL                       
_________________________________________

 
101115 64001  COUNCIL STIPEND        4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0% 
101115 65480  OTHER PROF SERV/CO        3,000           0       3,000         855.54            .00       2,144.46   28.5% 
101115 66037  COUNCIL EXPENSES        5,350           0       5,350            .00            .00       5,350.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL TOWN COUNCIL                        12,350           0      12,350         855.54            .00      11,494.46    6.9%

 
 

101130 ELECTIONS                          
_________________________________________

 
101130 64020  PART TIME SALARIES        2,500           0       2,500       2,255.00            .00         245.00   90.2% 
101130 65010  POSTAGE          600           0         600          24.30            .00         575.70    4.1% 
101130 65060  PRINTING        4,500           0       4,500       2,475.06            .00       2,024.94   55.0% 
101130 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL        4,050           0       4,050       1,140.13            .00       2,909.87   28.2% 
101130 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES          150           0         150         133.99            .00          16.01   89.3% 

 
TOTAL ELECTIONS                           11,800           0      11,800       6,028.48            .00       5,771.52   51.1%

 
 

101150 COUNTY TAX                         
_________________________________________

 
101150 65480  OTHER PROF SERVICE      869,853           0     869,853     863,018.38            .00       6,834.62   99.2% 

 
TOTAL COUNTY TAX                         869,853           0     869,853     863,018.38            .00       6,834.62   99.2%

 
 

101155 TAX INCREMENT FINANCING            
_________________________________________

 
101155 65000  TIF FINANCING PLAN      125,000           0     125,000     125,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL TAX INCREMENT FINANCING            125,000           0     125,000     125,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
 

101160 OVERLAY                            
_________________________________________

 
101160 65480  OTHER PROF SERV -            0     113,564     113,564            .00            .00     113,564.00     .0% 

 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JLnQbeG3Av5cJ%2BdGzvgdeOeGP733Byv2vqCuTF9JwPJ/f8v8hN4pxlGLhnXdlD46&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5xziIwsolamZRDA7GyKfgIbiUfiKk0K6HScO5zNHMLCKIdRi/hwOYQB9fJ0/vWtp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EHIwoITfrBvBqvVIDmfRXU460tg7BxETBNqTgm0XBPD9A9GULDzfdGaODWd7psRM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ve9AnEFyOdLfoUuWlH2AsiPT78hEk1NjcHbn59bIx7VU8DGSIKkslgBWTfh1k4WO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RtFs7ZrEJBkQHfsYpSXQqB7g1Q40NlmLmdOPSjjLTlZhcro2MgsgeekIlexG0NpU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FNza1frRPIfHW1SSLb68fIeIhZJELpndZ1gKnvR96yis/SuAeX4YSuG8WJTbsr6a&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c7jzWlSiRPvI8WHmmoQ4gYBc6iry/Y3NdYRigFtdgUPB8LBkSqT7xKGMvtGxOAV5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T3f0aQ1w0f7MyG/dfSWHXVXCpxKxHHgQWK8EwiDOPsHBECMzfctIdLRPg8E8I9FY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wzfol%2BdBCOtTpRcKav/qa3pUmEBE%2BCcr4y5eOFOuK6QHajyWuutJ4D0QC5rBO0IY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bEbcwoPexMrQxAnoaMABB3p3%2BwxZsJtg8HN/jQ7Ah5iu3DbX8/B5F7TcNX%2BAaxaD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5pSOVzUwTZFg4x1kwkr2jlOLa9VtsEEMBWcSyPRBsSuUveV4/9d5Txuf%2B%2BpqGWoe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xv4L/fJuYLpAFdqD6KUlUFbSPf1cfiNYdsH6hH164oS%2B2DTBBgv%2BCY83ZTuory/C&


 
 
 

01/06/2019 11:52    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      3
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

TOTAL OVERLAY                                  0     113,564     113,564            .00            .00     113,564.00     .0%
 
 

101210 ASSESSING                          
_________________________________________

 
101210 64010  DEVELOPMENT STAFF       14,522           0      14,522       7,255.05            .00       7,266.95   50.0% 
101210 65010  POSTAGE          400           0         400           6.70            .00         393.30    1.7% 
101210 65030  TRANSPORTATION          250           0         250         204.93            .00          45.07   82.0% 
101210 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN          500           0         500         327.00            .00         173.00   65.4% 
101210 65060  PRINTING          300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0% 
101210 65070  MAPS        5,500           0       5,500       4,660.25            .00         839.75   84.7% 
101210 65410  COMPUTER SERVICES        8,500           0       8,500       6,380.00            .00       2,120.00   75.1% 
101210 65411  BOARD OF ASSESSMEN          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
101210 65423  PERSONAL PROPERTY       10,000           0      10,000      10,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101210 65425  VISION INTERNET        2,750           0       2,750       2,250.00            .00         500.00   81.8% 
101210 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL      100,000           0     100,000      49,363.01            .00      50,636.99   49.4% 
101210 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
101210 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
101210 66035  ABSTRACTS & LIENS          800           0         800         370.14            .00         429.86   46.3% 

 
TOTAL ASSESSING                          144,022           0     144,022      80,817.08            .00      63,204.92   56.1%

 
 

101230 DEBT & INTEREST                    
_________________________________________

 
101230 68057  RUSTLEWOOD FARM -        6,199           0       6,199       6,199.04            .00           -.04  100.0%*
101230 68065  2006 FIRE STATION      115,000           0     115,000     115,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101230 68066  2010 PW SALT SHED       35,000           0      35,000      35,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101230 68067  2012 KCC BOND PRIN      275,000           0     275,000            .00            .00     275,000.00     .0% 
101230 68068  2015 CIP BOND PRIN      225,000           0     225,000     225,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101230 68069  KLT BRAVE BOAT HEA       11,463           0      11,463      11,462.88            .00            .12  100.0% 
101230 68257  RUSTLEWOOD FARM IN        4,116           0       4,116       2,078.44            .00       2,037.56   50.5% 
101230 68265  2006 FIRE STATION       19,700           0      19,700      10,425.00            .00       9,275.00   52.9% 
101230 68268  2015 CIP BONDS INT       33,750           0      33,750      18,000.00            .00      15,750.00   53.3% 
101230 68269  KLT BRAVE BOAT HEA        6,627           0       6,627       3,343.19            .00       3,283.81   50.4% 
101230 68295  PWD BLDG/SALT SHED       15,231           0      15,231       7,812.50            .00       7,418.50   51.3% 
101230 68297  2012 KCC BOND INT       93,775           0      93,775      46,887.50            .00      46,887.50   50.0% 

 
TOTAL DEBT & INTEREST                    840,861           0     840,861     481,208.55            .00     359,652.45   57.2%

 
 

101310 POLICE                             
_________________________________________

 
101310 64002  POLICE CHIEF FT  S       99,811           0      99,811      24,834.88            .00      74,976.12   24.9% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q9k8Iab2RyL9qBND5LGqWZ5FOvttvJmiG3i%2BnSk26ze6K9krcsLUCtbyUB1PGaw4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8uQdWrsPGHZRmuQztzO5hF/YeeRbOpRxyAyH9jKtkHMHZ7BJRu6aCIsdWceJPYrw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4a8V%2BLInfs5ZA0PfxOd7etLdtPGe2mr9B23fMGwt3EU95MkuKwDeECfCtt/XxAC3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zhZKtCv2RUJhWNtg1O6rKPOEW07MgtaLF0LjRhlt9qfBKeN/X1EDwUHISp5oFHuE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rbtFscgmVIvvcdO21uqnMFuYTFezIMOGqAnSXREilpmfIW/kk7vTq1nyS%2BGpq9G7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ta25fdO642PyaZFQQwi7kssYTKCrudmWhpToE9CaFqLq5nUq/xCy%2BZs79mheUJJG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WcAIDd70vk7DJ%2BAd6WSSUDP5JbMvNAZtzXJw8ZzS78JzrhRGyZ/EYaGiYKQR1qWh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ixKxghZfCYDBqib/aqjeuV3M4%2BMBVN4AECPpv/sLPJYtSMiGwXV1hOc%2BfDbcGoJj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DRlAh6EPXuf7qaxbojF3nn2CONJdrPpMYbX0Td3OoIH%2BExDK7sTUumpf15b3dlXB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2%2B88NhnWWuLYrfT8xW3fxuOPlHOCjdkm4rBLU7MZQYWd6zKj3NpY99t%2BmQaDRwMD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=afvO4W3sqTHO7A5UH2QPl57cLL%2BGcFC2mNNlM6tetcCIysGsPhMk2BWPCYY7SapZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RaLF4eCdhlSda73vW9fNYa7s5SFO9ODZSURQNZxVlabYOTnl5%2BklLoNp6vlaPbDG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e95g/veUr4QKs7OIJQ3r5NOFUDCQetgvsTfBH8mce2UovuzmjGESd/P8Brq9Iep3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZzH9kLG3pvKBLg0RUbr/rS9lnVZ5XIhKGwIwlqjdEOfhiHUDcPgi/1XnLyez/gaq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g%2BkefPH7UwbEKliINfOqNY0QqKz3zE4Tb9kHL6jPjjy8QfP7yuK8iAO/LOmhknHp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VQ0roav8wweVvycR0mzdeVGCurDDBrmrTIQ1aZycFs8OMYeDxdFWoT5OtTuVQW4D&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aj3DqiVKEDRjN0NP2KmQm63znQWHfhRjuarDVZFTqedhYvIyF069NiPDjV3sQCX7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ys/kMbw%2B0TKl4AoYxa25xmHokczP/0OtcvwMXIOodbhP5ALB0ztMoTBMKE8NTUqX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Iwp7ZSkzdaoNnw%2B/XyIjIpCN99P0K39PZoSxA6Z1Nw9jrAJs%2BeMGHIMYmw8dA8HF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vcAoTwr0jpOKFJNATwc1OHABPXYTsAxnSp82qcyeLj91x/C5q8c3Rf9sLJZ2UuWT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LqT%2BIoVJPjPRPjAHX49276EykKASOcJVI4v1nrDTGvCgAutEUtgL8xM4IOYQEE1R&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nCWipJlTWStl1RwlDCNAaMkx4cQmHjKc8QmPWYca%2BBiw3Fdu7B4/P8467vOxaPkS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TyO5dnzzdMGOM1ok5hT7AXMEIA3kZbsCkBSqTp2BJlf1Nq1/nT6bbmjPjH38VU/G&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hf%2Bv2bEedmHQURVyWJRa/FYBdEJ3zi5kvpuSLB36U3AJ/CVmP%2BqtKI0TYx04nAUe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iI8HfABH5H%2BTsH8N60nezzLx1kbr32xqoQpOpZ4p7DGSizCJmrXNv8XelmJp7VTs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q1cof76gHzeCm7L9ppVHzcwvAK2xzAqBNMGTBU9xCUF7przjMm5ekXiMnNNBBF2j&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iht5gBr7d44OzO33iG3smBPrYHh1maHg/Ta88Ge55dW1uNeAUZA8aH85B4tULD9u&


 
 
 

01/06/2019 11:52    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      4
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101310 64012  SERGEANTS SALARIES      310,236           0     310,236     141,541.11            .00     168,694.89   45.6% 
101310 64013  SCHOOL RESOURCE OF       64,196           0      64,196      30,332.00            .00      33,864.00   47.2% 
101310 64014  DETECTIVES SALARIE      140,188           0     140,188      63,032.10            .00      77,155.90   45.0% 
101310 64015  PATROLMEN SALARIES      689,100           0     689,100     324,191.40            .00     364,908.60   47.0% 
101310 64016  DISPATCHER SALARIE      323,183           0     323,183     156,172.57            .00     167,010.43   48.3% 
101310 64017  ADMINISTRATIVE ASS       46,197           0      46,197      23,238.87            .00      22,958.13   50.3% 
101310 64022  ANIMAL CONTROL OFF       31,668           0      31,668      15,863.00            .00      15,805.00   50.1% 
101310 64023  LIEUTENANT SALARY       75,608           0      75,608      37,291.96            .00      38,316.04   49.3% 
101310 64024  NIGHT DIFFERENTIAL       17,537           0      17,537       7,462.15            .00      10,074.85   42.6% 
101310 64027  CUSTODIAN WAGES       14,504           0      14,504       6,714.23            .00       7,789.77   46.3% 
101310 64030  OVERTIME      175,000           0     175,000     125,960.71            .00      49,039.29   72.0% 
101310 64032  DEA OVERTIME        5,703           0       5,703       7,295.37            .00      -1,592.37  127.9%*
101310 64033  SICK TIME BUY BACK        3,015           0       3,015            .00            .00       3,015.00     .0% 
101310 64034  PHYSICAL FITNESS S        5,400           0       5,400       2,100.00            .00       3,300.00   38.9% 
101310 64035  OUTSIDE DETAIL        3,736           0       3,736       1,682.34            .00       2,053.66   45.0% 
101310 64047  OTHER COMPENSATION            0           0           0      56,919.44            .00     -56,919.44  100.0%*
101310 65010  POSTAGE          530           0         530          23.25            .00         506.75    4.4% 
101310 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN       21,025           0      21,025       9,275.84            .00      11,749.16   44.1% 
101310 65030  TRANSPORTATION        1,800           0       1,800       3,975.70            .00      -2,175.70  220.9%*
101310 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN       15,000           0      15,000       7,294.48            .00       7,705.52   48.6% 
101310 65060  PRINTING          800           0         800         849.18            .00         -49.18  106.1%*
101310 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE          690           0         690            .00            .00         690.00     .0% 
101310 65200  ELECTRICITY       15,000           0      15,000       6,450.11            .00       8,549.89   43.0% 
101310 65220  WATER          545           0         545         105.80            .00         439.20   19.4% 
101310 65230  FUEL OIL        5,400           0       5,400       2,162.64            .00       3,237.36   40.0% 
101310 65240  DUMPSTERS          750           0         750         394.20            .00         355.80   52.6% 
101310 65250  SEWER          250           0         250         189.68            .00          60.32   75.9% 
101310 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN       39,068           0      39,068      35,357.03            .00       3,710.97   90.5% 
101310 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC       31,450           0      31,450      11,586.68            .00      19,863.32   36.8% 
101310 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL       41,926           0      41,926      14,981.46            .00      26,944.54   35.7% 
101310 65470  DOG EXPENSE          750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0% 
101310 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL        1,425           0       1,425       4,100.00            .00      -2,675.00  287.7%*
101310 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD        4,900           0       4,900       5,889.35            .00        -989.35  120.2%*
101310 65521  UNIFORMS       18,820           0      18,820      11,951.40            .00       6,868.60   63.5% 
101310 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES        4,000           0       4,000       1,477.68            .00       2,522.32   36.9% 
101310 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION        2,500           0       2,500       2,563.75            .00         -63.75  102.6%*
101310 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES        3,200           0       3,200         987.50            .00       2,212.50   30.9% 
101310 66032  ARMORY SUPPLIES        8,500           0       8,500       4,800.00            .00       3,700.00   56.5% 
101310 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE        1,700           0       1,700       1,101.76            .00         598.24   64.8% 
101310 67500  POLICE CAPITAL OUT            0           0           0        -315.00            .00         315.00  100.0% 
101310 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE &        1,000           0       1,000         549.00            .00         451.00   54.9% 
101310 67517  BULLET PROOF VESTS        5,300           0       5,300       2,305.00            .00       2,995.00   43.5% 

 
TOTAL POLICE                           2,231,411           0   2,231,411   1,152,688.62            .00   1,078,722.38   51.7%

 
 

101320 FIRE                               
_________________________________________

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xRSFHJN56Z%2BWIWN2/%2B2M9rcWu7kTbn6ghVxOpD0WpskXU7jV8V/CE3dQAX5bAm2F&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ips00gKCxeA9Pk5TYv6p9IFe8k6pjKIBPAiM0DD2BsdD2Kajv09gZKAnS/BU4b6F&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cXNUAovPo5ENRjQKASaMQr/6RkM0TkVRU0mcEVo1B91A%2BvbKv%2Bx83fn9vzkhlGr4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tcpl544GWdcFTV4kjJsgRoVAgqBq9z54sQwji3ITISKy2agUrQpKaJN23i0gU05q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SnHaEIUPvIPnvq99d0poIn6O59hFMavM48VvtHaL8zrLwfu3yrMkqPJO8x8HfNCg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c6F0KlX2McjdABQYuxUuAwcULQ9zZSTf/EMBWWJoPCKQHsVVJjgg/00EWu9UKD64&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jmb/GI8KAEG9fICcYHaO3DB7%2Bc35v3SZXP2IPFfAplNV3uNDfmE8Gd%2B810RiBmZV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XABfoNYKIfyIExAMmM/dTLbHWaWRbhnM/HczIuICKuONAQ5G8xV7yPyrlXosO2V2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Kfk9fRL9XFpFWPm/TNqImqmt6qJgWBxtJY/JGi4Lr2wMPUF83Y/ad/EY00K7MSCi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JB7J8LYFt8Uo1wA4UVW6U8xnOn0zG859t1USqVF9M7zaq7Fg%2B0q5xrFh7UtNzyaN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W/BtathAXJ/8bUieinp9uGFEXReJc9OqOjVwXY5EqjjDowN%2B4CqP47nirv0gydyF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=moaNRfcXfsmx3k3sXA6sEU1W0axObjI80tgFIffhNFo16j2yp5zPPhgs8UPK8dxu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pc2R%2BucusvCtNeqSKv30kkQmjcF/Hg4nQgqtNcbx1izGM4kvRBKEggEIAez%2B8vZ2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HhFuJoxdgZUEVMSr9R8Od0ERDJLMLi2gUkO%2BXjfzEjarJrMlPrVInqqM6EmWaK6f&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BwmkrbRADedI4ARXOpSqI53713JsxHVztMScxi%2B3ao1ARznhqJx7HVn7imq5V5ho&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XeEkvQD3USmCPxJR5rfJEd99i7suYQBYxF2X4EAFBhH6txTM5sXNSzteN5Rdcu1n&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4xnnt/epY628T81IjuD89ri07/b8S6GfmF5ZdSNLrb0UKmxXQpWa5pUCzL0icXwk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9ORHyMs2av3/zbNssPu0H2Z7ayC/EVICHfNQXy0ISFsYK0bSna5SC2ITuLyx4u%2Bx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e/mA63VN1eFu9ZCgCrxuNdVpwYaNF7LnMAa5O5Fhy1%2BIs6mIFdAjo6OPqz39h3ZU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WgLWld0Dg9GuziR8r49p66fxNcBljzyZOmZvt059eqRoIY5s98ifVE1N6Bn6ze4Z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hDiR979YOTWIpGPQLOMaaAv6kBiBkwoLSkg7RL02xT05isXiZiPzb1K2Hqo%2BlwmY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JF4s2bSdohZOe9LRtyQTz5fum9NQuudM5TUc6nOkinto5OnCu3ByPbalxvquR1LS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BeeL/xm2EKpUVOo93yFWenCOFDR7esgmXy1IA7NMaoQZfI1Qnp/l3VPX944qYHhb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ALcs1S7/VtCA/yHeQVWH9QNtvyZ1W6U4Q3Avs2lxf/cEYU%2BDMaeByw2%2Bm%2Bfog2i6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uVbBa49hVCDYZ2KdX3ioq3nL%2B9otsuc5bSkZwSjRBvLBgPW5wWw%2BQa1HT922o1PC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tHc6ciNQjXdmhSxsCZN25g6ds%2BZzR/dQUSp103ernFr2MlotskLkT0oqNb4rLqn4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FIvh6V27fNCwtY7E7X2wPnmAB4LBWVjthNrp4nrvyTaNhGNeS2EeF627%2B5Zz1B23&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EYsxaEGkEypSRgyqZL1jYJviOu92E47P9DnPcpENOHxOLuOU90aa9kUPRZktU7xO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GIbY340JCKHUqo6r0kEnC0sGLSSEjnnBzEf7%2BEadXKaXXlC3eDJnP/buerOwkAli&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MzCcXsGh%2BYIQycEuNWIdsEWJx0LL6MK0HKjCHdfRXg%2B47ivXMwVed/oWZDTeLwEb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n/GBF7vBNd2zXZmssD6f/vJrleTrJm5C2cxdbQiZzqCdrqGlRsVxilD5/6miv45I&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OvDl1aY/On9ip2zIGviSvLh%2Bw873%2Bskp6eqORXw22nDyniiqRXpgQcZ3B2Q9ui4d&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SWR%2Bt%2BjcHkJk1ZfaVN/1YCL80FYsxZSgWcLWg8SjbLEq4sdwW4jCCYgCHyEhwJgS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gQUKIdXFxdeyAw4OD7gPWrtrcr1UfrowXX1YIG6Kcr2oAoK3cGeMCQpga3tzyNpy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WAR8I0s8vl%2B98jiCA1A517IWIy9zS%2BycL6n8TsVXxEq4btbo420pm3r8DSfzOu9R&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OSBvw0mVMj69OwBWJOl5uFLiyE71n%2B47ZBBOTLZRirNVh07S5QTeshfGjXIn1QJ6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZNlvLdPPBMJ19A4%2BqgLhP/D5uhQsyd7qioeBAFNx61YPC8j3NcDcrATHizHCoxq7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/d4lo8l2c2ZjJhj9NVi2wXr1OyGsBazd3F4tZfrqW7gwrRt6h%2B/Nm2N/Kah/isiW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ahTOB6f7jrQwMcohxdM8RzbJJgSLV54ClMDLoKri6hJzdzLDRQHmeb%2Bh1h2tVXTs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0z8/O/Nt%2BLxOvbFXHj2ana3ZcHiTr57FXz3gcIJSAbHD5j8r2kgdviY60Aob6DCr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZzSooNj/deH%2BwKzpELDR9auNKRVsxmk//Eyde32hsgxXZto7m3C6Nctz7waPTESE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vs0eNuN5f7MbYrvc%2B%2BADihckQDzWDReb/ju62ok6rbEsXkyQr0li3UC35xYxIjyP&


 
 
 

01/06/2019 11:52    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      5
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

101320 64003  FIRE CHIEF SALARY       55,459           0      55,459      27,933.30            .00      27,525.70   50.4% 
101320 64020  PART TIME SALARIES      135,296           0     135,296      45,523.22            .00      89,772.78   33.6% 
101320 64043  ON-CALL FIREFIGHTE       18,144           0      18,144      12,919.98            .00       5,224.02   71.2% 
101320 64095  ACCIDENT & HEALTH        1,938           0       1,938       2,072.00            .00        -134.00  106.9%*
101320 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        8,340           0       8,340       3,699.80            .00       4,640.20   44.4% 
101320 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN        2,034           0       2,034         484.82            .00       1,549.18   23.8% 
101320 65045  TRAINING        5,000           0       5,000         317.89            .00       4,682.11    6.4% 
101320 65046  HEALTH/PHYSICAL        2,778           0       2,778       1,200.00            .00       1,578.00   43.2% 
101320 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE            0           0           0         102.57            .00        -102.57  100.0%*
101320 65200  ELECTRICITY       10,100           0      10,100       3,295.76            .00       6,804.24   32.6% 
101320 65220  WATER          302           0         302         146.60            .00         155.40   48.5% 
101320 65230  FUEL OIL       17,000           0      17,000       4,598.43            .00      12,401.57   27.0% 
101320 65250  SEWER          300           0         300         200.00            .00         100.00   66.7% 
101320 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN       29,029           0      29,029      15,858.78            .00      13,170.22   54.6% 
101320 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET        3,120           0       3,120       3,006.00            .00         114.00   96.3% 
101320 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL        7,250           0       7,250       2,407.66            .00       4,842.34   33.2% 
101320 65312  TIRES & TUBES        2,600           0       2,600       1,539.14            .00       1,060.86   59.2% 
101320 65330  RADIO MAINTENANCE        4,657           0       4,657       3,147.49            .00       1,509.51   67.6% 
101320 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL        7,056           0       7,056       6,969.78            .00          86.22   98.8% 
101320 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD       15,335           0      15,335      12,660.09            .00       2,674.91   82.6% 
101320 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES          672           0         672            .00            .00         672.00     .0% 
101320 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION          200           0         200          48.60            .00         151.40   24.3% 
101320 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE          600           0         600         172.38            .00         427.62   28.7% 
101320 67505  EXTINGUISHER MAINT          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
101320 67515  LANTERNS & BATTERI          200           0         200         120.00            .00          80.00   60.0% 
101320 67520  OPERATING EQUIPMEN        4,000           0       4,000       2,135.60            .00       1,864.40   53.4% 

 
TOTAL FIRE                               331,910           0     331,910     150,559.89            .00     181,350.11   45.4%

 
 

101330 STREETLIGHTS                       
_________________________________________

 
101330 65200  ELECTRICITY - STRE      110,000           0     110,000      47,382.52            .00      62,617.48   43.1% 
101330 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN       10,000           0      10,000      12,741.00            .00      -2,741.00  127.4%*

 
TOTAL STREETLIGHTS                       120,000           0     120,000      60,123.52            .00      59,876.48   50.1%

 
 

101340 HYDRANT RENTALS                    
_________________________________________

 
101340 65300  HYDRANT RENT MACHI      261,804           0     261,804     254,179.30            .00       7,624.70   97.1% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GKZ78UCJ0%2Bk5GMK7N6Il08/6XsQcnifnY7ujGDxZlr/9m3JttehPOt8pFr1qi3WA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1FDRaUJX9G/%2Bl5LVSq%2B1kRLQQn90G6D3RbOCRIkPEKaaB3ctPl%2B09aolYWwihfww&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=coKYHw2MORadLZ%2BuPAjOVUgqXmIoZqRcp0331tarzDL%2BNpjo6ybc1DcyrQ5mjT7Z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=son8q7mKe6fSbvOrJ8UXBf49iLo8za5y4y6VgmuZOhveoGFuTAZKmpsm%2Bf2/MjgL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qoemjsGDIG95vzk59s3VEw%2BYm94X4wWfYNxUdFuYZefEC0NqxbSd/NxIsWHcJsnq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kZcwTLhXMj2V6PWKq%2BOY/uRBwum5dYjoKC/8SM27HqLtihdxEZKNprjYXPgqN86s&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ap0v0itpfaxktLJS1BcDnz8884TUv7IiHUTQWHuzB99jFDr1thmGcqs9OLUgmlR0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F0LX1oDmRVGYx7t904J9nmJfqpPGezTuS9JKsXTPsQWQ3h5FnIOpsA7alI0jC6QN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eKC9cyEQcXisfy%2Bz8ukmszgdketVsZou6FRzu1QMWp98skwsY/gGhXjpdGOVhiK3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5cwSC47h4n%2B0ISI0y52Het5GvQSDl6xoTD7Hbh0hA29YsFr2FSyOJFxCbUwocJng&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KskATbWcAoH%2BiXYGo2EfKbdj04nHOQl90/0tPoLo%2BJM9n1MopeyBGDJKYST7fFmm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9HSibzxsc8RmMWuTzGRsdWwZ6wJfdKb1IJHdCvuUuiqhyDkN8DxBkwtj%2BqQhHmaS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eD8Ip2xXfyuFmcoTuaPdRxDg66OUERA8mBBDU0QRlVHwdXcePONN1ii3lAUfK6PY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LtoYMgRnNBhGvrHQpP40uePXQ4EHGym18U6Bld2xHh7%2BC3Xef6oupJfKV0l%2BBFSR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y9lXuQrYrIMA5yHSxFxLX9lGwUBJBy/e8jKAek3uELzoop4oRD/0T0HVAEkdNZ7A&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5VR4NUTwv6tzqQBT6h8C72GQTsW/Z2soL1JX/LmTgetsSZZ8WTB/Rb0V07VEkev7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tt7U0RIenSFA%2B46hExvA3iNVuzB9jofpKH56AKk7LJUQxddDLUy078u6JWtzq9gQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=krcJnzU/cNdc8qjKSWtjalEvBF7c79GVxA37TF0s2cniNn0kAucPaW1xJyjmAn8q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yjMO3yp0xa9bJ%2BUA6SWjN2KzvKqFR8XDBGMG6MHt8vU/QPl7bBSysVdAEjrb4k7b&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o696diQb0/bwxN5YX1q6BAFqfPPUxNb6ojHkZVtLae7DOQ4WMOIz/LL0IrSbDCco&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fcm2Ap796vPbGFnkqat3l3WUKCiesIri3ihX93r2RXVr3q2ZyAsSdKewSc2B2M2E&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r68QQxsBRUt1LGleN/M6BWMg5KT8Fvqdn8g28hKNc%2Be41dWGl1IkewGLc%2B0/1PwE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dPdLfnICMCEnwfaJSGa7POxXpht67fHIL%2BGIuQyuKJrUrGWJ6Y0reF3XufrK42oy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eLCBWga8u06CDemRDYBMvRqwBGpmS1OMXHSyRSy8fuz8jttZS7LBCEISPoXv11eY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1u/RHCe7yJGtgSMZyMMDfBYjyL508hP/QtrEx1j%2BUuJdVgC1Gsag%2BJCTdDSWqWGl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Twmek18GMdmZJiYTDKzAoPOQqkKNwnn502e7DE7A1vYHsYTwLy6VJ9SJDf090ZXF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uktRSkMPZbNnAM6iEZ62LuXtHJCQH8YW3moyOKDgOCSKspMCqQFhzbw/KNFvauHN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FMTncjI1%2B0FToCpoQI8j7G7t0KfrB9HD8GALr4jah2DOWadV4KyUPbzowYIlnEVe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qMtnoYJD7kkfLPlEzduEsDWKuwE0LlJ2pNZ6vgh%2Bc7f6cmByfw/BKdXuZZOhMjn4&


 
 
 

01/06/2019 11:52    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      6
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

TOTAL HYDRANT RENTALS                    261,804           0     261,804     254,179.30            .00       7,624.70   97.1%
 
 

101350 CIVIL EMERGENCY PREPARDNESS        
_________________________________________

 
101350 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN          300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0% 
101350 65060  PRINTING          300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0% 
101350 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL CIVIL EMERGENCY PREPARDNESS            700           0         700            .00            .00         700.00     .0%

 
 

101410 HIGHWAY                            
_________________________________________

 
101410 64004  HIGHWAY 35% COMM S       27,961           0      27,961      16,227.80            .00      11,733.20   58.0% 
101410 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES      441,844           0     441,844     209,614.64            .00     232,229.36   47.4% 
101410 64015  ADMINISTRATIVE ASS       48,682           0      48,682      24,485.61            .00      24,196.39   50.3% 
101410 64020  PART TIME WAGES       51,841           0      51,841      14,502.17            .00      37,338.83   28.0% 
101410 64029  OVERTIME - SNOW &       75,000           0      75,000      10,256.02            .00      64,743.98   13.7% 
101410 64030  OVERTIME        6,500           0       6,500       5,776.34            .00         723.66   88.9% 
101410 65010  POSTAGE          500           0         500          36.16            .00         463.84    7.2% 
101410 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        4,200           0       4,200       2,097.22            .00       2,102.78   49.9% 
101410 65030  TRANSPORTATION          750           0         750         250.00            .00         500.00   33.3% 
101410 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN        4,000           0       4,000       1,951.46            .00       2,048.54   48.8% 
101410 65060  PRINTING          600           0         600         106.93            .00         493.07   17.8% 
101410 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
101410 65200  ELECTRICITY        4,000           0       4,000       1,682.75            .00       2,317.25   42.1% 
101410 65220  WATER        2,300           0       2,300       1,062.44            .00       1,237.56   46.2% 
101410 65230  FUEL OIL        7,000           0       7,000       2,770.24            .00       4,229.76   39.6% 
101410 65250  SEWER          350           0         350         175.00            .00         175.00   50.0% 
101410 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN       18,000           0      18,000       8,852.58            .00       9,147.42   49.2% 
101410 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET        3,000           0       3,000       2,002.25            .00         997.75   66.7% 
101410 65303  FACILITY SAFETY IN        1,250           0       1,250       1,300.00            .00         -50.00  104.0%*
101410 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC       16,000           0      16,000      11,984.43            .00       4,015.57   74.9% 
101410 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL       48,600           0      48,600      21,654.50            .00      26,945.50   44.6% 
101410 65312  TIRES & TUBES        8,000           0       8,000       1,910.08            .00       6,089.92   23.9% 
101410 65450  TARRING & PATCHING       10,000           0      10,000      10,125.36            .00        -125.36  101.3%*
101410 65452  SALT      140,000           0     140,000      49,502.42            .00      90,497.58   35.4% 
101410 65454  SAND        2,100           0       2,100            .00            .00       2,100.00     .0% 
101410 65456  GRAVEL & FILL        3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0% 
101410 65458  DRAINAGE SUPPLIES        5,000           0       5,000       3,763.82            .00       1,236.18   75.3% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2vyv3R%2BICFaRQ1bgB0LXd9EGYQrSQqoa%2BPS/3TDTh4A6QnfolhuCxSk3hMKssS0n&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fzN2MMGsaVn/BmIRe%2B4tgeqIoKgTQ9yHIUDNM5Uthoma0dNuEHhFsOKGm9zzXZpl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jJBXYDS55XIMkHkq9iExKiMquKmSzXZVpvE4dmuI8mB/PaFdO9LuoQYGWZR3hM17&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FZSe5O5iNcMuOAES2dFkphEtgh/%2BL8HuSkew0Vt3eDawdclZ%2BEp2MUWNLhCSmrNu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NRCnyqFZt150ZdEHcyuJOKBgXvil70G9zkAI8Dmyj7ilMYnNGC9iFivuGlCKXOMY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VKQo4oJSeFyWurATqKGrMY94p2mcq6Hj/FdJitbVUt4IGcOC6C4BL8jOylTjNzYJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8wcv3t6UJe1ba63SgbPh5ZDOa0wETKXgcWAwe8rfxS9eQcVGszWf8oWThFuR5C2w&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A9Y/9E92BDqu8lDU4SzzSsSnFUKKsFzs9iA3gziQ5UuXbS5ioDheTWRiOTE9F5/n&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qXu5Kaj5aKf1EtZslYUKb9qYpzKuYVX044FrUh4kcP2cC0t1oFFf9SVwHTLNJWAW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R5EQWZTxkjbOu68ZGe3yl0NhrMmAL3kbr3rTyoVEr8ow0ssJLj8%2BfiQTAGQroux8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IfKqZtLl6%2BONNT3vBHDx0vP6dOD6Vjb61RIz3yPnG2KeJs9p7sqcNIqYMU%2BbcYPZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dIDmg1rLwNma5yF8L8K2KY0bcqKUHRe8CFm/VZOrILgPxo8Q3TQoCnfcM1GeB02O&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3tR0ufS0crY8AsvFVYC4SP2g0rE3Xyk578bAe61tqLNN4m1izDy/3PS/rTN1CNJP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9Tx6xZLUaF5OsJIaLLxD7uVN5D0VLmVSIEQWTfAoupKrungUZ06pXTXANltASVrI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oIUmQtCNRFFqwScS46Mg02i/idzNbAU66SN4R/YA3X%2BEq3oS7h9T3mI3%2B%2BWqt4oL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0Tl7rW5fFGVNGuhHxstsVyYl8BFK%2BjvJxrxISFCyhxPSDTmXuNVahuew2vQwP6Sl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BAkggHMCwtF5fP0Xl7lOefssdAI8y7BB7SNTRM%2BnPCc%2BlPltOM%2BXFD4Wk/bC3DHS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7MrGlZOonTSZWYkVlTyT/pcsiqTJUAjPZRe29JmXnwrwFNo2zUAtZ8hKocUoxGoS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oxNlhJGl57zCzahMv9Jr19feZae06aMGeUIhnr/FPvvPH7Cz5fdT7dOCkEM3wW5l&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wuxd8hi818OBwN6jvJg1Ec1HHR1Ytu4%2BHzH1FglMW5y2aVnahdxX7sYNj4%2B1JcoQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SRkeLD2ncGg7%2BnmH5oS6D%2B%2BxwPxEm1cH%2Br4GFlto/U9DP8nxa/2GUmeoqmVt98r3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bfLbKvEB8vWJ5LlrxvqlqoKFB3/8SgnE95/eMU3QC12/cY9w%2B42cZXNzBpe5IOuD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ep13lsdjv7LLapl4JesFg7hjnZc/ECZWwKE0GHqrbFKUnlJyRxa75SeEWpdtQdvu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/VNh78Oh2R/49oS9zlJ6LGbE0LjScahPDHT1nKJ/LQ%2BJLUS71sqLLXUsB0AkO1Zj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y/6eQd4KKOMaTPTtE9LNfVSQlcfvVVt/tcdq3hrRRlq6iAtxDHeZeGTfb/2lvAdV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nlxsoqhLceqVnoSlWc1TzwyGoo4B1aeLmt8yfMCOCWm4MOvcN8vKM/exwIbEAHqh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qBf9RF%2BBwweue7l7U9DLD2AbrNKtrr4Bhy2D75cuKW8QnFPv7MY8CPmO2pnTc8Xv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5R6XXEvLVmiOqmK%2BPIuBtiynRLgC9EApV87To/sLm/%2B4txN6VbhMZ4HWtU8ijzoz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4k1ROEEyC3w74BeHJJIe%2BEpuGL0T42UBtEKtlPhPbgOLviO51hfUbCcE4ayZbB8E&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Rc6KacHKAEXmtcEYrFz2ev7SX0N8Z6ogc%2BOTVpjlCnp2E4SZ3urUSIQI8M7BN8b8&


 
 
 

01/06/2019 11:52    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      7
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101410 65460  SIGNS       10,000           0      10,000         654.59            .00       9,345.41    6.5% 
101410 65462  STRIPING       32,000           0      32,000      32,967.07            .00        -967.07  103.0%*
101410 65466  SNOW REMOVAL EQUIP       18,300           0      18,300       4,043.43            .00      14,256.57   22.1% 
101410 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL       25,000           0      25,000      13,739.00            .00      11,261.00   55.0% 
101410 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD        6,500           0       6,500       3,881.34            .00       2,618.66   59.7% 
101410 65521  UNIFORMS        4,400           0       4,400       3,200.00            .00       1,200.00   72.7% 
101410 65522  C.D.L PROGRAMS          850           0         850         252.19            .00         597.81   29.7% 
101410 66009  SHOP SUPPLIES       15,000           0      15,000      16,837.49            .00      -1,837.49  112.2%*
101410 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES          800           0         800         405.05            .00         394.95   50.6% 
101410 66011  HAND TOOLS          600           0         600         137.88            .00         462.12   23.0% 
101410 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
101410 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES          400           0         400            .00            .00         400.00     .0% 
101410 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE        6,500           0       6,500       3,911.03            .00       2,588.97   60.2% 
101410 67514  PLANT EQUIPMENT        1,500           0       1,500       1,119.45            .00         380.55   74.6% 
101410 67518  RENTAL EQUIPMENT        3,000           0       3,000       1,680.90            .00       1,319.10   56.0% 
101410 67520  OPERATING EQUIPMEN        2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
101410 67540  IMPROVEMENTS TO BL        2,000           0       2,000       1,300.33            .00         699.67   65.0% 

 
TOTAL HIGHWAY                          1,061,328           0   1,061,328     486,219.97            .00     575,108.03   45.8%

 
 

101520 GENERAL ASSISTANCE                 
_________________________________________

 
101520 65480  OTHER PROF SERVICE       50,000           0      50,000      18,339.13            .00      31,660.87   36.7% 

 
TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE                  50,000           0      50,000      18,339.13            .00      31,660.87   36.7%

 
 

101530 PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE              
_________________________________________

 
101530 64020  PART TIME SALARIES          520           0         520         260.00            .00         260.00   50.0% 

 
TOTAL PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE                  520           0         520         260.00            .00         260.00   50.0%

 
 

101540 COMMUNITY AGENCIES                 
_________________________________________

 
101540 65479  FAIR TIDE        1,600           0       1,600       1,600.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101540 65482  AIDS RESPONSE SEAC          965           0         965         965.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101540 65492  YORK COUNTY COMMUN        2,500           0       2,500       2,500.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101540 65496  YORK COUNTY SHELTE          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eIEeurbBHI/yQNXmkz9XXTYAP9rTOoXAEi7n3eBQu6hufqm4PO8odwsgA/gaWd4m&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lwA%2B3H%2BLHez3kK5S7vdGJA4Fnfof7JG4o4SOk/vz4I35tyertJ/Q2OOq%2B6LEuElX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CmxOo/WF%2Bzle50IB1aza31gGaWvIj/NgHSIPRAZhcWl1V0z2eeLRrDq4H/GK0TzU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TwIqpF5TAIX8g6g0ggatYdT82s/PMJNUH5jgJRrAkkbSKzms1fWhxOLFoH71jmap&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BFTx%2BkELGYZJRcYFcChI5xLhSW5ynaEzhVtGqdCfmtTBYWAp1i5ZVyxBg3dvxz86&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7%2B6tqoRZk6BYIuZlqjUq/0EFT9Sw7cmRD9DIjKrsq1V%2BZ1/Ec9sbVFFIxGWgcASD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VK6gZFGfPY0/aAtWeDfjclk/0KycvA%2BRYXkHjbxm5to0pmvgl0%2BaWmfhM/wJYCUE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aADjZp7XNyVFmXCfnRishRDyJ2iAgIG8uctiwCZjxXN1ga3kIlV3kMcnq7u7Vqm/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DdT28RQhFVMT8gttutMI6TOC2I9DCZb2ibEpDVzFdCrlToT/lJlyhLneru5ucdsR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jb/YJunv6FFWZFpRkL6q%2BA7il60i2NCa96j5kacRLOtrcjmXmIGJO/VZ3Lx1CPyJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fiEgmBs2aDmg3gZrqOZnaVv14i3SHCjOFxcUWM689wkgs/Nb%2B5PFSt5EztIVpMYT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3c/AdAfYENnnco1HiWFIMbFk23Pso18rgm/a19ZnKE63D3tTpZ3nVWp9KXLaeqbg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rgaoBJf8JMolXbtfjaNxYPrLkrNBgKMhqjBABPw5Cs8aJqg3mbbpcbeCddzqk5D3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uesgGT4BD1MHt%2BMQFxUPAKwTkzXS%2Bcr45twDCZSu%2BFcHM0g5byQLq/P10GRyK7K9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CCJB2qGntoGKwZjlmq2dGo33//9cc2U2dbUvvFqrWUK%2Bbb4q4rCyRsMtA5ZG9hyX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Pw6fJ43JZEZhAA1l/OQVmcJeAs3mMrkcBZkjr5eduUKQDebBRtbTORaZztmTC3Ar&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ub5KnxZeBTplzGP/tx9fQi%2BYb9C7niEVbus5xgWWU3DDE24nna4sBC76ftou2ly5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hW5eOj/AMwnVg%2BYxUF8TGZJn2d0d5mX5ArkR0d53J3zWsPUOwroUKFgBl/tGQNgF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z7APyiTUSRbKEhWtzR376GLNUJwJuaMjCb5gEFP8t3H41m/fjyQMf5bjdRxsE1Wl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y874NN07I0Z7FKMdci1V8zsC7Jczn7uicRDabmjREVj0362W6UfeUCk0xRwKTq2W&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WHqyoXGkquRaeK%2Buxn/nFRMl6K7efRpJ7kJbxnKLF2FjBeGeFZQHzAiPkeLbjv%2BU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rqTeBhz%2B8VTQXg0gqMYyUIFuflvmuxErIPz46GGn7IjoDST0XJ3KpAjJqutSFiww&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y7r/epw4n/ZyQgG%2Beb0TcKNMz7ROOfikXjP2h11ar2DPxRMPdgXnKmV8A0wemfv8&


 
 
 

01/06/2019 11:52    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      8
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101540 65497  SO MAINE AREA AGEN        1,300           0       1,300       1,300.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101540 65499  CROSSROADS HOUSE,        2,000           0       2,000       2,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101540 65526  GARDEN CLUB          300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL COMMUNITY AGENCIES                   9,165           0       9,165       8,365.00            .00         800.00   91.3%

 
 

101720 PLANNING BOARD & BOA               
_________________________________________

 
101720 65010  POSTAGE          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
101720 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN        1,750           0       1,750            .00            .00       1,750.00     .0% 
101720 65060  PRINTING          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
101720 65080  LEGAL NOTICES & OT        1,500           0       1,500          96.76            .00       1,403.24    6.5% 
101720 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL        5,000           0       5,000         826.49            .00       4,173.51   16.5% 
101720 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
101720 66026  SMRPC MEMBERSHIP        4,699           0       4,699       5,018.00            .00        -319.00  106.8%*

 
TOTAL PLANNING BOARD & BOA                14,149           0      14,149       5,941.25            .00       8,207.75   42.0%

 
 

101721 PLANNING / CODE                    
_________________________________________

 
101721 64005  CODE ENFORCEMENT S       65,806           0      65,806      34,749.12            .00      31,056.88   52.8% 
101721 64006  PLANNER SALARY       55,000           0      55,000      32,806.73            .00      22,193.27   59.6% 
101721 64010  DEVELOPMENT STAFF       24,727           0      24,727      12,352.98            .00      12,374.02   50.0% 
101721 64018  ASST CODE ENFORCEM       51,879           0      51,879      25,769.24            .00      26,109.76   49.7% 
101721 64020  SHORELAND RESOURCE       19,307           0      19,307       9,668.09            .00       9,638.91   50.1% 
101721 64030  OVERTIME            0           0           0       1,436.61            .00      -1,436.61  100.0%*
101721 64042  DIRECTOR OF PLANNI       97,138           0      97,138      48,527.67            .00      48,610.33   50.0% 
101721 64050  MAINE STATE RETIRE            0           0           0        -182.69            .00         182.69  100.0% 
101721 64060  FICA EMPLOYER SHAR            0           0           0        -134.26            .00         134.26  100.0% 
101721 65010  POSTAGE          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
101721 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        1,350           0       1,350         373.86            .00         976.14   27.7% 
101721 65030  TRANSPORTATION        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
101721 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN        2,500           0       2,500         364.68            .00       2,135.32   14.6% 
101721 65060  PRINTING          600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0% 
101721 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN        4,000           0       4,000       3,686.21            .00         313.79   92.2% 
101721 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 
101721 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL          500           0         500         262.33            .00         237.67   52.5% 
101721 65400  LEGAL SERVICES       10,000           0      10,000       4,270.00            .00       5,730.00   42.7% 
101721 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL        5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
101721 65521  UNIFORMS          450           0         450         150.00            .00         300.00   33.3% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Va/IlLIuAagwAKZeVIxZur4MV7ripx/uuwYSGdkq1bXc6pi5CgJbvpxccDTL/1fg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ci1XK42nVm%2BVuzdgqjt8uHdWUB/6EOBeIcZn68nWLSQmoLKH8OO4twJptSwi9bM/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=thQEwE7ra5ELwXAN4ZiHF%2BAw%2BPKNcVXto0EoFnUes%2B57TkU%2BlXiFeBCBuqj5XxRH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rCyAjCZ9REK6O3LTOU9SrXfOGQ/hxrFUDUkP/K1kNRmFvSpM%2BggsrWGyxWlAxeQC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kORLKn9K5NdZlRlsLAvC4bZkcfaXxdTavUYhpwbqNM19Ys3mZTyDJsN1XNNjsd3f&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ihjU1kotA7enw56lDYcp3nFXPD9nAvGHiLOddDVtsJyY82x39jjYbLNNh6cBgoMQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uMji%2BCDdZKvTVidyawN4f30UouxT5oVAHl8xBYWwFYBXbRF5QjAZNJtuSRbq9Ac9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vhT4mqlpltAHeURWhDJsfHDhdEGxWkY/mzEprk8jnD%2BeOVFusiMqW0MLe%2B0ITltz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3bs6RC9/nhNKvQJWlcjWp%2BVAq2cQSekQQbHhaETR4hMnwvAqcH%2B%2BXuuh6L79dmNt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R2htkZ0JqU1fB2LGfb8ccPb2wvdSgPQeOSom4WdO%2BF0YxKMIc2Y01Z0pYOp7Y5/7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JE3OZG5ZDJh0I9Qs/GN9MBh%2BXPOlGaUezEcZ%2BMrdhZPFU1iQz3PHs/p/ZUzMqPHW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JkNeqEeUlKbX0LDwTumj1kmoo93WOYYVMDakkVLCI90wDCCFmjGQ%2B%2BJGd5sPUeY7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=caUIV8%2B91t5W22hj8Fw74LOhzlVIvpUP0rbqPhk6cjinK%2BqRDtZX5Z6D7O2OCslD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ed4xW6YUxnS4zd4WurT0GC2e6%2B6YIhV2ka5S4uSJHSmQ7/RgL7qBsYmZmKxfyAML&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m/24lUUrgZ1eAFXOQiRGWhJgQM6Yi6TPqhEMCh8ItEk1QF3fGrJIiKznKORWLar%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gq7w4%2B5Ku%2BJJL1/lYvbxnWczIPUf83/TrPWhEI%2BjYrsuakvnuMMAPggBiEFm0Xrp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UF46d1Fx58FNLn6yAdv5cCifYkAEXwWdZQiCEzG7YD0upciQnt4O7riXjbGI4L6y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3ZkkENAYiyXSTP3UlaL5h8h%2BDT1j9oBjcBxp8UYnA0%2BXVhkHpsCMtDbpkETTI8Yb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x3tytFqG/ZZbcUv3j5zhgVOVosBxckxCQmGTZ2r2tW069h8CBC/tnaK7PqoHO5mR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UhrSNoo6AHX3%2Bu3kGnZLMRI84MW0Q4xN9DChGsLoGI8PMkf4i7byZlu9oM5yDS3J&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oAZlM59mGidyx005aF2Wdt01sSUvhMJGu3URwESBAMFImcSUQfRw9awSAWu1G4Rz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hqXuZLpXPsdqsaLcaASDpATlSgQEw6RM%2BK55754UVxhyXVlJSWiMELPBBaXHlLtK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VyM44sUy3od1jbTEf1FWU8MCYpra5Wh%2BWX7l5%2B5qEVnQwZWXF%2BpbDvayJQrQTV%2BG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HLLLoCOaB%2B9R8m59TPYmnyByDUvxTrAV/04UkzpB1v2lb7RxUdTXOOaUbcekGWLh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Dmr3U94nJ0yArWleZQjMgGVmsV4zkeXeLVe%2BXqzjW%2BTiBdbRIMDjPO2BPv20spsL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k5T3nU%2BStpYm%2B05lDCn9S41vIeiZXSFlVitKxjcrh5t0Vewmqe607MfMtEGkd%2BGi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fw8cM71Ly0z5odo9CSrs/UyZheA6/d2ilm58HkpACARoPotbj5X%2Bel6vZM0X8cQ4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O1re0ARtyYH/eEmbCXtga0P6GgVUHOHUPOv4sbu1oLqz5Nt8d5A3aqQVNlIYt%2Byy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PqTauPSBjYQoWORcPeNr/g1HNSvmRRzTk9ikwhU1k4zp/hC8r3t7Po9qLmrBMk%2BS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M/eU6JD81vJiilmlKz030eGVXMiifrXl54IEb5dI/w%2BP9uTIg8tGUapxaoDydB8o&


 
 
 

01/06/2019 11:52    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      9
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101721 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES        1,000           0       1,000         143.47            .00         856.53   14.3% 
101721 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION          750           0         750          70.00            .00         680.00    9.3% 
101721 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES          500           0         500          51.09            .00         448.91   10.2% 
101721 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE &          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL PLANNING / CODE                    342,457           0     342,457     174,365.13            .00     168,091.87   50.9%

 
 

101730 IN TOWN PARKS                      
_________________________________________

 
101730 64007  PARKS 10% COMM SAL        7,989           0       7,989       4,636.56            .00       3,352.44   58.0% 
101730 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES       46,874           0      46,874      23,179.90            .00      23,694.10   49.5% 
101730 64020  PART TIME SALARIES       28,600           0      28,600      12,198.35            .00      16,401.65   42.7% 
101730 64030  OVERTIME        1,330           0       1,330         231.72            .00       1,098.28   17.4% 
101730 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
101730 65060  PRINTING          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
101730 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE          150           0         150            .00            .00         150.00     .0% 
101730 65200  ELECTRICITY        1,500           0       1,500         520.70            .00         979.30   34.7% 
101730 65220  WATER        7,200           0       7,200       3,304.46            .00       3,895.54   45.9% 
101730 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN        2,000           0       2,000         422.29            .00       1,577.71   21.1% 
101730 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET          350           0         350         156.32            .00         193.68   44.7% 
101730 65303  FACILITY SAFETY IN          625           0         625            .00            .00         625.00     .0% 
101730 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC        1,000           0       1,000         146.41            .00         853.59   14.6% 
101730 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL        4,000           0       4,000       1,762.84            .00       2,237.16   44.1% 
101730 65312  TIRES & TUBES        1,000           0       1,000         620.52            .00         379.48   62.1% 
101730 65457  LOAM & SOD        3,000           0       3,000         117.00            .00       2,883.00    3.9% 
101730 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL       25,000           0      25,000      12,198.00            .00      12,802.00   48.8% 
101730 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD        1,000           0       1,000         676.17            .00         323.83   67.6% 
101730 65521  UNIFORMS          400           0         400         400.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101730 66011  HAND TOOLS          150           0         150          75.51            .00          74.49   50.3% 
101730 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES          150           0         150            .00            .00         150.00     .0% 
101730 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
101730 67520  OPERATING EQUIPMEN        1,000           0       1,000         368.95            .00         631.05   36.9% 

 
TOTAL IN TOWN PARKS                      133,618           0     133,618      61,015.70            .00      72,602.30   45.7%

 
 

101735 FT FOSTER SEAPOINT & CRESCENT      
_________________________________________

 
101735 64007  PARKS 15% COMM SAL       11,983           0      11,983       6,954.85            .00       5,028.15   58.0% 
101735 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES       50,498           0      50,498      25,038.44            .00      25,459.56   49.6% 
101735 64020  PART TIME SALARIES       54,965           0      54,965      36,989.03            .00      17,975.97   67.3% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HLt5GQiv1Gq2/Vxqq0rho4FrrCqB2lRKdK6j2dBNBCvI%2B2a0hQkKpRn0Mf106uy3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Oaesn2eAJUV2Geq8wOil928MCOmwzKslXV%2B62yLQ4hFDrr95/L65ZAnyF1PgzNOy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mNoDfZTMVCjJA0O/73bkVApN8I6HEUIk4TQOWLFbR02q6f6L9uMn%2BybA1EQQyTmO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=osla8RWMiYtRSxkaU/7afU2CpEpMSa4uzSX3F1K3E4QdA1ip15XlrITIeg09YkGR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2CzV0ZryvO4prgDP4LxESjYr2HmAMS2QapY/1eYJrEsN1JqFCDNX/D71WRGkwJb7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OK2kcSsvQkjsfiBslVqoOQHlwwMyR3%2Bma5wAt9GUt/cPhHlxXve8JFgYdwlGovcK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kSY9rRBazGbyKwaWBDue7U5vOw8JZU0a2Vbow9aXAhCm3KULHttjmq9xONFUanLg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JPrA1jTOcdOlYYjsgmojjLWKwyk5Ak%2BjNIOfXaAaw9GoZY/0/OYYJhoHux3siZJl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3wi6aYR2FJGiwhhwn47hKSg2pczFR2Hv6TyDB3yQ6KEbiF1VY1ZXlAIX/ckBf61F&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8hzFmO4yUfy1W9SVG7eT5tG/4fLLcPbdtmjwZO%2BpvC5mRcvDrmlwa7SFQp9cKdG/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r0L8FyyfGCPpOEcbWf63C/5jNl8gNK/nTLXMjlCLFULd/LkrivKQZWjrlbPwBf6r&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L%2B%2BPtAMd%2BxgVUb7h5V8Mde267OttwHCcAOrNHlF7kHkrIuFm9Dzt10DB3ALghuV%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BBJHovtsAPpiqG4X7kKPkW3M9pwW0Yas114xxW6FRKi/7sHiCxYumQZE392sTwGI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XMssOphCPlOA5m5qmf/WagoE%2BTQPHJG3nYF9LQS5B5lspqyDSvte22TBfVlSJ96T&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q0zW482Z7caPgOigNtqD3GIzHV4OYe1tbosquLNmvK5eeULZoHDCZ81zTcgxcwWZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wBTIX5MKCosKhbnbEdHpLUrqIP/smyTx6WS%2BnnWuUAvNh6y%2BBOR/bqNRbpsAydnd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C8oSBGjMmgOAd0TzYfxCvEO1Mi8bV5sZO4t0slSioVCaI0D9dvD5A1P8A80Vx3ps&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9SgojucKmQkXo2puCtlX9CmYUHHnej4k3C1WYFL82p8H1/erzbByEKTu%2BNLvPzWu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Rx%2BrcSVHTXbi3TJpcunkap678n4Cyri0FpvP8HQXFARrL15xiFYfR%2B2iZVbFDKLR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jkpssaDsCUMWPoZSXzBAuN04dFJeuH6YgXlRh2/EQovlwBZoezpQMWzccpPjch4A&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4I5zC9iG5%2BbSzct3owuwCcw9UoJSNad4FqTvoi53dv8fBBWKqQEo5IjVJYfehxD4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U6gaCEVuL0sPQsKBuDbYgCvK1PASZBbNyGC96FcE5152/diZeYFAx1TQzh3746nl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=87wJyYtjGp/y%2B60T8QZYMObIV/lOiYYolYOXgFizjcvOm1QLTizIX0ujw4h8y8Lx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YxPsJ38sEj8k/jN9aNjiJIVJPPkvLNkZrkDbY5cr6ajtSSzmIgBZqrBi/SQsvhDR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZZYqF/WxdFyw0rzovpd7fG6MhS4Ft7nSRuGUsLZpBdM/Aa%2BHgIscTy8sG8zIhoxg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZSCpxkpO%2BxP%2Bs/GleMTmyumzcSHnXofHHBwTAEvdfegyfqXYdGz5so3Zxz98g949&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kteyAsdaz0zjZwF%2B7lAWRUU8Ki%2B1IyrFV6ispuSGkd3V49yIFcwflVK1nKlXGQED&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cQKirPKPQIg0mQgPf9T/dQV6p%2BpUvkcQRU/rZAGSXk0/YnSO5Te4JLz1Wq7z3/IB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B1tbdoMSOBE3qNOpFCf/WEHSaYXb8Y96K7XflOyCVliY%2BRNs0nPagLO2dQwp7jS9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QLlYTvdeZUTci9yfbuDuYDVbg/tzoSU53GEPuTkZv9XfD/UniyFEM04cmymRvfhY&


 
 
 

01/06/2019 11:52    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     10
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101735 64030  OVERTIME        6,765           0       6,765       1,826.78            .00       4,938.22   27.0% 
101735 64060  FICA EMPLOYER SHAR            0           0           0         -41.31            .00          41.31  100.0% 
101735 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        1,400           0       1,400         596.05            .00         803.95   42.6% 
101735 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
101735 65060  PRINTING        3,500           0       3,500       2,020.30            .00       1,479.70   57.7% 
101735 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
101735 65200  ELECTRICITY          500           0         500         114.28            .00         385.72   22.9% 
101735 65220  WATER          600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0% 
101735 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN        1,500           0       1,500         266.74            .00       1,233.26   17.8% 
101735 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET          600           0         600         173.79            .00         426.21   29.0% 
101735 65303  FACILITY SAFETY IN          625           0         625            .00            .00         625.00     .0% 
101735 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
101735 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL        4,000           0       4,000         432.50            .00       3,567.50   10.8% 
101735 65312  TIRES & TUBES          700           0         700            .00            .00         700.00     .0% 
101735 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL        4,000           0       4,000       2,800.00            .00       1,200.00   70.0% 
101735 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD        4,500           0       4,500       2,006.61            .00       2,493.39   44.6% 
101735 65510  PAINTING          400           0         400         217.19            .00         182.81   54.3% 
101735 65521  UNIFORMS          700           0         700         391.20            .00         308.80   55.9% 
101735 66011  HAND TOOLS          150           0         150           5.39            .00         144.61    3.6% 
101735 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES          900           0         900          38.85            .00         861.15    4.3% 
101735 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE        4,500           0       4,500       4,697.03            .00        -197.03  104.4%*
101735 67520  OPERATING EQUIPMEN        1,200           0       1,200            .00            .00       1,200.00     .0% 
101735 67575  SEAPOINT BEACH          200           0         200         200.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL FT FOSTER SEAPOINT & CRESCENT      155,486           0     155,486      84,727.72            .00      70,758.28   54.5%

 
 

101740 MISCELLANEOUS ACCOUNTS             
_________________________________________

 
101740 65023  EPA STORMWATER 4 P       19,600           0      19,600       9,315.58            .00      10,284.42   47.5% 
101740 65025  COMPUTER REPAIR/RE       42,000           0      42,000      12,299.51            .00      29,700.49   29.3% 
101740 65455  MEMORIAL DAY ACTIV          700           0         700            .00            .00         700.00     .0% 
101740 65951  SHELLFISH CONSERVA        3,560           0       3,560         850.00            .00       2,710.00   23.9% 
101740 66036  CONSERVATION COMMI          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
101740 68427  SELF INSURANCE CLA            0           0           0       1,000.00            .00      -1,000.00  100.0%*
101740 68525  MOSQUITO/TICK CONT       35,000           0      35,000      35,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101740 68532  GIS WEB ACCOUNT        3,600           0       3,600       1,800.00            .00       1,800.00   50.0% 
101740 69200  PSAP PAID TO YORK       28,000           0      28,000            .00            .00      28,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS ACCOUNTS             132,960           0     132,960      60,265.09            .00      72,694.91   45.3%

 
 

101750 STATE/BANK FEES                    
_________________________________________

 
101750 65952  OVERAGE/SHORTAGE            0           0           0            .95            .00           -.95  100.0%*

 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VdVG%2Biq49UDNFuurKdiZDC1h4dJoskeKlWuKpOQz4thMo6hBD/Gu2R1TNcijjaWD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uludYWH%2BUvi8dueprcGTCh1kWw5EeGuKAQw8By43YtlDI72X36sYZ1ns8lO2ak14&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2DRYdpU2n%2B9aaWhrXQ/GuWkcxQsCK7ZDXT%2BFHac9wG8/9QJpYdVvtlqWf%2BUTRvJF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zbW/SuYHS/8rYvlzXFP4hhqS0kNJpWS0RlnR2pWvC9Ui4WKH4TDN4qyh3bSqgJiS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iQgrqBBNDgtJLKpgn/kLvCg1ClQ6FQsiIcxli9jEF/6WfEltQ1dWY%2BwNvqWXqwiw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IbFwXzSEA8xRcuc5iA68z3Dmp67lLiVVedcK/WTsE3vWdKBq8wEZ77q7ES55N088&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kCGjpaaVFrjQPlq2VGproW08r49lTXjtS0lL4Lb/U5gYQxmfyc6xVyFcyE1R9xsV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ztWZIYZ10Ld5s63TUXbb5Axdr84iSeflLXqZl%2BmfS2xgJ3oHHZkIkOiMfqhVIrt8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ggy1Mxx8VvZQIFOYw5amqXk0G%2B%2BPnj0Iddn9y9WYdpqTWl/ecNMdeHG5AWu6UsZe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/egP/2JhVlUybmYm/z7R%2BByG8EfBQ8y0f6SUhmwmhKDvm5g7arC%2BQOhhL6JUYPnr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pw3lVEANleDqEaCN1x8zGusQRDV1HLlWbcoQJ%2BqDzGjrPSsabMnEz%2BPGqAwTyQfa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DZEwEvSpPWD15ebh0Ly8DwAcBW9jkdhfxD8yNUjuFLHwjfJ1ao9LV/ysK/wy9lsZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eK3I/OLfzZK8TRN6HjKo0TrFrTF/qP4RrTCC4NrumSUDF61NQ5dKM2ARDendCghw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4npnxnaYvYMjKDcanShuwuzoVDao2EE12TnZ8Km4iKQd8bdKp7Fst7swjDUYkTFV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K1Pt6CZOPBwEHUZp7ShSYDHb30Th8RzcxUAZptt6hmmEpskvsDUWgmaMziDTscou&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rZnyi9pZX2VY5Kh0uyf5C2fICDrgYX6MxUL1zj85xVB44X6XWhEa20/Gyg07a2uU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jf3gi4vPNotXaZYN/aJBb8Mu6/fuWYZXya4A2j8YdQUiRVhvwxR4MEn8m61YzoKA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Id7JOb4suV/thBG4Vynaf1Ar5rz8K4gnTiK%2BSDGAQs1WLUQNLz/Ly3TqlBSlMJQF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ruco6mwM9WdIWfrVK9f7DUZ9ICwqRusgKbUBBeHcd69JMLnU%2BeY7li0oiUmWaeRy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fISuUQ%2BlicDajAZ2R4i6ZO5llCkC8MuDE18GHdlg7hBTKaRYSjNKoSFkVEUORzI5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hy4kGud9070RjOb/9XsBGyYKAnzzF3c%2Bf1n8ePcI%2BRXzCa%2Brv8/OR8vttOtfgvwO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tlMZ03bXPUaCFKmUltwpLENoQ75VY8tGz5btyWCoKcU8KxlwwNPH0sYkVsR2WVH3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CelNWV%2BxdQqm7SdRQyumheUwfo1hNaY9vH%2BdCQbjF5xoPUf8c3XW/ennwvg4HCXD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WVjlw2KyIUXo0YNFRb4hesOSr1L7whZVz3LHoZwqFCclA%2BzkWDfOMjBMjUIh7P8C&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oy0gs9XO5iIOrK3OdRPRBo0%2B5UIOW9I6PcV6qSTsxVdojI75P/f9ZMj/2wI6WC3q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dXPODP1RRyG5yIcYmXA5pBUe7Golt/TYyFHgB3g5SSbYwEIpiQxQmvkDDg2yn/TW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mxuTeTD9NcTrymAQaIcLJB49F0D00/3Qb3NP9hweciC8pRsfX77Tyl%2B7xluwEVnS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0AbA3iOVmggN0oW8Hj0xvkq1ughW4AenAczeaFRAiBK96skUaM6DcNA8DGNGrECI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=igeSo9KQQBPr65w6yDyRXST4S1Yd7iy%2BQw44yOQooiydl2voJ54VZyjJPpLaU4kE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LIl3u/r0UHsD6GsNg5SFSrH6CPZS/Rxz2CUJQLqPrTCfAD9LRjmtZPqcEzw4vG0o&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YIfzKzp4JNa6QbAfnhrQViAg%2BfCu/lBVzA7IL68VFV9iBpcnMVS3DEFXqRvJ%2Bc4A&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4KJBg8rhvnRYHt9ivIvqmpLU8Pzzk2kJOTTL0X9jdmr%2B0wqfH0tJAs9ogBlrVDkJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oRDZBvNqTSUk2OdhLSutbgm4f0Yj4Nc0724x/h%2BTEUyCWivX0oXCk5kJ85y%2BiwLL&


 
 
 

01/06/2019 11:52    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     11
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101750 65954  BANK FEES/CHARGES          600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL STATE/BANK FEES                        600           0         600            .95            .00         599.05     .2%

 
 

101760 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN           
_________________________________________

 
101760 68750  CIP HOLDING DEDICA      650,900           0     650,900     650,900.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101760 68751  CIP DEPT CAPITAL R      882,717           0     882,717     882,717.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101760 68752  CIP CAP FUNDING RE      169,664           0     169,664     169,663.58            .00            .42  100.0% 

 
TOTAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN         1,703,281           0   1,703,281   1,703,280.58            .00            .42  100.0%

 
 

101810 LIBRARY                            
_________________________________________

 
101810 65480  OTHER PROF SERV -      478,901           0     478,901     319,267.34            .00     159,633.66   66.7% 

 
TOTAL LIBRARY                            478,901           0     478,901     319,267.34            .00     159,633.66   66.7%

 
 

101830 RECREATION                         
_________________________________________

 
101830 64008  RECREATION DIRECTO       78,758           0      78,758      39,061.07            .00      39,696.93   49.6% 
101830 64009  ASST DIRECTOR/GEN       58,417           0      58,417      28,813.37            .00      29,603.63   49.3% 
101830 64010  EARLY CHILDHOOD SU       43,595           0      43,595      21,752.43            .00      21,842.57   49.9% 
101830 64012  RECREATION SUPERVI       46,833           0      46,833      13,661.16            .00      33,171.84   29.2% 
101830 64013  ASST EARLY CHILDCA       35,219           0      35,219      17,592.43            .00      17,626.57   50.0% 
101830 64014  LEAD TEACHERS       59,908           0      59,908      30,436.15            .00      29,471.85   50.8% 
101830 64015  SPORTS COORDINATOR       36,640           0      36,640      18,309.23            .00      18,330.77   50.0% 
101830 64016  RECEPTIONISTS       50,261           0      50,261      24,256.59            .00      26,004.41   48.3% 
101830 64017  BOOKKEEPER/SECRETA       21,628           0      21,628      11,056.91            .00      10,571.09   51.1% 
101830 64020  PT SAFE SCHOOL YEA       21,000           0      21,000       8,029.31            .00      12,970.69   38.2% 
101830 64021  SAFE SUMMER SALARI       33,822           0      33,822      30,538.08            .00       3,283.92   90.3% 
101830 64023  ADVENTURE SUMMER S       15,354           0      15,354      13,940.50            .00       1,413.50   90.8% 
101830 64024  FT CUSTODIANS       36,640           0      36,640      17,945.68            .00      18,694.32   49.0% 
101830 64025  PRE-SCHOOL STAFF S      125,000           0     125,000      62,120.83            .00      62,879.17   49.7% 
101830 64026  INSTRUCTORS STIPEN       21,500           0      21,500      10,930.00            .00      10,570.00   50.8% 
101830 64027  CUSTODIAN WAGES       32,190           0      32,190      15,129.30            .00      17,060.70   47.0% 
101830 64028  THEATRE TECHNICIAN          500           0         500         120.00            .00         380.00   24.0% 
101830 64030  OVERTIME        8,000           0       8,000       1,072.23            .00       6,927.77   13.4% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DpjEEidL3WWA2OruznssCBA3hBz3ozXW1nW%2B991XgZk8cXtj49F7TgEdG/vC5nRn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K9VBauqM21qxgWFSPMYI4tvA9NLkP2YxpAVqZ4VY4n73hWOY0Ulan3sKff7bd/V8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vtd4T90Wx0v5XS0MfWGtZsr4QdTiO9uNP0SLKw/gYpPIoWhatK8Vk6HD/lbCyd0Q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pm6LE367lofgaXhXHP3E9BQLH5sqsp48Hhpvm/bEHzZ2WSEGDEmSRScy2Ru%2BNpqK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x5qIsT7NrVM9keftnj3c94sLblxFKHcrbeB/RFDJvyOrlZOE8/Aw6c8jfajNPZb%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yvTmHVLir96BKTRJ9QlVOq0LkJkj0ruxCsm7QBNEi6DK9ddhQmHWWHEZh%2BOmBDtX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U4Ksch4jw%2BbEzzO5/f88KhjIt8YOvgXb9%2Bc7yOVH%2Bkhn0HHfF92nyw4jHSTCjpSO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9pIZQ/9IRsdB1uGwrTM/UUCqPEJKreZxoKCzP62bqk7Po35F76oj7rTAFOVHpARV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GXK3aMhJY09UWr8UPhcqVtiNwzars/zLDmPml8CH0Mo3nQa7sNDNSyuFCAQH0qm4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6Pn0gsFCs73XTbkM3HqXNnUF9jtdRBNb0ymiHnv2FOq%2BU42GGfgGl7XeWqveu9rp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uJCHu%2BQ1mtHfBHXsPM3zv2q0XeC1ZFTJZl2RH6hC/8dVBtfqK2rj/GOuJdnsqvHV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xz9K7mn85U1MgYf/hDtOeW7IPX/%2BjvHhGewK3x64EpVzR8z6Pd7Di2OK/zxNhgXb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KxSELTOwUKnwcaOwXl8/nWrKUBpuALDy0w///fydnPIkP3VgAanEKupPz1UampA/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1nAJBX6AnXNCHLzkA5slfYzNUpRT4wWAD2MPvZycYSSrhwztIEnKyVoj5bKZFF0B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JmO6JdmsFFfw1b2dNNyTudmez3H1y6YLLtuaGtKgOznDiwFlQjeHF66dyEYmDHEs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZZrfm7tnCDxarzT68jGsm%2BFMRzX4%2Bz9YuXGcvcz5KVf49uDxYmKLyIvsOxbtHvmo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kLED6DVn8DDl3ht0g/cbpfO/EMo5zGDtSqij19wGLlgz8euA3XQGOiukN44571cP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tW9NX5dxkW3o0iAGmzrsEc7qyXbxhr%2B1VKnTT/Om5bWDL04O8zh9hiRMEuicesAU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YRT0YNYIC999eNmp3a6XOZqWksWpNwg8%2ByBuhPzH3A5svCkafj6GptcV0fUYYHU6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DYO7y7c4BRNER5Jhk1EQPvKikf2n92HEtSJUDmI7fDtv838Nlr%2Bf3Vod0a3Jy2ok&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R7AKrUitSmVi/B/n0wjEQJ4lbAY0kxEKYkqNUqw01CwIRDzZ0XNxYMv0PTSAJwOx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5ob0u4LlOwj%2ByQCjsOE34c/G0Uy31N%2By5%2BDEphYOWxWo6cJnYR8B0FmG4aj%2BuGrz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ocUk1fev2FvugdOuNpPq9OUzHct3c13xoSwW/DpgTUkUcDlLCZI6aY4KZH3H0rko&


 
 
 

01/06/2019 11:52    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     12
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101830 64041  FACILITIES MAINT S       51,067           0      51,067      25,510.42            .00      25,556.58   50.0% 
101830 64060  FICA EMPLOYER SHAR            0           0           0          49.77            .00         -49.77  100.0%*
101830 65010  POSTAGE        1,500           0       1,500         380.85            .00       1,119.15   25.4% 
101830 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        5,000           0       5,000       1,785.63            .00       3,214.37   35.7% 
101830 65030  TRANSPORTATION        3,500           0       3,500       1,106.84            .00       2,393.16   31.6% 
101830 65060  PRINTING        7,800           0       7,800       5,536.80            .00       2,263.20   71.0% 
101830 65200  ELECTRICITY / UTIL       44,000           0      44,000      16,804.21            .00      27,195.79   38.2% 
101830 65220  WATER        3,342           0       3,342       2,146.08            .00       1,195.92   64.2% 
101830 65230  NATURAL GAS       35,000           0      35,000      10,200.29            .00      24,799.71   29.1% 
101830 65250  SEWER        2,300           0       2,300       1,347.20            .00         952.80   58.6% 
101830 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN        6,000           0       6,000       2,818.88            .00       3,181.12   47.0% 
101830 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC        1,000           0       1,000          12.50            .00         987.50    1.3% 
101830 65478  PROGRAM SERVICES        4,000           0       4,000         643.59            .00       3,356.41   16.1% 
101830 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL        2,500           0       2,500         820.50            .00       1,679.50   32.8% 
101830 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD       13,000           0      13,000       8,430.79            .00       4,569.21   64.9% 
101830 65521  UNIFORMS            0           0           0         448.70            .00        -448.70  100.0%*
101830 65610  SAFE SCHCOOL YEAR        3,500           0       3,500       1,038.16            .00       2,461.84   29.7% 
101830 65615  SAFE SUMMER PROGRA       19,000           0      19,000      20,886.93            .00      -1,886.93  109.9%*
101830 65620  ADVENTURE ADOLESCE       19,000           0      19,000      17,158.48            .00       1,841.52   90.3% 
101830 65630  INSTRUCTORS-CONTRA        2,800           0       2,800         441.00            .00       2,359.00   15.8% 
101830 65640  SPECIAL EVENTS        9,500           0       9,500       3,972.13            .00       5,527.87   41.8% 
101830 65650  SENIOR PROGRAMS        7,000           0       7,000       1,616.60            .00       5,383.40   23.1% 
101830 65670  TEAM EXPENSE        7,000           0       7,000       2,952.60            .00       4,047.40   42.2% 
101830 65680  PRESCHOOL PROGRAM        8,500           0       8,500       5,234.28            .00       3,265.72   61.6% 
101830 65801  CONTRACTED SERVICE       39,800           0      39,800      25,935.02            .00      13,864.98   65.2% 
101830 65802  ANNEX UTILITIES        4,000           0       4,000       5,109.86            .00      -1,109.86  127.7%*
101830 65803  MISCELLANEOUS        9,000           0       9,000       4,171.78            .00       4,828.22   46.4% 
101830 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES        3,000           0       3,000       2,683.88            .00         316.12   89.5% 
101830 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES        4,000           0       4,000       2,876.04            .00       1,123.96   71.9% 
101830 66031  THEATRE SUPPLIES        1,000           0       1,000         396.25            .00         603.75   39.6% 
101830 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE       12,500           0      12,500       7,399.35            .00       5,100.65   59.2% 

 
TOTAL RECREATION                       1,054,874           0   1,054,874     544,680.68            .00     510,193.32   51.6%

 
 

101840 PORT AUTHORITY                     
_________________________________________

 
101840 64010  HARBOR MASTER FULL       52,000           0      52,000      28,080.00            .00      23,920.00   54.0% 
101840 64020  PART TIME SALARIES       14,000           0      14,000       7,476.28            .00       6,523.72   53.4% 
101840 65010  POSTAGE          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
101840 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        1,100           0       1,100         598.26            .00         501.74   54.4% 
101840 65030  TRANSPORTATION          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
101840 65200  ELECTRICITY        1,500           0       1,500         684.15            .00         815.85   45.6% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bNYix1SavZ7%2B7T0dhi4aohp3n9u1/IkAywQe0%2BhQ8T3rupkFiPYnzoQGXt4PU3oj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TT2VA/QANUHMhDihtCxVo2WM6BNgEMPVw6o%2B/ayEHi65AqWIZGKrLLwEC4/eM22g&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sjJlUGx87Siq6ZI63%2BhTIuRa850QTre8tU%2Bk6MUNkjwG9hV%2BF5nzMiFzSN8npwFK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XoZ/KQD4%2BO1MRqW071NPg5X30%2BImu07ljnvEJZX1JqfZav94q5h0TOYe9PkJI5hs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1/CmRAdmMCF%2BYfqR6rqo4vlqkvoNzu3DcjAv0o7FdURYW6E4f4Xd1c%2BPfGeqEXNY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gDnwNe/iMAi5DNgNjnLGi%2B7BdTQYG6DpCpa4DSyioN/E88sWNxXjqbvpYAMiV58i&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BDWuzwZ7XStN3hGyqkWknrayWxiT6kuBLZlqNVl3YYE5CXtZY2RCXzFJtioZpJxH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/iXBpiyC3fA/i%2BaURg06yON57NE4Qy3lmW%2BgIKA/beEDwMkb8pJGXS7RW1hzqtId&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uwhpcej436XbshbuS14jP9auJ3JcCk8jWIUt5bKZJX4/cmKEt04N441JDr46qB18&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EJrYy7VLkFW/mTXwC1rsUhI0PhxiwJD3qTztBhikU/bL0AS35pA8OmuRBmDYX/g9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j0jhdiBFo5/AfXOyaEu33GeGJZZn/W7CfGA5cEVg4ohhiF9tZwQe530WBTu2TCDa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K7xC0UvgDR88cUITPKWAMwRjpGdzsxMS0OQMf2QmknOF52AAMSFGe7jJVWGv6YhY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oZplq2nO8U3PlUlUdWTeh4/FR/NnwuXM3DC494kQ5lvUd9FBvXDv%2BFfWb0OuvNg3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AkF1Yb1lWN8oUtuRiWinQwgQK3cHHUme7vKZFsb4sFVRyT7d8nKo/RRGC7dyHkiT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vFsglDsEl%2BgKhORTpXS7Ui0ZTr49JAyie4ZtcLntZLIJjeGkvekmPeYR8GBeNAuq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=edbyamQwA2HwdZqMbBmVVMILVzS7iM5r1YrYdXBh80mEBSNpUMgVk7pupYDC5iC0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w4AC41Zi2V5OgdyRtdURMKxRAGVy%2BavSR%2BDnDHsbdyx1hrsSON8SMCbMzmVUuWD2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1OUbfqQxQULjizx92CJ0kp5OO0qaqgqxsU4G6slRuFrRCaRAACUOmE9oNYIVUgXZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Gd95IAy4YKsyqYYtrHjmgT1w9Lo9HHNv6%2Bb9tDwVGeRQE58CPE0m6aShgQX2blAr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MPac9lR9lzLLSWKYcy0LJYGwpM9w5jgn9pAb6NcX4wuYbHqlhltOw35JOPGjVEF3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aW23hH0HyKeHp4N%2BElrJnIl0F7y46%2B197KWo6ktokQ7tSzhLjPd/tU72ndfACPFl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oBK8YmhT18Op5P6HqcI/CTcarrZ/SLZu3/rC3zK3fWlm2tFRjzsaLdgPpgpqRwwk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V2kiENSi9R7SaTEcffGT5gsoZ2wY%2BmroIdqIUvgXD1DCqX7jjpW4osmvDKF9I%2BHw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y1iWnH1RSDujluwGmb6f8xtAPD2/cmJ9Zr/ftyl%2BmK0uF%2BZmmLL22BdPwRYVHPe9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iYXQMgNL69wbLjJiy3B/8IvJkwaVlh8S3riH7p/0odsLgB2N3HSz5kSia3db9j/y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jiXbYDjp9sVoMEUumEm5ZWf4Vgj4KVFKfRUFF0JqX4Pv7OSpZsW9UjzD2r0OWHiz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v4ivDkiueP02BXU1ZJkFAX5s4C/ICPJVGOQ/ToZO9UL75dd/I2oRx9bJ5A4uFOwE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JgFNhtWctvJZj8EoBqpY4RQRAb2PJ9tPPIGRQZeWTbW2w45bJp/PLbEJcmvpcokj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=REICEYh1f1rw4Iw2fdZKDpiXlEGRYMRHgFx9%2BPBr7R4Rw1kw5GWPcPER1xdZA6az&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tEIERo/dkx51XP5o1IlxbVUOyDfQlgmQicFb87iER1MXY8xarUIe0BUrRWu/9PBE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BFhuKZrc%2BPUzWxd4uAShM%2BzD6MivYQwI8R07kjW5LifR4/mWR9HlyT8cmZtGYQz1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rqO0dYYY2ZQ2Nm7vyRn4oX17gPqJTKLa2uqI/1V9aIt20sYa3tYOt58vbR/5Ud1G&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v85Tkzb37xxmLeJLRuc3OjPlh3ZV6EExqiVzpYEaFGy5Za055ID7rnglxPefnJkT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CA4H7d0XN6sP0YzF3dzgvc1vevU7ndfxLschxDRUP0r3GJPOGoz08IDif2b4i3it&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n6FV9gbTma7dI/Ag8Wn530fSzPdlCszJ6k3knhMa9QR1MsFPhH959DSr550PU5Kf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JyB5Sizp7VeLHGJ6IFi/uqbGVQJRAX1/Y/ruuABThy69FfqikRJzVyGkmAsxaa7Z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ssubhid8fbNrT4HbQXXPwsUp9rmE44l%2Btr5uuTIrQ4lrBIF62dyrqBXV7oKryOHg&


 
 
 

01/06/2019 11:52    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     13
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101840 65220  WATER          600           0         600         163.29            .00         436.71   27.2% 
101840 65240  DUMPSTERS/TRASH RE        1,300           0       1,300         684.00            .00         616.00   52.6% 
101840 65250  SEWER            0           0           0         100.00            .00        -100.00  100.0%*
101840 65305  BOAT EQUIPMENT MAI          750           0         750       3,544.43            .00      -2,794.43  472.6%*
101840 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL          750           0         750         240.24            .00         509.76   32.0% 
101840 65452  SAFETY        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
101840 65460  SIGNS          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
101840 65462  RIGGING        9,600           0       9,600       5,613.59            .00       3,986.41   58.5% 
101840 65463  SANITATION        3,900           0       3,900       1,051.00            .00       2,849.00   26.9% 
101840 65470  PROFESSIONAL  DEVE          550           0         550         525.00            .00          25.00   95.5% 
101840 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL        2,500           0       2,500         469.12            .00       2,030.88   18.8% 
101840 65500  MAIN BLDG/GROUNDS        3,000           0       3,000       4,768.01            .00      -1,768.01  158.9%*
101840 65521  UNIFORMS          500           0         500         241.04            .00         258.96   48.2% 
101840 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES          500           0         500         237.33            .00         262.67   47.5% 
101840 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE          300           0         300          29.28            .00         270.72    9.8% 

 
TOTAL PORT AUTHORITY                      94,950           0      94,950      54,505.02            .00      40,444.98   57.4%

 
 

101930 RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY         
_________________________________________

 
101930 64009  SOLID WASTE 40% CO       31,956           0      31,956      18,546.14            .00      13,409.86   58.0% 
101930 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES      171,051           0     171,051      77,596.12            .00      93,454.88   45.4% 
101930 64020  PART TIME SALARIES            0           0           0       1,512.00            .00      -1,512.00  100.0%*
101930 64030  OVERTIME        7,000           0       7,000       2,022.14            .00       4,977.86   28.9% 
101930 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        2,000           0       2,000         411.25            .00       1,588.75   20.6% 
101930 65030  TRANSPORTATION          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
101930 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN        1,000           0       1,000          50.00            .00         950.00    5.0% 
101930 65060  PRINTING        1,500           0       1,500       1,408.28            .00          91.72   93.9% 
101930 65090  ZERO WASTE PROGRAM        2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0% 
101930 65200  ELECTRICITY       11,000           0      11,000       5,735.05            .00       5,264.95   52.1% 
101930 65220  WATER          950           0         950         396.97            .00         553.03   41.8% 
101930 65230  FUEL OIL        1,230           0       1,230         410.63            .00         819.37   33.4% 
101930 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN        3,500           0       3,500       1,434.43            .00       2,065.57   41.0% 
101930 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET        1,000           0       1,000       1,800.87            .00        -800.87  180.1%*
101930 65303  FACILITY SAFETY IN        1,250           0       1,250            .00            .00       1,250.00     .0% 
101930 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL       10,000           0      10,000       4,430.47            .00       5,569.53   44.3% 
101930 65312  TIRES & TUBES        3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0% 
101930 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL      250,000           0     250,000     106,344.25            .00     143,655.75   42.5% 
101930 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD        8,000           0       8,000         694.65            .00       7,305.35    8.7% 
101930 65521  UNIFORMS        2,000           0       2,000       2,400.00            .00        -400.00  120.0%*
101930 66009  SHOP SUPPLIES        6,000           0       6,000       2,998.77            .00       3,001.23   50.0% 
101930 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yWqreZopA237p2SJv2V7PLFDhLiDu9CuN%2BXQoDE3UH8p6phNcMxocQhdpH4p77bC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y682Ra7Ce73a1PZVF5GIfWA0JMZktHUAIVEwfkQbOErxFe0xUW6xvDbUyBiBvntV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J01YMbKZteFXzAC5a3CskGxXIpKCF1FJEaIs/qFi0qIxtgjmpO30satDHrwBpG2%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IgShk6c2id7eD0hVYLuBn0VUHauWJcoRRGSFgm4DESl7Ns7N9WF6oXdh9j0zRck/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CLj0qiBxO8LExVsDiPjndlbUmxMnfcLEuOz6Y%2BP0%2BbH4dFJcqpG%2Bew2unAUUaCVa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P9V3n9ACPYCXmjVdN4%2B%2Byq6D2KyR5f1GsP%2B9/UJM3yiLS46AabsOjtRT2K%2BLBIRJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Cl5CI12kz0AcfSaJKmbV687Z4jlbSgg1vTrAIWxfqXbnlB1VqVaBxTgv5pcVedqX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7UMlw05ROtkOQHh%2BCHQDaTeJnrBTx11gGfxTmTc6BhmsH47D%2BUm0MRRn/x1cFQxe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ktJQUvPjwVvxqSE6L%2BgdRlmf8Zxz0UGdBc%2BvTeBBnjyGc8I1hfaMnb%2BmT8ONuPmn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p6jPb1pD/vvaQyXSQhaDrt4O5OV75dq3Lm1PV5WvDOnCliSRDCRu6MQZ3dmYnUgS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RacKK7LEbP17FdDERCzqFiEkK54zwIVV9tuGVOWSv5Yrp44goPnF4hfp5wk9G1dK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6M5AhqZW4QR%2BGd9b1Bxod8XMWSqWlTqFgPX7ISz74toAFD%2Bql%2BSnHn2nN6GhyElC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=31vbZRGuSuyKJJz1lHu0J/6jVlBrd/l31D3nYOAgt9c2av0zJTKeGOvfVUipcnT%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OGPTE7ylJbobki5iCnq7ux%2BsFsJlFixDBj1UoXCQENOccH9qr1vO30LEkF1Q2IYi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wQYu8sChVN3lsyjrZiPk%2BTBD2pe8JCYQbDvQyVYznAz/UPPo7D1v%2BeGI69KPJBtO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=428zfFSmsQcoTorFaHFYA7S0Y8Py2dxIvJqepPlUNn685634TlbPvBqh24N2YV67&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x/n8UWWX9UMWl10uYTBzhNbrx3K/9qLRCVWcyz7HVUX998uD7Fi/JQEEDiPksHg8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e8jDYc3KCNVi75Isb8UtAhrd85jIdQ/cFwjVeE0kjkrzVqLP09hTnaf0BZBq0UCN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wo9RnaLrVjWvJre4z2zv681p%2BiGNaKBZwNdXEE9NgOK2cMv8umH8Q9WPNsV9aXTD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ruldq26SyP38nby1gCtKPA88FGPXKS2DlitOe4y6CsZK6RZqK61HqouaHQjV7Igt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZEVHwJ4K9WBSnAD3js7VptUqfhm23Ig3DzcY0BC57rbnS7LnH%2BUSKriAlOuYD22v&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KiRRH5UNKcL13807Ata7QGEzK083gWahA5qXE1ZX2gjpO8lVEXsKp8H59k/eIJYd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6s5c6KNdOLJes8rHHYXhkHpgoTmp4E2X/dy6gJoHglpUGT3D0XM7s3KCZf6CHz1c&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Om8l3DutuBZu217cngGvv9Je8AzpZt7RxHqeKLFAfE2s1E8IwONflXAzlI6JhJcw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bj7wdRNyE3Z9MMy1TgEN0iPsfxhjAxWJt1L1ZmX1U8n2n%2Bl0y7N2BCZhu4DEPrft&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IFMkB5QdIkMfntx0mmPbTFHJIG1186UOGcAY6rAAhF3vaRgm6GLa7lr5rkAPUlKv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HvV7R1FvwW1EZ9H0Meoh0F5dhPCgHo51pYe8tsCvUaMorifTKvKdtCrPMGm8cQ5v&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nlryk2oOSF8gln0dyqbgeqpJ%2BrDEsU7AUNL4JCE84q/5IRM8s5Lv%2Bgfd6j7ZJNlD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kYvCg6U%2BLo2ZYqgYQxnov%2BhTCr2BMIHf1eK1n0tShaMmRVwizDMCw31C3Rfu%2B/4%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Tg97t7i57tItzvadsf1YOYW13jDqo3e%2BW9%2BvFwoeBOI8SSlWsCL7y5pXSYzwlguM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tDnG4Q1kIfNiijM0I9WO0XDDAoxeWM%2BpFtH7lg5OpYAoVKTT02MPffxzQeqcEnhM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KyrOwp2qG2xVKB1muuIWw%2B9NQSixkWb3773ohb4eniFYbZvDdJHbpXVnn4KUH2Ks&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XDNwmw/IjAjYYJ3W7wsBJ4MIOKcO5/6w3K13gkYhOTcuS1C9V1IZmXWtc6/xwAS6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g9m5DErll5AVb3WcUxR5ps211C2t1tBLlYx7hDqLNynAgxcNhuPmZPrhdFrW%2BjiB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2Bh9VhbORmUv3vLvHlj4duH8WHvBF2dn6J72Gi1cVvk7hxCpUypSA/MRwuwqjc0Ev&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8GQmKxGKmgIg2f9WOO2ybdXWGQAY%2B36%2Bkvwhv7GlVqGPhyNDGlji8AbyksH20nfa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/%2B9W1jPsWoYWKDGvhuiZEmYQxJPAsDjLuLFInp7HSYxngKPRgEWg4VnotY9e9tpK&


 
 
 

01/06/2019 11:52    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     14
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101930 66011  HAND TOOLS          200           0         200         332.95            .00        -132.95  166.5%*
101930 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 
101930 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE        1,400           0       1,400         611.52            .00         788.48   43.7% 
101930 67516  PLANT EQUIPMENT MA       10,500           0      10,500      11,408.12            .00        -908.12  108.6%*
101930 67553  ASPHALT SURFACE MA        7,500           0       7,500            .00            .00       7,500.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY         535,237           0     535,237     240,544.61            .00     294,692.39   44.9%

 
 

103000 SHARED EXPENSES - OTHER INSURA     
_________________________________________

 
103000 64060  FICA EMPLOYER SHAR      388,905           0     388,905     184,737.24            .00     204,167.76   47.5% 
103000 64070  WORKERS' COMP INSU      186,587           0     186,587      48,108.67            .00     138,478.33   25.8% 
103000 64090  RETIRED EMP MEDICA      212,306           0     212,306     105,438.65            .00     106,867.35   49.7% 
103000 64092  DISABILITY INSURAN       28,756           0      28,756      16,196.09            .00      12,559.91   56.3% 
103000 65101  MMA RISK POOL      170,949           0     170,949      85,797.00            .00      85,152.00   50.2% 
103000 65115  UNEMPLOYMENT COMPE            0           0           0          79.22            .00         -79.22  100.0%*
103000 65150  MISCELLANEOUS INSU        4,600           0       4,600       2,166.30            .00       2,433.70   47.1% 
103000 65210  UNION CENTRAL LIFE        2,600           0       2,600       1,203.43            .00       1,396.57   46.3% 

 
TOTAL SHARED EXPENSES - OTHER INSURA      994,703           0     994,703     443,726.60            .00     550,976.40   44.6%

 
 

103001 SHARED EXPENSE - HEALTH/DENTAL     
_________________________________________

 
103001 64090  MAJOR MEDICAL INSU    1,134,533           0   1,134,533     557,323.23            .00     577,209.77   49.1% 
103001 64091  DENTAL INSURANCE       13,845           0      13,845       5,514.30            .00       8,330.70   39.8% 

 
TOTAL SHARED EXPENSE - HEALTH/DENTAL    1,148,378           0   1,148,378     562,837.53            .00     585,540.47   49.0%

 
 

103002 RETIREMENT                         
_________________________________________

 
103002 64050  MAINE STATE RETIRE      479,268           0     479,268     221,568.11            .00     257,699.89   46.2% 
103002 64051  ICMA EMPLOYER SHAR       28,426           0      28,426      10,436.68            .00      17,989.32   36.7% 

 
TOTAL RETIREMENT                         507,694           0     507,694     232,004.79            .00     275,689.21   45.7%

 
 

108000 ADULT ED                           
_________________________________________

 
108000 69480  ADULT EDUCATION FU       86,765           0      86,765      86,765.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v%2BUUU1JgxhWxLVzNSHSst/wOP0j/2wgI4qM9WjmVoKyiNUwMwQErBEpQQ4/B74Ro&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tZPq9GVI1tsS9oYN5irWU3taz3K22xYJ8%2BWz7a/Pr1HrG1seAQrNhbLGY8uvzjkA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fe81I%2BGCu2ePm0Ebb13e2Ks/7lLzVi1kgdooK8anmSMw%2BL8eNQzv8vde%2BaH523My&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z0Oizs3FUKBxLo5px1CddeG5HTDj5A1uDGyco8La5UKjLRhfLoqh7ur/Tu%2BV27A/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PRbAOptR%2BzDLp1VgkqCVUWUenvOJPhPaLgp/Ib8%2BoWn/VzVOARY3v/m/EOXDYLRP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JxkVgVM8kBGXO5aGPUidR0FgEk5kVC/0gheSs5OGiUDIgUUeineDh2v6LTxKGWu3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B8PgZlHucoPQdnBCb1M5Ktmj%2B9MCxnT5E5HB9hxufucwQnmeoAjIvgPLBgRE4DCk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wih3Ml5MeVOoPgeJ8PfKSn7kU0/JLbVqW54OwvjHABzdwBDBYGehbnIeqTA6qth8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PsQxpOncAxy3zGWdigukXofpPSYJnwd/9hXmhUU%2B/7uWvqbI603UcZcax6UMA0%2BX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jY0nJRTEsn22UaVxENLrtITVcIzuhIVlTbfPkZPUvqTpIAtFgJ/Y8fCpWJgPlpjy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yUWBZhyuqQy9h4s7hkg5A4A1fcOwnSmpsg6Rzh5uFu1C4OKciXa23P/aOOGu06NK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3hgAtNX7PRyxfofzfXXEx45ZB2Ec9E%2BXfi9oR5NroLj2x1z7VOLgfr%2Bvackj5/4H&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lXYvgodmGxiNJ3UbQIWj7vXf3rvtg6ogi2y7PsKOplOJqIyV5CG4qVzsINVulwEQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cIT5b9l5d6OCeAK4G5cySBbbnvnSy9LH8raDLm1ADjg0NzGRK2ufldwQTvXK/jbX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=12iXqDMieV86qCzrIyT3TE0E9Q%2BWvD4BKfhClIeHFtrWt6H2aWm2JnPTnIny31f5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wjuLrNLFPMVGUTUOVWnTu28N6R%2B0XGhcN%2BBG6do/OmAzVeJ6uoQPJot0H3XTrCDG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0uypQPNImBnpl%2B4K0pUtdOneX5peAk/BDdRIJ2EaJtm77HXDJENGWLQ12DtHUOs9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=goCtE3cgu4s8%2BvNE70FsV1lGIExv/P50Ytbt4KoWfdwlk2fCH54AlUPsy6RREIDV&


 
 
 

01/06/2019 11:52    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     15
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

TOTAL ADULT ED                            86,765           0      86,765      86,765.00            .00            .00  100.0%
 
 

1111 TOWN REVENUE                       
_________________________________________

 
1111 43001  PROPERTY TAX REVENUE   -9,240,217    -113,564  -9,353,781  -9,359,438.74            .00       5,657.74  100.1% 
1111 43003  PROPERTY TAX ABATEME            0           0           0      49,497.71            .00     -49,497.71  100.0%*
1111 43004  PAYMENT IN LIEU OF T       -7,000           0      -7,000      -3,286.00            .00      -3,714.00   46.9%*
1111 43006  HOMESTEAD EXEMPT STA     -180,000           0    -180,000    -271,745.00            .00      91,745.00  151.0% 
1111 43007  TREE GROWTH REVENUE       -2,758           0      -2,758      -2,771.89            .00          13.89  100.5% 
1111 43031  EXCISE TAX AUTOMOBIL   -1,750,000           0  -1,750,000    -998,463.84            .00    -751,536.16   57.1%*
1111 43032  EXCISE TAX BOAT      -27,500           0     -27,500      -4,414.36            .00     -23,085.64   16.1%*
1111 43109  SIGN PERMITS       -3,000           0      -3,000      -1,350.00            .00      -1,650.00   45.0%*
1111 43110  CODE ENFORCEMENT FEE     -280,000           0    -280,000    -163,557.80            .00    -116,442.20   58.4%*
1111 43113  BOARD OF ASSESSMENT         -200           0        -200            .00            .00        -200.00     .0%*
1111 43114  ADDITIONAL LAND USE       -4,400           0      -4,400      -2,385.00            .00      -2,015.00   54.2%*
1111 43115  PLANNING FEES (SUBDI      -16,000           0     -16,000      -4,908.00            .00     -11,092.00   30.7%*
1111 43120  TOWN CLERK FEES      -22,000           0     -22,000     -13,579.80            .00      -8,420.20   61.7%*
1111 43121  WILDLIFE AGENT FEE       -1,200           0      -1,200        -366.00            .00        -834.00   30.5%*
1111 43122  ANIMAL WELFARE AGENT       -1,600           0      -1,600        -583.00            .00      -1,017.00   36.4%*
1111 43130  TOWN REGISTRATION FE      -27,000           0     -27,000     -13,374.00            .00     -13,626.00   49.5%*
1111 43135  HWY PERMITS & FEES       -1,000           0      -1,000        -530.00            .00        -470.00   53.0%*
1111 43140  SOLID WASTE PERMITS      -55,000           0     -55,000     -57,745.00            .00       2,745.00  105.0% 
1111 43145  SOLID WASTE RECYCLIN     -125,000           0    -125,000     -29,457.04            .00     -95,542.96   23.6%*
1111 43147  DINGHY FEES      -12,740           0     -12,740        -430.00            .00     -12,310.00    3.4%*
1111 43148  TRANSIENT SLIP RENTA       -3,000           0      -3,000      -4,550.00            .00       1,550.00  151.7% 
1111 43149  KPA APPLICATION FEES       -1,000           0      -1,000        -100.00            .00        -900.00   10.0%*
1111 43150  MOORING FEES      -84,500           0     -84,500      -3,317.00            .00     -81,183.00    3.9%*
1111 43151  LAUNCH FEE      -15,500           0     -15,500      -9,617.75            .00      -5,882.25   62.1%*
1111 43152  TRANSIENT MOORING       -5,200           0      -5,200      -6,305.00            .00       1,105.00  121.3% 
1111 43153  WAIT LIST FEE       -1,450           0      -1,450        -280.00            .00      -1,170.00   19.3%*
1111 43154  HARBOR & WATER USAGE      -11,000           0     -11,000        -208.00            .00     -10,792.00    1.9%*
1111 43156  PIER USAGE FEE         -750           0        -750        -300.00            .00        -450.00   40.0%*
1111 43157  MOORING LATE FEE            0           0           0        -350.00            .00         350.00  100.0% 
1111 43160  FORT FOSTER FEES     -195,000           0    -195,000    -126,249.75            .00     -68,750.25   64.7%*
1111 43165  SPRINKLER PERMITS         -250           0        -250        -200.00            .00         -50.00   80.0%*
1111 43210  LIEN FEES      -15,000           0     -15,000      -5,534.10            .00      -9,465.90   36.9%*
1111 43220  PENALTY INTEREST      -35,000           0     -35,000     -20,016.76            .00     -14,983.24   57.2%*
1111 43320  RECREATION FEES     -987,000           0    -987,000    -426,002.78            .00    -560,997.22   43.2%*
1111 43330  ANIMAL CONTROL       -6,500           0      -6,500      -1,299.00            .00      -5,201.00   20.0%*
1111 43336  PHOTO COPIES         -350           0        -350         -78.25            .00        -271.75   22.4%*
1111 43349  DEA OVERTIME REIMBUR       -5,000           0      -5,000            .00            .00      -5,000.00     .0%*

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TTq2TDWHOtrwvrIeeXZT23Er7d7zmRmxUS3HXmuQDoC0F27vc3y1NGunXxfsEXxE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G6Ng4rd4DpPRq2HFDZ4rHOXzAJOV8w5SsDmeRHsBccoYaYbwRPMtNWJ6ac8ketQ0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tTzrjtu6QYO4li/J%2BiLM77mVElHGSjlSwAoYFnmVExyz2wK6ctVUavjpsDKwIQxo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cZpCUsrR5QBuIdSRFvhUu0n9mx95cr5UXuYMnjb9rsAJr7ee5B0w/0Sa%2BG0XlhMA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r2ao/qMaUaimjuk31sf56LbzzlcKLpe2As3h4%2BRzPlU40ccCGzETzR3nKRROePUV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d0ratmmY2cPTHbjJjPctaaz8c89ZbPSPZ3IugYwIFNAGZqsYCQJ%2B5wpxSigQverK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yqsY1QCgvY5L19e4Dndc1ilb47XfkM6jpi4c9XRduKCcBGc%2BAl6B9fDrn0gHXwCP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qX7Alsdf31Hr2LgZFG77kQR2ClLEovDgnpKMogGREBr7R5KcP8X9f8KjDz0kLpUR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/2pWZqj8ZzDdOmiJhRhNiiS/wdGd21zFZcZZTstqs6483lsB%2BFg8PXHpTbg/wyoS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4cR9r%2BUqL41EDHJ7E9ykOWE8HhJ0ficOQIdPv%2BB77p688ncam7JzCnNM96OuHmnE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uEKaZ67rfw5w9A6d0t7NNAuN%2BRFTJ6XKfNQe9A8hTMyxmmA6C%2Bs0lqf/msMt4cAy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OhxPWCbOGuA4C81EXmkuBanr/JslFL%2BJS2DIsSiS8ZY/uAy3lWYDaCdq9aD8EEd5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hyoh%2BTAq%2BwonxAX5RkHDf%2BBsFmr8aQToOjwefXOfQw0dXHsmyU19zuuHVJ/EG6qn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SL8KwBiN0HrAzrjxcfI4Mjlf0LCYasqvIKjM4ODuX6L/aBoH1dHSGE/a%2B9Ypyv07&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Tcz/Fzt2n213oKhMjc8kIo/saGaJTc2H6r9m6IO8Qy/TbDsxBrARVXbfu7QQpRfD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2IxoI26fEr0HpR9FhYX98teNyg%2BHwwGRRRig5WGBm96IZ3eL5ZnKSIuoNNrxGusW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nHBpsClc9S3MiTJxUPBxiWBTdE/anHYSXo1zTCMxtGYqTCUJpFmcBNy6XO3r7Eav&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CGERWLOOq3HIuvBmS/ENVpb8NuUdsg%2Bh2b4iI0E7nznoPeF9fUfEx0Y3glOqerNs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0YibDJ8dcYf7NTo6fgIJGiRVxbgbE7aIcmkc4QqrLwR6t3CefLNmJOzHvzkw3CtI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UuYn8a54mVNHUn1WfRAVkHn4HGv8vqNhU3FGnNV1hHdFGaQo4AHkq8QA%2BfbKcQG2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B/ZfazBQaq2KR6zLBlfrJDwBfZqip0caLQebj6m5WducTL3UCHlZIxdhNOcON/N/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lk5Sxf6WzRiYMlXnsrY2FOnXEKS/bLwEHsBLWYs%2BoyT0bu4E66/1/yfOiKeIW0I3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DdHzoaNLmkDYlyM4QGk0KI%2B2ofVt6jK7qV0BsGkr43wGHrCH5rAa%2BCnIrRogrGLF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xL9vNl4A59i8XDk8ruU2VxEEZkO78GbwKbxg6nZXCjjaK0hI2F6OpVomwIC3O8WV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ygMfTH4IUt3FuBcvjZuRz%2BbIE3ku%2BAZWYO%2BefwAWuR6%2B377CAVXGjeUXfYt3GLIU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k545XNn2wvump4Je6C7DntCdqT72CYPbQCZ130f/mCLZo5t6gmXEUsuY%2Bw5Y1U97&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xaE07zqeyUEZfHpxflLJyXJV40TZX3Khb9Lp7zGKYWkpFRyRA6LmKoOXmsPzCAND&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vN4gu/3KH0iXxBm7hblWKxuA6zEm9g2CvnC4ogbp3uqHLbCLecnSui3FwPtK%2BswG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wa4iKVObkkTtBLo8HWPTNWRr6I1RcI9G6myXh8oUxaI6IRxhlv33R796II6VBGWB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3tShEtJJ96X8UPTEyxzKZUfLqWBjLA%2BQ7Pu/5uArecTqdYoETaPZIurbQJeMj/zU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HvvtrPX%2B2ojbsw7Y7jW/e2NlYo2ZEUAAn6rxaHSzAjzwgfiPdpgvGSXCJWMzpbtD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TuPerE1X1ZUEpm5Yoj6Ax4BKMmXzWQcLErEdukmioAEbGn8KsqVDPj0QdZ2x10CQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NrbvZN5tainO9oiIwfXdeo4BFbBUc3PyBk3s%2B1YdR81898KGaFDke4OhF4KUw9Og&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EIeuAV6p0/7%2BQzg5xW0OvtPcqi8eVdlXMl4l5x%2BCYKGRylh4fsbeUI3pypWh7E/o&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0ds0Uipp4KkiYhGoxlEYMk8bBYW1HeoW5SCKS5kHqG9CbiI%2BhNhSUGSRYOrVi4fb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pm3lQ3MrCODKXeBXEhUon1kHwt19U0ENChxFJIVLgRU8QCrP7IxuRRYdrRqmHvps&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W/2iCLIGBDqIopGTwnAV7X28gPyuAjUhnh8n4iciPmCmZcJhHroNu8OdtUaeVK/Z&


 
 
 

01/06/2019 11:52    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     16
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
1111 43351  ACCIDENT REPORTS       -3,000           0      -3,000      -1,465.00            .00      -1,535.00   48.8%*
1111 43352  PARKING TICKETS      -15,000           0     -15,000     -12,250.00            .00      -2,750.00   81.7%*
1111 43353  GUN PERMITS       -2,000           0      -2,000        -360.00            .00      -1,640.00   18.0%*
1111 43354  ELIOT DISPATCHING SE      -93,360           0     -93,360     -46,680.00            .00     -46,680.00   50.0%*
1111 43355  ORDINANCE FINES         -100           0        -100      -1,050.00            .00         950.00 1050.0% 
1111 43356  WITNESS FEES         -500           0        -500         -55.00            .00        -445.00   11.0%*
1111 43358  FALSE ALARMS       -1,100           0      -1,100        -700.00            .00        -400.00   63.6%*
1111 43359  AMBULANCE DISPTACH F      -16,000           0     -16,000      -4,000.00            .00     -12,000.00   25.0%*
1111 43410  MDOT HWY MAINTENANCE      -11,500           0     -11,500            .00            .00     -11,500.00     .0%*
1111 43420  STATE REVENUE SHARIN     -414,000           0    -414,000    -226,480.65            .00    -187,519.35   54.7%*
1111 43421  STATE PARK FEE REV S         -275           0        -275            .00            .00        -275.00     .0%*
1111 43443  RESTITUTION INCOME/U       -3,000           0      -3,000      -1,349.28            .00      -1,650.72   45.0%*
1111 43470  STATE OF MAINE GENER      -45,000           0     -45,000      -9,806.55            .00     -35,193.45   21.8%*
1111 43480  MARY SAFFORD WILDES      -30,000           0     -30,000      -7,500.00            .00     -22,500.00   25.0%*
1111 43510  INTEREST ON INVESTME      -50,000           0     -50,000     -22,353.36            .00     -27,646.64   44.7%*
1111 43530  MISCELLANEOUS REVENU      -20,000           0     -20,000     -33,149.22            .00      13,149.22  165.7% 
1111 43540  SEWER DEPT RENT      -22,900           0     -22,900     -11,450.00            .00     -11,450.00   50.0%*
1111 43555  SNOWMOBILE/HANDICAP/         -655           0        -655            .00            .00        -655.00     .0%*
1111 43560  GMH HOUSING     -275,000           0    -275,000    -133,424.52            .00    -141,575.48   48.5%*
1111 43575  SUP APPRO FROM UNDES            0    -450,000    -450,000            .00            .00    -450,000.00     .0%*
1111 43576  TRANSFER IN FROM OTH     -243,978           0    -243,978    -243,978.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
1111 43580  USE OF CARRY FORWARD            0     -10,000     -10,000            .00            .00     -10,000.00     .0%*
1111 45007  INTEREST REVENUE       -1,000           0      -1,000            .00            .00      -1,000.00     .0%*
1111 45015  FEMA REVENUE            0           0           0         -38.36            .00          38.36  100.0% 
1111 45020  MMA W/C DIVIDEND       -9,000           0      -9,000     -15,843.00            .00       6,843.00  176.0% 
1111 45025  SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFI      -46,350           0     -46,350     -45,000.00            .00      -1,350.00   97.1%*

 
TOTAL TOWN REVENUE                   -14,426,833    -573,564 -15,000,397 -12,300,229.09            .00  -2,700,167.91   82.0%

 
TOTAL TOWN GENERAL FUND                        0           0           0  -3,139,218.82            .00   3,139,218.82  100.0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES  -14,426,833    -573,564 -15,000,397 -12,300,229.09            .00  -2,700,167.91
TOTAL EXPENSES   14,426,833     573,564  15,000,397   9,161,010.27            .00   5,839,386.73

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5a5ZnpRpyGKh3bdEYIoAoTGOrx9ixNcxdu64u/uWMeU9izG1YIdruAY4S93aBIcC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wNbI54a50v2nPrLw/IbuVhEtz9SJYjwNN/glq2SmBmrBijfqqBZAioFILJH0baP4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=13AcusM9TpLicZBcsfhct2fxpuA3iEGAUupjy6LpLUsc1twNeiNx0hnCRRuZQ9Cb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HtAcjL2wo3%2BF7MoZe4Zzj0VJIPLOxGraPeLEWi8WVVlZr8mKUDxvGne274%2BbnYrR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qk/qU/eDxSO4MlQA06Uibrmyiko05PMbjdBV5%2Bm30Z4UlDm8aIJyR1vmTDKrG/tN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ExtQ6RRGX7%2B9xdS6hLRlRvhuoxhMzdoBslVrwuxCk4TRdPjQBWfjnT1vUv5f38sB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=beOmjtmbX3IGN5RqkUMEP5YeeceCoLX66hcbcW9I1I0nq4BOCG3Ydiq0v/qTcRRN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b1088H/LwVW9cSnTetfL3tiXUTi9yXh1qxVzYbTkCYgEWKEVFBRmfSelaZAbYbY/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iAGyIRxmDoj1rg7ViPkyt9wnkG1jus3vCjUonXl8MC0gVtW8KVMmMY0BXQCvVlTN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D5x%2BwlFfiogiLBEWhOvgyuu6I2RclfRyS7m5/kzQwTmFjj0kDU7MJgU68bpoP/Wx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NQnHwmKhJWVROiRbjEzg5P0yaRQYp%2BnbIT4YYX5hoYSZdz%2BM6Jyo297ItMEFBxV7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EPCB026NVe/XXryNAK0WV0lmhuYvaA3V3YEGw9t7JEGXXxWcJnuwDG2w49X/xqlQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DcvpfDtu1t/JMPH01pwibtlQiowOemoFRTpi39Jr5y0cWFgSaUHZ0KsQVcOGtWof&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wRDa2ui7vo3ZFxzWlU9lg/vTDZtX4R3wYhbe7KzTSsNrtrNVbnYimmCmluyjy8J2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aoxlSK8O91kE/eF9lI1smvpTsq7n44gitYCaaVhMZnQC/kgcBLRyHI6wenKbTlco&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e97kcQSSEqf3IdY%2BEeagmTc5qCxQn8WwJMhTEi%2BR1LK5qTyHV84GnTG%2BfDE3LgqE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rIdE36lMZnskuQ652cBcNHjrCFY9kfBNDLfQf6vOXotFqsQenUv4ISQQzvxUQsup&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zlY2w1o/eojPbt7m1HYShdP4kSL7oP8Zm/fHaNdcWID5x3EhZoiIDbixP%2B/ZcbwI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6WaSnkLnKqf3lceGonfHsb6/XTVexBId9MqNfOHMd1JaS8AO80HLwdd0ZWTStRsX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9HOsdWZHzIqpO99PjaD9j5T/k9ciI1sLx1lbz33J//gP0EqKxIfdlCZkjLOICjh8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BG84hOUFhOt0i66m0Dg0WY%2B6AP40fl8nMo/362gAgu/bhxQ6ORL5GeY4MKmGgHqD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JX9KTxmz5AxJF9CjYht1xwgDbvkYYbsUMUZKtnfzbljxZKj%2BAfnAXqn9PXp/9OLs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VaTezl2NHBvG3W2VRPTFT2Z/x27xbU2MQxdBe1uJJFE1cHz8bDLhgq71Nz8xtMMm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xUDpX8HGDjn%2BnlMTm1BD8ynJCVXqNvMdtozkHj4y3jAHr4BTe52NLILmLVo4BWN1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aT79C%2BrCzvcwkQX0y6BJfdCf1kLde%2BtzlxcEoLotGLqxsmFhaYco2OcC1Ml0h0Ic&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NPJas%2Bbn2MDSWrSDYtBcJt8kNJ4clyi5uEPzHYsC%2BOlBEsoHShKCYk7i%2BeT9gJ3V&


 
 
 

01/06/2019 11:52    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     17
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 06
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
GRAND TOTAL            0           0           0  -3,139,218.82            .00   3,139,218.82  100.0%

 
                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Kendra Amaral **                                          

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

01/06/2019 11:54    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      1
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
6000     SEWER FUND                         APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

6000 SEWER FUND                         
_________________________________________

 
6000 43003  SEWER ADJUSTMENTS            0           0           0            .82            .00           -.82  100.0%*
6000 43220  PENALTY INTEREST            0           0           0      -2,920.66            .00       2,920.66  100.0% 
6000 45001  REVENUE US NAVY     -580,695           0    -580,695    -133,454.06            .00    -447,240.94   23.0%*
6000 45002  REVENUE US NAVY HOUS      -93,590           0     -93,590     -60,017.44            .00     -33,572.56   64.1%*
6000 45003  REVENUE OTHER      -25,000           0     -25,000     -27,583.06            .00       2,583.06  110.3% 
6000 45004  REVENUE TOWN OF ELIO     -177,138           0    -177,138     -53,578.44            .00    -123,559.56   30.2%*
6000 45005  REVENUE NEW SEWER   -1,187,079           0  -1,187,079    -641,867.30            .00    -545,211.70   54.1%*
6000 45006  EXPANSION ASSESSMENT      -77,000           0     -77,000     -24,602.84            .00     -52,397.16   32.0%*
6000 45007  SEWER INTEREST REVEN            0           0           0      -7,231.84            .00       7,231.84  100.0% 

 
TOTAL SEWER FUND                      -2,140,502           0  -2,140,502    -951,254.82            .00  -1,189,247.18   44.4%

 
 

602702 SEWER LINES                        
_________________________________________

 
602702 64010  SEWER LINES LABOR       18,189           0      18,189       4,680.60            .00      13,508.40   25.7% 
602702 65480  OTHER PROF SERV/CO       28,350           0      28,350      11,008.50            .00      17,341.50   38.8% 
602702 66300  SUPPLIES - SEWER L       10,000           0      10,000         441.81            .00       9,558.19    4.4% 

 
TOTAL SEWER LINES                         56,539           0      56,539      16,130.91            .00      40,408.09   28.5%

 
 

602710 PUMP STATION # 1                   
_________________________________________

 
602710 64010  PUMP STATION # 1 L        2,728           0       2,728       1,421.69            .00       1,306.31   52.1% 
602710 65200  PUMP STATION # 1 E        5,000           0       5,000         205.12            .00       4,794.88    4.1% 
602710 65480  PUMP STATION # 1 C        1,000           0       1,000         793.91            .00         206.09   79.4% 
602710 65930  PUMP STATION # 1 A          260           0         260          71.12            .00         188.88   27.4% 
602710 66300  PUMP STATION # 1 S           50           0          50            .00            .00          50.00     .0% 
602710 66320  PUMP STATION # 1 P          450           0         450         243.73            .00         206.27   54.2% 

 
TOTAL PUMP STATION # 1                     9,488           0       9,488       2,735.57            .00       6,752.43   28.8%

 
 

602711 PUMP STATION # 2                   
_________________________________________

 
602711 64010  PUMP STATION # 2 L        3,547           0       3,547       1,074.56            .00       2,472.44   30.3% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xk5SKmzmGpt9LBb7ONacvHmqzTk2b/PkMAylLSoun5/O0WDeU0x4/t2EaygZfGnE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zoVob9/I1/UcjQ0UV3H4Q35jYYtF3lsrJbC6zIQRnCRCjyfRbKLoE8S1fGoBT245&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fLpOs2RYUK1ydlavBs%2BEm2upH/a1OuApEmNqNIwk3pBRfeKs7rFN3c18tm/lRwNY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AIMFHO9mWNw5U6Z2oNuWkDYZ40cT9CCsS%2B4A6J2K48Zy/jdQm3Sfzs8RGTzKLhDr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xURc/%2Bnyu7JigksZL65i2wrC2C2OReEJHemIBb1GBp2CctDiBbmjTsBdCzNPoyAN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RIMY7E%2B//xAw9S5DBN4mRbkv0rEKMm7at8GpNorNwbojNiDwnJOJ89M991Zmhc3N&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OYydUgTSpzi1Jx0el4atk09%2B9YVfUc3CYkTsPsPNoegRVAaIev1BmQcgxDY2GeNC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tR6aZzUhUu4zNtaUpqQTKiCU6NpNdpkbx29V4y/7cS2QmbJ778Baac/xdOMThLWE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9DgLbqPNWLEvOwFqRupj3CXdVp/pXrug9VLqoLtgtXhI3Qrhy8ALDZQsSo5iwJvp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zy99jK4a3we6ww786NI/Tfwt%2BTYznPhWSWyuU6SL%2B2YS13tNd1Zeaa1zT5VCvBW6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K8/V4A/ZGhQPEs5fmqB9mrQJchxhZ33yQ7HTJBhf3D4F9xcmk3nwd4FZO2LJ3nns&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RjlVhQSH52AZHh98dmfyJP9cs4vB6YMAGqM1p9fRPGDK/4CFahyYgSfm5IJulILf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PfIJhbRVWMvvy7/pIMcLfr7lNgBTXUB9FQUng%2BCI64r7/OxoSH4I6jxMgMkahHVW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V%2BUHKQ7dJDtaJ7z09pKgtXF/zHBnXGnKkj1ClhGzdaNn4mKnCQ3hp99n%2BNTppsSQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EbkTBBneRd3zVTqY3Zs%2BeZ%2BhJcFdBLA3aIXS3sBEuStnOO%2BEEUqID8UTrqeguNuz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LeF05OIXjL9ntmB/a0euzip5sSxqqVhArCDG7CHVts3X3FCFTyenu5%2BJHVQlgc4P&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p8W4BuP5JZDJOdazeeAy7vrTjdZH8MPm1xCMwx%2BZcO0Pj2FBg4/7r4/D2wbZEYWe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QonZu1lQ4/nisUMQ7b0vKQD2kNz8GgHrpF4qHE8Vz8nM9zEb63Ji0W2kxd7p25YN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2bNQcZxC8hZvbxN%2BDhdmEzsU33wGJoAO8q9XiEzH1vW30LEZyhQvNSir%2BTeHmfLP&


 
 
 

01/06/2019 11:54    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      2
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
6000     SEWER FUND                         APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
602711 65200  PUMP STATION # 2 E        3,800           0       3,800       1,193.77            .00       2,606.23   31.4% 
602711 65480  PUMP STATION # 2 C          900           0         900         793.96            .00         106.04   88.2% 
602711 65930  PUMP STATION # 2 A          300           0         300          71.12            .00         228.88   23.7% 
602711 66300  PUMP STATION # 2 S          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
602711 66320  PUMP STATION # 2 P          500           0         500          86.00            .00         414.00   17.2% 

 
TOTAL PUMP STATION # 2                     9,147           0       9,147       3,219.41            .00       5,927.59   35.2%

 
 

602712 PUMP STATION # 3                   
_________________________________________

 
602712 64010  PUMP STATION # 3 L        4,365           0       4,365       1,118.80            .00       3,246.20   25.6% 
602712 65200  PUMP STATION # 3 E        2,000           0       2,000         524.61            .00       1,475.39   26.2% 
602712 65480  PUMP STATION # 3 C        6,000           0       6,000       1,007.96            .00       4,992.04   16.8% 
602712 65930  PUMP STATION # 3 A          260           0         260          71.12            .00         188.88   27.4% 
602712 66300  PUMP STATION # 3 S           50           0          50            .00            .00          50.00     .0% 
602712 66320  PUMP STATION # 3 P          650           0         650         243.84            .00         406.16   37.5% 

 
TOTAL PUMP STATION # 3                    13,325           0      13,325       2,966.33            .00      10,358.67   22.3%

 
 

602713 PUMP STATION # 4                   
_________________________________________

 
602713 64010  PUMP STATION # 4 L        3,274           0       3,274         827.54            .00       2,446.46   25.3% 
602713 65200  PUMP STATION # 4 E        1,450           0       1,450         391.34            .00       1,058.66   27.0% 
602713 65480  PUMP STATION # 4 C        1,500           0       1,500         793.96            .00         706.04   52.9% 
602713 65930  PUMP STATION # 4 A          300           0         300          71.12            .00         228.88   23.7% 
602713 66300  PUMP STATION # 4 S           25           0          25            .00            .00          25.00     .0% 
602713 66320  PUMP STATION # 4 P          650           0         650          27.07            .00         622.93    4.2% 

 
TOTAL PUMP STATION # 4                     7,199           0       7,199       2,111.03            .00       5,087.97   29.3%

 
 

602714 PUMP STATION # 5                   
_________________________________________

 
602714 64010  PUMP STATION # 5 L        3,274           0       3,274         793.38            .00       2,480.62   24.2% 
602714 65200  PUMP STATION # 5 E        1,400           0       1,400         260.77            .00       1,139.23   18.6% 
602714 65480  PUMP STATION # 5 C        1,100           0       1,100         793.96            .00         306.04   72.2% 
602714 65930  PUMP STATION # 5 A          300           0         300          71.14            .00         228.86   23.7% 
602714 66300  PUMP STATION # 5 S           50           0          50            .00            .00          50.00     .0% 
602714 66320  PUMP STATION # 5 P          450           0         450          86.00            .00         364.00   19.1% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2OXubFzwyjATOYDLgPevtwF5RMISeEGzCcE/DcDuGLjWJPdmXM8oJliCfOGhZihU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aw2uHang8zDIa2vBMCBcLWqYsIU%2BRDEhqAndXZzpMKhwEjugBZe7e/GF8lu/Xvde&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4OkK5Da%2BFx/g5QbbTNstYIGVZP7wIkrXVMNo6Dx26SEXCvcwKnf%2Bw8R8REEpUgcQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LWE0bcKAZYZeiFJxPW/DTehVQMO2aAIxQ/rexUktMugWzRV4fFPXcr5n/sBTzgch&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w57IiLxk4tepOqFFRs/tCrtI2Fwl646I06CFMeIwxV8z%2BqihLo6ZUaTtItZ0M8Zf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yDvDpfS2UBvB7heq1sNG7fYugzXWlolq1NTQpj66R0yEWHcGTz6RXukvVCPz8bUu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZF1kbvn83bXQV/PcBCCo%2B3ueCWarFETIhArH9EDAGLW0xseTA3ZgI6SJkbNJ2t1F&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t188CR0W9zUEZS5VuB1e1H/eBB8%2B8GRGVJ9UpHFHV9KYkH5IXwXh3WUK/4O9uTkR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WyubkGHmE54/Jj5/9fSHUqV0hjI66yqglp1tSTwFfDtjh25oUGBx%2BG7UD8raGrZU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ntB3gIWZIuSbFxmc740cMsbh0wmLg5uacCjUirX2VpEvqzmojRg%2BCgR2OsD2obWe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aIkuLOd0Emmt0WrMlp2H01COom%2BN0l5lyZr8jbMTHxEk67BqEGKrfXHLIfQtBnXk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N1G3IoqnjKgzx89hJsHZ9mnG27rlTS1UO8vmXlmJC4Kw913TcYp0lEFUPgMkzEN2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cQbHw2wjGN9c1fRwIe2RYDnNbKe%2BbbK4GNn/h0kGnwcQUFu3GhDSPYJ89lb4XFeQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zSs4nkzpswej88ZRnlZEmvwE%2BLEEaO7zlmnFPLM5EVk2ALZlwnIDlhjjNvcoCLeA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xo7Vgkg2gBKu3DCziLnQpzloN5tDJp82kiKUOnBG7wX8OVy6PqRpXYGsdURGPF9u&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sknHaNSH1szkGqUCE9oydcBprBmIBi6AwtXIvIemuLNWVv0BDz9xJfUYccBN2Sk6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zMKZAmW%2BktdiphhExVAM0gOpIfzup0WIzvR1U0NcePX7UlkgBqnvArEZT72hVkej&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p96TM5CPqcX7mCxv3oPwmdgN%2B/EQBxGH%2B4zgjoPdJuqCqIKPX/z%2B9XGsSQHG5iSl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VVlrdZXGlBln9EH5EZv3sDQezqINaUT4acNunC6AM3/dX%2BMPLHQ7gXkKb8swEfA7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b%2BaIzCdEOIef8cij4aJfUt6vVdiwCHbS%2BJp3yOcfTFZum7yf03VkPXejLLJtKP8S&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5/JcvyOJO5BArGp/oKufFl%2BwuiRfI5LDY0u3RnJ6cNvfZ6IyqZ1K3DpxyGQvWOfS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jFqCvR9fIid%2BNcw0c3JohPRjY7ndBHX7VER1da/GX1v9NpbFqM1pEfRP3pAGVCEn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A4qc0Hn8BvYAPlEuo1mdVRdB/4olzKSaRZI7OfBotwIleU9nAG2V4tr/MAR%2BuNY1&


 
 
 

01/06/2019 11:54    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      3
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
6000     SEWER FUND                         APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

TOTAL PUMP STATION # 5                     6,574           0       6,574       2,005.25            .00       4,568.75   30.5%
 
 

602715 PUMP STATION # 6                   
_________________________________________

 
602715 64010  PUMP STATION # 6LA       21,827           0      21,827      10,776.41            .00      11,050.59   49.4% 
602715 65200  PUMP STATION # 6 E       16,000           0      16,000       5,027.32            .00      10,972.68   31.4% 
602715 65220  PUMP STATION # 6 W        1,000           0       1,000         264.50            .00         735.50   26.5% 
602715 65315  PUMP STATION GENER          800           0         800         279.74            .00         520.26   35.0% 
602715 65480  PUMP STATION # 6 C        4,725           0       4,725       8,189.68            .00      -3,464.68  173.3%*
602715 65930  PUMP STATION # 6 A          300           0         300          71.14            .00         228.86   23.7% 
602715 66300  PUMP STATION # 6 S        1,000           0       1,000          75.13            .00         924.87    7.5% 
602715 66320  PUMP STATION # 6 P        3,050           0       3,050       4,749.03            .00      -1,699.03  155.7%*

 
TOTAL PUMP STATION # 6                    48,702           0      48,702      29,432.95            .00      19,269.05   60.4%

 
 

602716 PUMP STATION # 7 (ELIOT)           
_________________________________________

 
602716 64010  PUMP STATION # 7 L       18,553           0      18,553       9,218.76            .00       9,334.24   49.7% 
602716 65200  PUMP STATION # 7 E        4,860           0       4,860       1,750.92            .00       3,109.08   36.0% 
602716 65220  PUMP STATION # 7 W          230           0         230         117.94            .00         112.06   51.3% 
602716 65315  PUMP STATION GENER          425           0         425            .00            .00         425.00     .0% 
602716 65480  PUMP STATION # 7 C        4,784           0       4,784       1,730.64            .00       3,053.36   36.2% 
602716 65930  PUMP STATION # 7 A          300           0         300          71.14            .00         228.86   23.7% 
602716 66300  PUMP STATION # 7 S           50           0          50            .00            .00          50.00     .0% 
602716 66320  PUMP STATION # 7 P        1,550           0       1,550          31.46            .00       1,518.54    2.0% 

 
TOTAL PUMP STATION # 7 (ELIOT)            30,752           0      30,752      12,920.86            .00      17,831.14   42.0%

 
 

602717 PUMP STATION # 8                   
_________________________________________

 
602717 64010  PUMP STATION # 8 L        7,639           0       7,639       2,685.08            .00       4,953.92   35.1% 
602717 65200  PUMP STATION # 8 E       10,000           0      10,000       5,042.48            .00       4,957.52   50.4% 
602717 65220  PUMP STATION # 8 W        1,000           0       1,000         172.25            .00         827.75   17.2% 
602717 65315  PUMP STATION GENER          350           0         350         219.56            .00         130.44   62.7% 
602717 65480  PUMP STATION # 8 C        8,850           0       8,850       2,176.46            .00       6,673.54   24.6% 
602717 65930  PUMP STATION # 8 A          280           0         280          71.14            .00         208.86   25.4% 
602717 66300  PUMP STATION # 8 S          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OvDnTx8F8kvQt7Ox9gPq5zsji/g5FFe%2B/AMbzZF3VTf52RpxvrUjxhwts7jvjx7B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r978JYpo0CK9UEZyJ0WKOSbQmgC2aPNAFW1rgRjK53GQPcFZf8qR6RHewusXUj/m&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9EXXHBfugldsd2NY9SXoG0gy6rXMRhRmt%2B87bTsKlO8sqZUQacvwLKep9ZfHgKZh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J4qxTWNyTe2JbyE87qz0ftzEWH/QaM0z8j0A4lhft1vuXx/tQHcm%2Bee2eq7%2BOAeP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7Q3NTyGPQSLt04Co87yDoeKjiIJfjrWR3NrO3zfbBdNb0B/4yP2v91ITdNPZM7ip&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fkp91rSUUx9D6MnB7KLfQf/P2IHSYuZ3VDdX%2BUB0ZruLfZOUXzNGCxc2ZSfayUXh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NTFKI8sJ3fnGnSgGCLJ%2B/wSo1C0TheVApA042pzdFSIrUR2TJnBGO8aEXyB%2BUSu4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pK0Nv1Uf/5YYmpC%2BMf6xcNlSujX2Ta8hMl1XGecKf5DRLZGVEa8yRBweYOKim4UX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eeDT1/XQzY/Dg39MsdUIlpka/uUS6BWg3AEwcPinBxnGRt9%2BSX7jSlpw5a/AAKLG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WWHsdyQDX2EJcEXCA9M8JHjJevPQ686qDcdLH6jNvzKpHsP4Gg5rM37JMXe2lxPF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vPBxLoiSSey5%2B8QwXB5eoapcgMLNEKwREICKVpjSgtxg9P9DGiGesRiLEiKAMpNx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iHuoG4Ej4tt3An2y6n1xZJRgZQwB1%2BJi2juQ2wGmZ7/DIsyIU5Oj8RyK5/gGm5Qk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Edr/oKZmDG0paBhakYevTrxxoKmuiprdGCBbDMmxLkZGhvukFf7CEr03uoEl6LqU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E3y2RB/FuPOwJuzQtJWW5lxRYsYLUzJwQDbSoBW5msBnr1511tiVbkRr%2Byu7vUpf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m5xabVdmZ3lN4MLVjwFBcIxW8w8bkota3nVHzlg5tvbErdSwsxNJljlBIQ4bfODK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o5e884AagnzMKEBCIzBTKvTQirfDLY9ybwr7cAhwycmPbLybalUuR%2BXJ5P1hF6Jn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kWw3FuSNx56hEEIxSg5kSNc%2B%2BIGc9nujSU0N%2BY1YIXAdvRg0fjJm16p12461Piet&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ChHNx/h8q3B72s2Ut6I69seJxcKTb8FxFXbKEnzWfI7/%2BJp47CbknaD%2B3ByNjV%2Bv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6zYkKOG62QaJDBpYwDqNX4RF%2Bttdo2Eozru2ocXntY2iZwIPGLK8oOWCIN%2BLUr1Y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kfIw4Z4zS5BMyFMxUbLGBMHU9XEVhWkoe4nhKXZYIkyvPKuPHO6PwJHzfrT08vXP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gCRcVbscpHhQBo3DWHNXbcutmSBrJG9c/B2GoEn1qSf7qG7kG/NXkzd60EWh51yI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nRy7eTsEMRu6VhTBrOzYX5ULEX891uniErq/%2BYtSrt/ZCth4NiyEIERC6s8ScDAM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/Q0%2BppikdfywnskivnXdK6EeC92bs1wbEUo0fvjeK%2B4LpcYYYjfETT46igBW81hF&


 
 
 

01/06/2019 11:54    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      4
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
6000     SEWER FUND                         APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
602717 66320  PUMP STATION # 8 P        2,050           0       2,050       5,331.59            .00      -3,281.59  260.1%*

 
TOTAL PUMP STATION # 8                    30,669           0      30,669      15,698.56            .00      14,970.44   51.2%

 
 

602718 PUMP STATION # 9                   
_________________________________________

 
602718 64010  PUMP STATION # 9 L        3,820           0       3,820       1,895.70            .00       1,924.30   49.6% 
602718 65020  PUMP STATION #9 TE          600           0         600         262.08            .00         337.92   43.7% 
602718 65200  PUMP STATION # 9 E       10,000           0      10,000       3,143.26            .00       6,856.74   31.4% 
602718 65220  PUMP STATION # 9 W          225           0         225          58.97            .00         166.03   26.2% 
602718 65315  PUMP STATION GENER          500           0         500          61.72            .00         438.28   12.3% 
602718 65480  PUMP STATION # 9 C        6,060           0       6,060       1,300.24            .00       4,759.76   21.5% 
602718 65930  PUMP STATION # 9 A          300           0         300          71.14            .00         228.86   23.7% 
602718 66300  PUMP STATION # 9 S          120           0         120         128.60            .00          -8.60  107.2%*
602718 66320  PUMP STATION # 9 P          850           0         850       3,757.11            .00      -2,907.11  442.0%*

 
TOTAL PUMP STATION # 9                    22,475           0      22,475      10,678.82            .00      11,796.18   47.5%

 
 

602719 PUMP STATION #10                   
_________________________________________

 
602719 64010  PUMP STATION #10 L        3,820           0       3,820       1,377.55            .00       2,442.45   36.1% 
602719 65200  PUMP STATION #10 E          600           0         600         399.32            .00         200.68   66.6% 
602719 65480  PUMP STATION #10 C        2,000           0       2,000         793.96            .00       1,206.04   39.7% 
602719 65930  PUMP STATION #10 A          260           0         260          71.14            .00         188.86   27.4% 
602719 66300  PUMP STATION #10 S           50           0          50            .00            .00          50.00     .0% 
602719 66320  PUMP STATION #10 P        1,000           0       1,000          40.00            .00         960.00    4.0% 

 
TOTAL PUMP STATION #10                     7,730           0       7,730       2,681.97            .00       5,048.03   34.7%

 
 

602720 PUMP STATION #11                   
_________________________________________

 
602720 64010  PUMP STATION #11 L        3,001           0       3,001         928.95            .00       2,072.05   31.0% 
602720 65200  PUMP STATION #11 E        1,000           0       1,000         305.39            .00         694.61   30.5% 
602720 65480  PUMP STATION #11 C        1,000           0       1,000         793.96            .00         206.04   79.4% 
602720 65930  PUMP STATION #11 A          300           0         300          71.14            .00         228.86   23.7% 
602720 66300  PUMP STATION #11 S           25           0          25            .00            .00          25.00     .0% 
602720 66320  PUMP STATION #11 P          550           0         550          86.00            .00         464.00   15.6% 

 
TOTAL PUMP STATION #11                     5,876           0       5,876       2,185.44            .00       3,690.56   37.2%

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Csk%2BBm1TUl77vcKmtVTOf/%2Bm4TmAxpxsgtmgl4FO/pKB22r1gQS33AEopVg5EtKN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tp5L4pWNVbHan6BRWHk2gXJ69O39Ufaty%2BH5yTg4RJWX4PsHkpPap6eWT5XnfYW9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yQAjI9DX7AUZyaec5iDNMldy7ed4c36LmpZ5au6CFMTAX/F5HFLqsQfT7/OkeBFr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=joo8pWFIzH2rTKjyyjJQF9hlmE5qo1uH5EdFerK8TfYkbatcaOd1H%2BaNXpqHy%2BZ9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rwSrMnY2uOefTkjYHDCpXQAL6ftCdK9EvbshDFRTp5QQMpzdHAwxdu%2BhDOmJzOzU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6swaC1R6wb2OWMrCbnVEp6njm6BTfjurJVH4pCEMjs%2Bgj33foKS%2Bxz4BVupmHHK/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=if00QIdXwkreWNnue9KQQB6rAwFr4wD8TaZxvLID/ACsbtV72a9eRWvhlhPxgFbZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BL2/tpLTsU0IjSNhc7KZe9B2qx2iF6vEg1m1i6LGlx%2BfN1wFjWoPTgwi5ZLprvz2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sXvqfggOKjqIoKaRJwDSFzqpENfpGBBip9q6zTTkrzLJh2WVmqbE9zPgQJk13hCq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YhYhzkAvOKsEXryfcx6JdvxN17k3KyVagw7AG6DIMP%2BYhamWFDD8dl2NQdOK0vw3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JCJ8O8BgArRfRwZsLpHosLWDW8f5ZTJoEUjWaLMWvYOBroYzwrAqI4ZnFWQG9s64&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=64I8EJlnYay9QxiAg/msZXO/Y9OTDrBFhPKoTVt1ofmDyz7o%2BToVQBLAC5HfzVjG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WIMj3vbPGouCqCGC5p7t7HAOvfHEqqglXBEJ/rYochAT6pKPuu0yiAmuA9UJkYw6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iL8NKHlyWqs2YkKOeSBiPsTS8/fMgDQtvf4CBty6HilX7Jw9tVJcWbUiQcrW8dxF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OvWuyAkoARMpciHtRjTYcoN0%2BPKrGF1QCbjodOVIECCOXlaEKH6MJB3I4Ccaj3SZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/bOqmX9aIS3zcc5UZl2U2GDWhZsta4UlPsjyuY6bSytdZbDHnj4dBblffWpsIpDn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UaNFpMMoqaQxCPjjrzzpuwtwLxvo/IDHh3V578khMlv5b22VLW9GxKSiy2f1tOqx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vnpGOGE3xRmDxO5RcEgbxASMJhBdOqrJ3l457fGJDD/Tbpoegey49nHMlildlggS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W7sF89HdnW3%2Bb6zzIgO3Cx4Tq15Wgg5sVGB8CI//XmWl2CkykhVpxRy9/aAVzLPC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Uh%2BEHvrkfDRSyAspgC9J6T37JQ1zKYgn68nA5v1NdUNKKrswDKolB4yZI2SCbJ9r&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C5GIEFVwiEKqbu/elonM0pXy04eCvg35OJX1A%2BXgytQdT3C8bLsg7x1n2SA1IBDj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vlp2alwjzB%2BX7VmTut4Mg3Fw/jzeps0hVPMJszuCUHvnRaGykIzZfU0CccAh9yL9&


 
 
 

01/06/2019 11:54    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      5
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
6000     SEWER FUND                         APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

602721 PUMP STATION #12                   
_________________________________________

 
602721 64010  PUMP STATION #12 L        3,274           0       3,274       1,694.63            .00       1,579.37   51.8% 
602721 65200  PUMP STATION #12 E          700           0         700         223.27            .00         476.73   31.9% 
602721 65480  PUMP STATION #12 C        1,000           0       1,000         793.96            .00         206.04   79.4% 
602721 65930  PUMP STATION #12 A          350           0         350          71.14            .00         278.86   20.3% 
602721 66300  PUMP STATION #12 S           25           0          25            .00            .00          25.00     .0% 
602721 66320  PUMP STATION #12 P          400           0         400         243.84            .00         156.16   61.0% 

 
TOTAL PUMP STATION #12                     5,749           0       5,749       3,026.84            .00       2,722.16   52.6%

 
 

602722 PUMP STATION #13                   
_________________________________________

 
602722 64010  PUMP STATION #13 L        4,365           0       4,365       2,807.62            .00       1,557.38   64.3% 
602722 65200  PUMP STATION #13 E        5,700           0       5,700       1,147.36            .00       4,552.64   20.1% 
602722 65480  PUMP STATION #13 C        2,000           0       2,000       3,934.46            .00      -1,934.46  196.7%*
602722 65930  PUMP STATION #13 A          300           0         300         628.14            .00        -328.14  209.4%*
602722 66300  PUMP STATION #13 S           50           0          50            .00            .00          50.00     .0% 
602722 66320  PUMP STATION #13 P          750           0         750       1,277.75            .00        -527.75  170.4%*

 
TOTAL PUMP STATION #13                    13,165           0      13,165       9,795.33            .00       3,369.67   74.4%

 
 

602723 PUMP STATION #14                   
_________________________________________

 
602723 64010  PUMP STATION #14 L        3,001           0       3,001         723.40            .00       2,277.60   24.1% 
602723 65200  PUMP STATION #14 E          750           0         750         175.69            .00         574.31   23.4% 
602723 65480  PUMP STATION #14 C        1,000           0       1,000         793.96            .00         206.04   79.4% 
602723 65930  PUMP STATION #14 A          300           0         300          71.14            .00         228.86   23.7% 
602723 66300  PUMP STATION #14 S           25           0          25          63.98            .00         -38.98  255.9%*
602723 66320  PUMP STATION #14 P          400           0         400          86.00            .00         314.00   21.5% 

 
TOTAL PUMP STATION #14                     5,476           0       5,476       1,914.17            .00       3,561.83   35.0%

 
 

602724 PUMP STATION #15                   
_________________________________________

 
602724 64010  PUMP STATION #15 L        2,183           0       2,183         603.87            .00       1,579.13   27.7% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kOH9IKxcGLmuO8/%2B5A1J0E6iY43BoD09XPUoEGooohEcQZro4Vtq%2BNx3oTvF82oj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j3VLBlrGjf%2Bu9Km2hUXFySnAq4Gd5i9kCzOBqZogZOW57w%2B/JoB1CFfVTvWaAlvA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8OLaR94oEgK1gvTLM8dWe0meXBsDaxXimd8KmAnCkPcmZS5b%2BMnsNdTxT/en7Sxh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ozx6iKlDasdD7oTDQgF3uEnXC/T/9q2kaJcQDOCIuLVfbaVnsgT5UTivze0PNOjy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LipkQePth2zWckNPS2%2BZD9AKEeUGkeJBepT4rHspftPXDLFB%2BPUhNrTueVHwctlP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4IbYYp3AbH5zeRVtYNnnB%2BsP/4Y04bTH7dBcMpBgM6V0Ybq302T7zyUY4XTToIK3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GZ0ssY9qChxRIW14L57sjYZ73edhb9TqWotqC7NfUnbD1CUQNQVwAtxcKN9hZZDJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OERdmxxGFUXpX5eqMl09gBubzUmAMY88LjBZ%2BgBBZ6aO5xfRIvqm4M%2B89NH7szMV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3sv7sByXPUMulx/G0/gmZjvzS5xIEZr4cv3us7EmXvRo6isMkSxSQuB6k%2BgYAv5M&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AWKrZFK0%2BQlziiOtBNEgdW4x5rQWqJVaK81ccNvSgD7dI7WqRveaw78ncR7XD4xj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/VKeg01/qCiIssYwibaTwm55cPNVFOk40KT1xUsHLb3Avw33BC5ovOnmmocMulCo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LCmYsjw0s/DnCCA2TjywlycP/ukkS7ShKPaLF3yj5a4PUQ4EPUHrTlpn1Ui%2B6dam&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mMJoXsyfFZp0sX1wLD2CMM6/RmxZprLXLKCoBzR7n3p74OtfWBT6fDywXzIq1zqR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ySZZnHEbXq4DvnpZ3dIkV2Oz7AycR7CUJBmbGfCw9BcJGoUKkHim0k%2B//DrhCfYU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XBKgAGwnTFVBI6PseYd7Ul33QseY/wHp4%2Bf8PcfTUYPd8%2B6QOyaBTY5TGc4BTFLD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/T%2Be4pcLVzjAlFCDAMRn4cc4fCYGSfTM8aKJ6aKaTZxIc7sw8Nl3pBXEfNR68h9G&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p88iRkuT4t1XePupV8p0%2B6mq3Yi3toz5w0EFWlwFXu8rZfv8SHFDX/590eyPLT7q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KRc3DWO2fEAEHmlBzlYFI9%2BQSUZ/JCOcBl%2B11Z5Lnqy4XPKkK7/eiSASM33R7h0k&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bycqs7afVzo3hKl6saxEzG3FiyiF0hYfFsxI2%2BdEZxWZ2DOWlnOYFel5l4jVlFb9&


 
 
 

01/06/2019 11:54    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      6
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
6000     SEWER FUND                         APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
602724 65200  PUMP STATION #15 E          600           0         600         136.84            .00         463.16   22.8% 
602724 65480  PUMP STATION #15 C        1,000           0       1,000         793.96            .00         206.04   79.4% 
602724 65930  PUMP STATION #15 A          300           0         300          71.14            .00         228.86   23.7% 
602724 66300  PUMP STATION #15 S           25           0          25            .00            .00          25.00     .0% 
602724 66320  PUMP STATION #15 P          500           0         500          86.00            .00         414.00   17.2% 

 
TOTAL PUMP STATION #15                     4,608           0       4,608       1,691.81            .00       2,916.19   36.7%

 
 

602725 PUMP STATION #16                   
_________________________________________

 
602725 64010  PUMP STATION #16 L        2,728           0       2,728       1,145.15            .00       1,582.85   42.0% 
602725 65200  PUMP STATION #16 E          700           0         700         227.95            .00         472.05   32.6% 
602725 65480  PUMP STATION #16 C          700           0         700       1,299.72            .00        -599.72  185.7%*
602725 65930  PUMP STATION #16 A          300           0         300          71.14            .00         228.86   23.7% 
602725 66300  PUMP STATION #16 S           25           0          25            .00            .00          25.00     .0% 
602725 66320  PUMP STATION #16 P          475           0         475          86.00            .00         389.00   18.1% 

 
TOTAL PUMP STATION #16                     4,928           0       4,928       2,829.96            .00       2,098.04   57.4%

 
 

602726 PUMP STATION #17                   
_________________________________________

 
602726 64010  PUMP STATION #17 L        2,456           0       2,456         701.32            .00       1,754.68   28.6% 
602726 65200  PUMP STATION #17 E          800           0         800         196.10            .00         603.90   24.5% 
602726 65480  PUMP STATION #17 C          700           0         700         819.72            .00        -119.72  117.1%*
602726 65930  PUMP STATION #17 A          300           0         300          71.14            .00         228.86   23.7% 
602726 66300  PUMP STATION #17 S           25           0          25            .00            .00          25.00     .0% 
602726 66320  PUMP STATION #17 P          525           0         525          86.00            .00         439.00   16.4% 

 
TOTAL PUMP STATION #17                     4,806           0       4,806       1,874.28            .00       2,931.72   39.0%

 
 

602727 PUMP STATION #18                   
_________________________________________

 
602727 64010  PUMP STATION #18 L        2,183           0       2,183         649.21            .00       1,533.79   29.7% 
602727 65200  PUMP STATION #18 E          700           0         700         213.47            .00         486.53   30.5% 
602727 65480  PUMP STATION #18 C        1,368           0       1,368         793.96            .00         574.04   58.0% 
602727 65930  PUMP STATION #18 A          300           0         300          71.14            .00         228.86   23.7% 
602727 66300  PUMP STATION #18 S           25           0          25            .00            .00          25.00     .0% 
602727 66320  PUMP STATION #18 P          650           0         650          86.00            .00         564.00   13.2% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mwEwLySoljCac0ZbFxTqq8odjDkM8N2IPaYfFX%2B5LqfHiVADkIc5/HQKa0BRU9Mp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cgHGT491BBWCmYqo3u%2Bfn%2BeaMY1vw3SNrH6CS%2BqBEKDl4IeAFS3EnbARmY2JwyNF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F83b/8e1H0r94e3%2BmaLrVtKW%2BB6UqtAB5hIWriFJ/Mcegtr7U96La0RspniRMYHm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dKWFJs/THfLu6Z1Uam65GpLcuK2KAZiSSkNLnR4yjnXbOror98H2J104NmOuIo9A&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qWdTHt4Wn%2BVJHnwSJDyJUvAul%2BkfM/IDUhVltF52f%2Bu9EqGu45xsuLMrKvJeNz8S&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y6%2BaVhciu%2BEPwBy%2BOqxlm1CKmwcogeU19KJ2DmGNNXIn5lj%2BnhYbE94FEafN%2Bprr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H3iI5Vil9EODhGbdXbRn4UtGw7peqvx1eOwHv%2BOt4CX1O5xrJH1FG7deOpdPBSmm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7csd1HIcDihlTi3qYlNayh8AInqZBOXhqYE%2BUP7WXtACX5QP/kQARIu2Z91/SP4W&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dVXpMvuRr398RUDOKMDwbT%2Bn2hwMBaUGYVOq8VOUdH4mbqmYBjlKY7lMz5zprIgo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g6SlUhF%2B7Alw9Xi90tzSX6BFlY3ae6eLBDbQh55nmBMq3vUrxZYcPfbautiMWomM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IOFnOdD1RBouF5XbxPOgRNYXyC53VC2D9WKFaYS9vah8hJ7aFn0bFpNzNW8x6bn9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hIQHOr/UdxVsyCFA668xMcj7fkki2OYyu03DbYi%2BkWRsVt%2BzTMy2tIMSrmTJavRa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wuAL3LJ21vMmXnrMdBxIanGMWNJsb9MlN6e/zvTIaCrPtgF0eGyTxY/3pXuXEbgg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tjbV0ynF8pk5CzfxAtg2KaXm88Ii8pVhZC6UmZimO/o5dS2WZmZ1PGuj1eN9GbID&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RgVL3VIYXmX2k%2BtORYXp/26e9dIImhohPTtUFC4sHv%2Bh0MSiMulfyD%2BR/SQ0q971&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G2l4JJdoOtWG8vgmE9qE53lOdedEZDtQSFR9RLFluWiq2lstEBh36dQHqZwJloe4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=id0szT/pev5YaOc7AqqVX9srkK1%2BGDoQbFyOkkiQAk2GkPCXQi9CIKunc7XDiJrq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UIatRgweFkKUJko1Ai9SPXHP1Lei%2Bh1Nm2DsIRXgYaluCSllFWlT7Yn9e%2BmfNnqj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tDnRY8q8IRyacQsStIzOVpak%2BQTygCOT1z9QndnQQvI6OsUNvtlpIzAmdAVNUhA%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xanhkKQvmCrqSZQolL%2BTlXqzjJHKl9n9MfJlON81BU4YC4aKvrhsVw62u058E/fi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cNBDU8Z8k4yVH64YX0fvs8EgCdXWTukbz3071V8H72tkjwa6E6HfNdFoAiM/3rR1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l1C7ejjKJWrgsTCwbiKgxWF5xjjYJ8v5rPnjfJXUtEre0ivx5y5uqdm9SyI96VuF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ka8yRcYMGx6ejCKgRjXICxDKtxspPcUnNne6IoGLI%2BCLKHCdfSHm1QjkUH%2BjO8rU&


 
 
 

01/06/2019 11:54    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      7
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
6000     SEWER FUND                         APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

TOTAL PUMP STATION #18                     5,226           0       5,226       1,813.78            .00       3,412.22   34.7%
 
 

602728 PUMP STATION #19                   
_________________________________________

 
602728 64010  PUMP STATION #19 L        2,183           0       2,183       1,380.06            .00         802.94   63.2% 
602728 65200  PUMP STATION #19 E          415           0         415         119.45            .00         295.55   28.8% 
602728 65480  PUMP STATION #19 C        1,000           0       1,000         819.72            .00         180.28   82.0% 
602728 65930  PUMP STATION #19 A          300           0         300          71.14            .00         228.86   23.7% 
602728 66300  PUMP STATION #19 S           25           0          25            .00            .00          25.00     .0% 
602728 66320  PUMP STATION #19 P          450           0         450          27.07            .00         422.93    6.0% 

 
TOTAL PUMP STATION #19                     4,373           0       4,373       2,417.44            .00       1,955.56   55.3%

 
 

602729 PUMP STATION #20                   
_________________________________________

 
602729 64010  PUMP STATION #20 L        1,910           0       1,910         530.12            .00       1,379.88   27.8% 
602729 65200  PUMP STATION #20 E            0           0           0          57.70            .00         -57.70  100.0%*
602729 65480  PUMP STATION #20 C        1,000           0       1,000         819.72            .00         180.28   82.0% 
602729 65930  PUMP STATION #20 A          300           0         300          71.14            .00         228.86   23.7% 
602729 66300  PUMP STATION #20 S           25           0          25            .00            .00          25.00     .0% 
602729 66320  PUMP STATION #20 P          250           0         250          27.07            .00         222.93   10.8% 

 
TOTAL PUMP STATION #20                     3,485           0       3,485       1,505.75            .00       1,979.25   43.2%

 
 

602730 PUMP STATION #21                   
_________________________________________

 
602730 64010  PUMP STATION #21 L        3,274           0       3,274       1,180.44            .00       2,093.56   36.1% 
602730 65200  PUMP STATION #21 E        2,400           0       2,400         891.59            .00       1,508.41   37.1% 
602730 65315  PUMP STATION GENER          200           0         200         103.79            .00          96.21   51.9% 
602730 65480  PUMP STATION #21 C        1,300           0       1,300       1,030.24            .00         269.76   79.2% 
602730 65930  PUMP STATION #21 A          300           0         300          71.14            .00         228.86   23.7% 
602730 66300  PUMP STATION #21 S           25           0          25            .00            .00          25.00     .0% 
602730 66320  PUMP STATION #21 P          450           0         450         449.70            .00            .30   99.9% 

 
TOTAL PUMP STATION #21                     7,949           0       7,949       3,726.90            .00       4,222.10   46.9%

 
 

602731 PUMP STATION #22                   
_________________________________________

 
602731 64010  PUMP STATION # 22        1,910           0       1,910         480.13            .00       1,429.87   25.1% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nXuTz8smuKE6en012HtdNBk6UvR5NvRLR/eqdcKSr2s/wfiL7SWmS1uObs9uBTBq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mRdy6z26CXemmO3f3lxGjOQTCzAnMBpeQrVOuxIEZtu80PNRyUUHZOW6noN6azlh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B5l2d7%2Byn7m%2BBNv29AZyiqjf14JmE/NRr7LEpbx%2B66b8fACW0sFx2ueT6%2BWN0U4D&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IV1eevfNSL4/woAN0kmWj8zqsknjYdL78Px/jMdui4Q%2Bor8Y7a%2BrxpuJ12Id3jvo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dOM1XQwrjdow8Q1AzGr1Bp3nHU/uu%2BhtSbpQ/tueORP3yfac%2BFF7/02HGwvvynjZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GgdFrjcZg9OzOYEdaYLAg0UxoOHpanVtelBWu5A7uvqN4jz2L5S7OHLzVQ%2Bjgfz1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zZBk0coYbQqa1Z9Bt/1XtEHAwMT0MAjtcVgbxFQc0WLuDyhgbEIjlfqsgRxJPgJV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vy5ig/T392vFuUAk6vWveyzQGLE3dqvmc9ouqi6Y01P60bHIiZit//MEyR7mFbXe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WS4affpPIUlNA4j%2BuOa7AfCzcBuOVuoFRgJraNlE0TAAyQ9wzD/cSdQkw1Czy4UO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xAnx2UO415uzFhIJldUI1rAa3TC6Clo1gMKwqNWM7wVhEoPbuwq5r2UnPqgHWUA8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uyRSqmA7B1nxDbXJj6vhVxn71/14v//efz1J3P9xTn8O/7w87us/N5dwKIIZCeF6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fm3kzEqDCtSRDLUOGbcybA%2B0W83nLCHlkTEuD/sJmtDmxWjWq0rqJLS5y3t4hoT9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RMsXuXQUSTDzCnAwx9LUK/N7AcqJ7MayclmHEEf5e9S4d68WWmjbRbShxNX%2BE5JG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4c%2BpROzVAcRVUMczB7e%2Bi%2B5qAtCUvQDxEAeazzXeTXx7143CtVcfsAd1sXYxR58W&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jjHc%2BBYcj6bUWS/woah30IQsy6xEtJaM6xVaF6VQrv2zmc8w63YxQIGsRHECSVtQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zlf%2BXZSKuQ/1rcLGUsvLipik2nINidLeGd2ntmanFPNlUUS/oH3Yyl2Iloewe4ML&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JgwK3Mvw0ELst8UfitW/gNGxq3RxSVGOuKF%2BZFJRhYK9dSi/rxHqzFElLjU6kSB/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wj0/AR01xGczX7CgDDj5RBVzseDrX4Q1TJMJn8E1y9QwN6QXmR6RiYgbzAe%2BqyCc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7TmXqNFnlTlB8K2isQb93dAOUK5S2a8iN6WulaJZm1BXGiTwhVxlyIXs5WH0PpV0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SojhL/4WNK9TJAGTEBLDbJIKzPTrZEeHwqJg6RvqV2zZsnHa%2BE2ZvDYCXPtHgIFv&


 
 
 

01/06/2019 11:54    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      8
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
6000     SEWER FUND                         APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
602731 65200  PUMP STATION # 22        1,200           0       1,200         353.35            .00         846.65   29.4% 
602731 65480  PUMP STATION # 22          600           0         600       1,141.07            .00        -541.07  190.2%*
602731 65930  PUMP STATION # 22          300           0         300          71.14            .00         228.86   23.7% 
602731 66300  PUMP STATION # 22           25           0          25            .00            .00          25.00     .0% 
602731 66320  PUMP STATION # 22          500           0         500         880.07            .00        -380.07  176.0%*

 
TOTAL PUMP STATION #22                     4,535           0       4,535       2,925.76            .00       1,609.24   64.5%

 
 

602732 PUMP STATION #23                   
_________________________________________

 
602732 64010  PUMP STATION # 23        1,910           0       1,910       2,958.28            .00      -1,048.28  154.9%*
602732 65200  PUMP STATION # 23        1,000           0       1,000         272.42            .00         727.58   27.2% 
602732 65480  PUMP STATION # 23          550           0         550       1,900.92            .00      -1,350.92  345.6%*
602732 65930  PUMP STATION #23          300           0         300          71.14            .00         228.86   23.7% 
602732 66300  PUMP STATION #23 S           25           0          25            .00            .00          25.00     .0% 
602732 66320  PUMP STATION # 23          450           0         450         803.13            .00        -353.13  178.5%*

 
TOTAL PUMP STATION #23                     4,235           0       4,235       6,005.89            .00      -1,770.89  141.8%

 
 

602733 PUMP STATION #24                   
_________________________________________

 
602733 64010  PUMP STATION # 24        1,910           0       1,910       1,881.78            .00          28.22   98.5% 
602733 65200  PUMP STATION # 24          600           0         600         256.90            .00         343.10   42.8% 
602733 65480  PUMP STATION # 24          550           0         550       1,564.16            .00      -1,014.16  284.4%*
602733 65930  PUMP STATION # 24          300           0         300          71.14            .00         228.86   23.7% 
602733 66300  PUMP STATION # 24           25           0          25            .00            .00          25.00     .0% 
602733 66320  PUMP STATION # 24          600           0         600         774.95            .00        -174.95  129.2%*

 
TOTAL PUMP STATION #24                     3,985           0       3,985       4,548.93            .00        -563.93  114.2%

 
 

602750 TREATMENT PLANT                    
_________________________________________

 
602750 64010  TREATMENT PLANT LA      171,982           0     171,982      82,130.15            .00      89,851.85   47.8% 
602750 64019  PLANT MAINT LABOR       56,322           0      56,322      30,122.95            .00      26,199.05   53.5% 
602750 64030  OVERTIME       50,000           0      50,000      19,503.93            .00      30,496.07   39.0% 
602750 64050  MAINE STATE RETIRE       33,675           0      33,675      18,499.92            .00      15,175.08   54.9% 
602750 64051  ICMA EMPLOYER SHAR        2,324           0       2,324            .00            .00       2,324.00     .0% 
602750 64060  FICA EMPLOYER SHAR       19,676           0      19,676      13,539.76            .00       6,136.24   68.8% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XsdukfQdxuD/yrx8QeM429PZzrlYv7DYZuSbiE0e5RsESKY9RzXefIMPzbuBLFKW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nvOHqab7nPaU8TeCaY%2BP7ITtvziDT4EuLRcImgoc4BaTTVm4gQjrMRcZ8lhP0F/0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XTmbI6Ob2L6GqjaXfe1AZtwnpzb8SGO2FmsaF38i7myD4gIRc21ScWIsrEuJIbb%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vz6k/ytw3LCiQ/8FjQ%2Bgn0ELRwtL4qFbLvc1BQ0S6t/wWZm/43e1szDZkrq2j42q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7FjRBOz9XTtmHfOUpX0fAKUm5KTdB8TZOMivxOOLF9wRe087qtN9LuepXvuDt3b%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L1LqVpBbvbUH8ViNHhZQ4lH2qcEJ6fVPeK2izWhxIwjKxyB1dY6QOMapkO3N%2BYLN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gRevtZbqzXeJkoPZspZq7FpRfi3P%2BdRuYHWnRO9b8APxP3x5quOlc75RN0WUDHZm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WDivexso9ouo%2BHYXK%2B06CnzSZ%2BCSbbBi4KpDNNTaA%2BHCjmHsnqMuO9jXuZDWfmWt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/LwVPDw6pi62IzIF8/mcvQH67UeHKC6RtsYoupH15cqNMjtqzt9yB3GivojYIS2o&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6s1IxJYLTcFMLK/fksgn64Kuxfsr/9QIE/ADD/GpdzSts01xRHGWYyLLOz/J5ku5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Desy65Sw6VGOsNbIN/uMrfckH4m52ZBf/uFZsl%2B/5cEDajXiFuJBhF/Kq54ZM/yi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=khM67aRAtJDI8Vf7Hi6Q0r0vzjmuHL68EqybDn9b9CmdpWiFM6SnZ04z83ShzcL8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GLTRM3rMJo9f/RUubGNzBwPZ/13mQiJoX%2Bp0NcwtSro3UvcVhqeDyXq0%2BgLnUya%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kgfPZd%2B9kTDv5HrviH/PuecS0N%2BflRL8m7iRvnVKmLgcVWZsUd%2B/kNBIdgQcfJTw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rdso4tAOD26G0fxWfEL29E2sIZfFUUitfpnksM8JP/doMnh2LKzFmYo6zcUfmegN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rNFSpBwZDPt1QRGuaSUuM2GtSNXecp9VJ8G1RTXfCpxc8LSBnNlIQgRwlJFzaej4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0BHfhfxjdgdigbkbktJW35AltNwlFKglpF1Wl58hgXcSWlVr2YI78PwE5vV%2BVQ3z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7vVHNtPjNWwLDFSXk2tb5SkCxHnJ/z6n07k/gE6S3C/woNsxuY9ccgTEsOwODnK1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tCfIIq3cEXV49SFnprMfoYBXXdm2e4lB6TqiA/VW7kYCKB/rtCFuWY30LmggjKji&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HdJ1xRgxiVsazX%2BHHxQkV1IkR7FtU/zZuDeOQzJlz8dc5a8%2BPZ1IAwraxjSw6Fi9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z6P0sFi2fTww07I48NOrGQcUvZfKQFa4MlYo%2Bm5OJp/1sFuSDrLlisujyWVICJs5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3D06I/lcROrEN0W229O0CO8h7VBTE2IzpmsHQnHlFiLcFa9dgArhEU611nizOPBb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yDOAVN5G6CMF3Z/rQUVboUqCDG7Z%2BvOOAUSeP8TRwjydLBGxxyyzDj4D4pdSC1s1&


 
 
 

01/06/2019 11:54    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      9
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
6000     SEWER FUND                         APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
602750 65020  TREATMENT PLANT TE        3,400           0       3,400       1,581.91            .00       1,818.09   46.5% 
602750 65040  TREATMENT PLANT ED        5,200           0       5,200       4,061.02            .00       1,138.98   78.1% 
602750 65200  TREATMENT PLANT EL      105,000           0     105,000      37,837.51            .00      67,162.49   36.0% 
602750 65220  TREATMENT PLANT WA        4,172           0       4,172       3,316.66            .00         855.34   79.5% 
602750 65230  TREATMENT PLANT FU       15,000           0      15,000       4,831.46            .00      10,168.54   32.2% 
602750 65310  TREATMENT PLANT MO       48,743           0      48,743      20,437.97            .00      28,305.03   41.9% 
602750 65316  TREATMENT PLANT GE        2,240           0       2,240       1,157.52            .00       1,082.48   51.7% 
602750 65410  TREATMENT PLANT CO        7,998           0       7,998       2,863.08            .00       5,134.92   35.8% 
602750 65480  TREATMENT PLANT OT       55,076           0      55,076      55,275.74            .00        -199.74  100.4%*
602750 65500  TREATMENT PLANT BL        2,000           0       2,000         189.99            .00       1,810.01    9.5% 
602750 65700  TREATMENT PLANT EX        2,000           0       2,000         252.25            .00       1,747.75   12.6% 
602750 65930  ALARMS        2,000           0       2,000         319.12            .00       1,680.88   16.0% 
602750 65955  TREATMENT PLANT SL      130,000           0     130,000      56,680.52            .00      73,319.48   43.6% 
602750 66010  TREATMENT PLANT OF       24,670           0      24,670      13,223.49            .00      11,446.51   53.6% 
602750 66300  TREATMENT PLANT SU        3,000           0       3,000       1,896.70            .00       1,103.30   63.2% 
602750 66340  LABORATORY CHEMICA       11,945           0      11,945       4,076.66            .00       7,868.34   34.1% 
602750 66400  TREATMENT PLANT RE        1,000           0       1,000          30.81            .00         969.19    3.1% 
602750 66410  TREATMENT PLANT RE       21,000           0      21,000      13,790.10            .00       7,209.90   65.7% 
602750 66420  TREATMENT PLANTTOO       26,000           0      26,000      31,343.45            .00      -5,343.45  120.6%*
602750 66450  TREATMENT PLANT CH      106,000           0     106,000      56,396.81            .00      49,603.19   53.2% 
602750 66520  TREATMENT PLANT SA       12,450           0      12,450       7,451.62            .00       4,998.38   59.9% 

 
TOTAL TREATMENT PLANT                    922,873           0     922,873     480,811.10            .00     442,061.90   52.1%

 
 

602760 SEWER GENERAL OPERATING            
_________________________________________

 
602760 64011  TOWN MANAGER SALAR       30,970           0      30,970      15,707.45            .00      15,262.55   50.7% 
602760 64012  SUPERINTENDENT SAL       88,557           0      88,557      44,297.21            .00      44,259.79   50.0% 
602760 64013  OFFICE CLERK SALAR       26,032           0      26,032      11,568.77            .00      14,463.23   44.4% 
602760 64031  SALARY & POSITION        5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
602760 64050  MAINE STATE RETIRE        8,856           0       8,856       4,956.04            .00       3,899.96   56.0% 
602760 64051  ICMA EMPLOYER SHAR        1,858           0       1,858         891.67            .00         966.33   48.0% 
602760 64060  FICA EMPLOYER SHAR       11,518           0      11,518       4,828.95            .00       6,689.05   41.9% 
602760 64070  WORKERS COMPENSATI       20,237           0      20,237       5,673.92            .00      14,563.08   28.0% 
602760 64090  MAJOR MEDICAL INSU      124,345           0     124,345      76,257.52            .00      48,087.48   61.3% 
602760 64091  DENTAL INSURANCE        1,495           0       1,495         668.89            .00         826.11   44.7% 
602760 64092  DISABLILTY INSURAN        4,200           0       4,200            .00            .00       4,200.00     .0% 
602760 65101  MMA RISK POOL       26,740           0      26,740      14,077.50            .00      12,662.50   52.6% 
602760 65350  SWEET END RENT       22,900           0      22,900      11,450.00            .00      11,450.00   50.0% 
602760 65430  AUDIT SERVICES        3,900           0       3,900       1,900.00            .00       2,000.00   48.7% 
602760 68060  SEWER BOND INTERES      153,665           0     153,665      83,664.04            .00      70,000.96   54.4% 
602760 68062  SEWER BOND PRINCIP      615,359           0     615,359     454,606.81            .00     160,752.19   73.9% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3hfxndkcdUusmxJlYIY9%2BBVZ6Pu9uCwsbBBbXH4UIeaNEqmKcqwT04iHX8XmFJV3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R62K53SjaWHw1uyHVGrRwZdM98UPslnI%2Bqvu4k4mNssPFPrj4UeD5JAqvobN9Dnp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l6Qn6GSjNMxp8wUAEzFw%2B1s0pTDnGtWcHWpEtNx/Pczr7xx3IZV6YSAzenNA23LX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kP%2BRvR88TGjDu1h%2BX3%2BwxB4XSI2M8znklcSOmdexRcOkdB1I60GlzY8So9HFGThZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R8kfzTszVUgJ2noy6esee1yEqo0KJQA6CmIfKfa7V/3OVHQpoLdhu%2BePeAH9DiJY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fPsUEIyak7tuS7Uy4h4Zt9dXEP1Ag8ePrHxvlv7hyjSvBswzpgvpf7BwLhkRRU4y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fFqMimcJ4VaPrDorC24e/u/6YcC3hdVrPPGtDrb5G5QGJJJC55pit9rHWYoaI4Ol&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jYQRPGRxZJa6A%2Bq7qXlHwU5RsEyTSVoro5khd3g7V4Oj50Kb1dd38Ef2Zl/NmTio&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Sr9QILYW9x0pWvz8kO8jGo4m9ZP/sLcl5UcmwGw1/wpAHxaUGvv78T%2B9zvznthjC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0brWEpuv9wpOyG7578RsssqRNo0saC3QTNSUxD1zujghenGLMAcOxEsqfsOb6Fsf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZebVoK/hUbCHuObZV3aa1Iiad5WXyyQofOr9PgqxnMHTEZvYZBeMi1MpEocjomrQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7xxyNW4WT86GByk/ZfpfQURYDrQahO5jqn5GQDdQAPSwZhI2LHWPfxVtOcojZs84&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2/OioHkMeTzbBMxY24pAP/osny/owipy750QCw62x2VMVyGGu1MJzzm6D5AbkHt6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xgp2UGkz1tFbJ3OjmfsNfxyzVzsyeyW8fIsb2c6r9wPtj2di4Z8PDWByQ8kIjBvC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t40c00MhqgWNUZ7p645Z/gW1SwG3vlY7ps0Q7PILZK/j2LWKnRC7Axbg2gwHbOB/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m6%2BT1yygi9ZRBu0JSI226z1V8/qKrmB55A51JNQzu4H7cRnAKh%2BkyS7tuw4E3A/g&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kQnCkeIGXwg/llJ3j7Us1svbvvjCZ2qhdhIQ1lfDQ4n27gd8vzLI5edtisIbgHz0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ls4%2B4xJAbfoHr/6n8Qmn4PYmdJZpd1o5XXjSTFpqusJlFB/tHNFzQLNAkB6O2%2Bru&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lMwoy2PdjsgewV8qxtE6nPU5qMukX3r6KQbwQXpxRj7kRfDVeIda8CvERvRTjN5%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tYhTdy1J99l3p1rGuoek60ML8%2BgkBVs/nMvNhIJiB4XX0mhNhPgc4gUznvut99DG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bP%2BbYPHitBbYnKXy38d5hn99SaSSVqNNI0NT8tXb3W6ZMvuQyZP6EHYNiArj2l8j&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qsn/L8XixLtL%2B4btSKVAbvc8PCjztLpw766K4MKjs15gtmRLPnEwdgt2BcPWqYnH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=86aMbCI/TQSNJyQWOogisUoa1h9eKPYXNiOE2cZRSoMEmgeUl6Hh5MiCoc2EIZVa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qoSoCmacau3MF/0RNqTDnlzMlFTgepiXXZ5oe9nRgSNVrW2M9NETzUXkopj3bxGR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vONcEwT3mb/DiW0T9Lxxbs23e7nclfHfaP8BQIDb9gjO4bViQvOaanL%2B2yL9ETeg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wx/hui25zHX5iQi/m1jLhIh/0PfN0jQWpKB1gFEg5g0/lYt6%2BemVCQAL8ayepXWU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nzuA27PnXzgPch9QcLw6zXsu57au5GfM22AylXMayLpbLdKrsKByIRx17qGF96j8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tcEj5aGbtgSe6BP8RJ6Rslvr1MwF5c3vr4UB8MiGf8sBr1PgCE0F%2B6aPx39kJr26&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NbUNY9RQvtDZC3kQPYZK6dczKsc1bfQnaOJDOabKmSE/VraHtZLg4cBoVCB2PjVv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M9o45sE5KfZ8/v0NlBSU3rwvXU36qCyfTf27DKxJw7TR2J8StL3q6NKNClfyLT62&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qIlgWZxftXEum/HjxFuHrqKgpBMewBcUH3xYwegOat5ygckM3UUswBfSmjf8lSA0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0TNnBWDXMwLPOt9jN9MaiclhAIffD785ChT91L/3H5tqQvfod8KG%2BQ2hBorGcsdt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C5S%2BBkA3VfldnM%2Bi%2B/gp%2BdgaIpV6pCSnzkajQ%2Boj2XNTXezAjevXMEgHO2hA1MCE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QmqFlJYmsTQCsvB3v4d7AZpPhWIYU4Lm0FlNzxcH8jpQSE6jJq%2BJu%2BH/Tv1Y4P6F&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tEF8faa2cpGPER6SvF0XgErmhI8yvqj0YJt8b0miHdH5Jqwq19hUqUjFwrjFCn8/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lz2a3DA/VxGjIPUn6n4%2B/1GYm6SFoaC6xXWduwSJMhjiy7xE%2BSObNgmAqNHN4rcY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KCEPvJ%2B1wO7MwFvLrdqzGcBk%2BAPPdMf%2BjL5cdAOqsXWl/mw4F2qIfYTZDuugDpDe&


 
 
 

01/06/2019 11:54    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     10
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
6000     SEWER FUND                         APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
602760 68749  CAPITAL - SEWER FU      200,000           0     200,000      50,000.00            .00     150,000.00   25.0% 

 
TOTAL SEWER GENERAL OPERATING          1,345,632           0   1,345,632     780,548.77            .00     565,083.23   58.0%

 
TOTAL SEWER FUND                         448,999           0     448,999     456,948.99            .00      -7,949.99  101.8%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   -2,140,502           0  -2,140,502    -951,254.82            .00  -1,189,247.18
TOTAL EXPENSES    2,589,501           0   2,589,501   1,408,203.81            .00   1,181,297.19

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p6e4Q5mSszcEDT7igexhIQJC9Pqw5E5Cx1wHPCA9zEK/mY%2BrtmYUEDK4iWfKR/dL&


 
 
 

01/06/2019 11:54    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     11
220kamar            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 06
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
GRAND TOTAL      448,999           0     448,999     456,948.99            .00      -7,949.99  101.8%

 
                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Kendra Amaral **                                          

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Town of Kittery

Fund Balances - Capital Projects and Special Revenues

For the month ending December 31, 2018

Ending CIP

Fund New Fund Balance Transfers Transfers Appropriation YTD YTD Ending

Type # Account Name 6/30/2018 YE FY18 FY19 7/1/2018 Expense Revenue Fund Balance

Special Revenues (Grants, Designated Accounts, etc)  

SR 2012 Fire Hazmat Spill Recovery Fees 3,185.67                     (1,850.30)                     1,335.37                        

SR 2014 Police Grants (3,293.75)                    (1,160.00)                     1,010.00                       (3,443.75)                       

SR 2028 Ballot Machines 6,078.00                     6,078.00                        

SR 2032 ASA Applicant Code 36,272.87                   (7,416.06)                     5,050.00                       33,906.81                      

SR 2038 Kittery Block Party 23,756.59                   (22,703.60)                   1,100.00                       2,152.99                        

SR 2056 Concerts in the Park (753.09)                       (1,450.00)                     2,400.00                       196.91                           

SR 2059 Conservation Comm 972.02                        (50.00)                          922.02                           

SR 2060 Wetland mitigation 37,620.00                   (3,705.00)                     33,915.00                      

SR 2063 Kittery Community Center (KCC) Donations 32,001.07                   (18,311.77)                   4,700.00                       18,389.30                      

SR 2066 Police Forfeiture 58,773.33                   5,229.09                       64,002.42                      

SR 2068 Fort Foster Bench Donations 10,877.02                   (219.45)                        325.00                          10,982.57                      

SR 2069 Boating Infrastructure Grant (BIG) 1,583.71                     1,583.71                        

SR 2071 D.A.R.E 216.03                        216.03                           

SR 2074-67500 TIF District #1 -                              7,324.63            12,096.53                 19,421.16                      

SR 2074-67503 TIF District #3 59,561.98                   9,337.86            14,372.35                 83,272.19                      

SR 2074-67502 TIF District #2 215,235.38                 90,421.51          98,531.12                 404,188.01                    

SR 2077 Brownfields Grant -                              -                                 

SR 2079 Spruce Creek 319 PH4 Grant 2,352.08                     9,902.40                       12,254.48                      

SR 2086 Spruce Creek PH 5 Grant (1,699.35)                    (8,966.30)                     -                                (10,665.65)                     

SR 2081 Channel 22 (PEG) Capital Funding 486,413.76                 (243,978.00)             (20,198.82)                   52,574.95                     274,811.89                    

SR 2082 KCC Playgrounds 64,718.36                   64,718.36                      

SR 2091/67500 FEMA Flood Maps Ins Rate Appeal (11,240.00)                  (200.00)                        347.00                          (11,093.00)                     

SR 2091/43600 FEMA Flood Maps Ins Rate Appeal - Phase 2 8,187.00                     (24,670.05)                   (16,483.05)                     

SR 4001-67500/43600 State Aid to Roads General 476,724.76                 (50,000.00)               155,160.00                   581,884.76                    

SR 4001-67502/43602 Whipple Road Improvements 302,170.51                 (499.02)                        301,671.49                    

SR 4001-67503/43603 Memorial Circle Improvements 44,219.98                   (84,021.62)                   (39,801.64)                     

SR 4001-67508/43608 Walker/Wentworth 91,305.40                   91,305.40                      

SR 4001-67509/43605 Government Street -                              50,000.00                 50,000.00                      

SR 4030 Public Safety Impact Fees 85,630.51                   (47,270.94)                   21,818.00                     60,177.57                      

SR 2093 LWCF Grant - Emery Field Phase 1 (36,814.61)                  52,157.36                 (30,685.50)                   (15,342.75)                     

SR 2094 LWCF Grant - Emery Field Phase 2 -                              (4,405.00)                     (4,405.00)                       

SR 2210 Ogden KCC Grant 23,200.00                   (12,000.00)                   20,000.00                     31,200.00                      

SR 2301 Billable Police Details 4,582.84                     (8,426.39)                     8,920.00                       5,076.45                        

SR 2303 Grant Supported Police Details (13,063.02)                  (12,429.45)                   21,014.45                     (4,478.02)                       

SR 2087 Joint Land Use OEA PH1 -                              (1,622.59)                     (1,622.59)                       

Total Special Revenue 2,008,775.05              107,084.00        (66,820.64)               -                          (312,261.86)                 309,550.89                   2,046,327.44                 

CIP Bonds  

CP 2036 Kittery Community Center Bonds 373.48                        373.48                           

CP 2085 2016 Municipal Projects 25,925.66                   38.94                            25,964.60                      

CIP Programs

SR 2022 Compensated Absences 96,730.50                   31,108.00          (193,056.03)                 (65,217.53)                     

I:\Kittery Finance Department ‐ Town and School\1TOWN\Manager and Finance Director Shared\FY19 Other Funds\Other Funds (KA) 12.31.18Other Funds



Town of Kittery

Fund Balances - Capital Projects and Special Revenues

For the month ending December 31, 2018

Ending CIP

Fund New Fund Balance Transfers Transfers Appropriation YTD YTD Ending

Type # Account Name 6/30/2018 YE FY18 FY19 7/1/2018 Expense Revenue Fund Balance

CP 2053 Pier Construction (33,663.58)                  33,663.58               -                                 

CP 2057 Open space 59,047.00                   (52,157.36)               6,889.64                        

CP 2078 Athletic Fields Master Plan (Design) 62,142.34                   25,000.00               87,142.34                      

CP 4002 Right of Way Reserve 184,691.58                 400,000.00             (316,382.27)                 268,309.31                    

CP 4011 KCC Vehicle Reserve 20,700.00                   8,650.00                 (28,949.00)                   28,660.00                     29,061.00                      

CP 4012 Public Works Vehicles/Equipment 102,679.51                 400,000.00             (214,222.56)                 288,456.95                    

CP 4013 Fire Apparatus Reserve 293,165.19                 175,900.00             (281,519.00)                 187,546.19                    

CP 4017 MS4 Compliance Reserve 107,447.20                 10,000.00               (65,429.80)                   52,017.40                      

CP 4018 KPA Boat Reserve 17,098.02                   5,000.00                 22,098.02                      

CP 4019 KCC Equipment Reserve 5,056.73                     8,400.00                 13,456.73                      

CP 4020 Municipal Technology Reserve 13,742.74                   50,000.00               (22,347.11)                   41,395.63                      

CP 4022 Police Vehicle/Equipment 9,207.75                     116,000.00             (91,188.73)                   34,019.02                      

CP 4026 Records Preservation 10.13                          10,000.00               10,010.13                      

CP 4027 Municipal Facility Reserve 200,374.96                 50,000.00               (26,870.00)                   223,504.96                    

CP 4031 Public Safety Base Station Radio Replace 20,845.45                   20,845.45                      

CP 4037 Fire Dept SCBAs -                              -                                 

CP 4043 Parks Building & Grounds 3,770.64                     20,000.00               (17,200.40)                   6,570.24                        

CP 4051 KCC Facility Reserve 28,826.83                   25,000.00               (6,800.00)                     47,026.83                      

CP 4053 Pepperrell Cove Paving/Utilities 21,461.88                   36,000.00               57,461.88                      

CP 4055 KPA Equpiment Reserve 28,391.00                   17,691.00          13,000.00               1,000.00                       60,082.00                      

CP 4056 Fire Dept Equipment Reserve 128,957.72                 57,667.00               (2,180.00)                     184,444.72                    

CP 4100 Fire Dept Facility Reserve  (was Boiler Replacements) (25,758.00)                  25,758.00          19,000.00               (18,681.16)                   318.84                           

CP 4110 PW Sign Shed 20.00                          20.00                             

CP 4115 KPA Pepperrell Cove Raililings & Lights 1,057.00                     1,057.00                        

CP 4116 KPA Facility Reserve (was Gov Pier) 53,964.50                   450,000.00               (34,290.25)                   469,674.25                    

CP 4122 Zoning Recodification and GIS Upgrade 70,000.00                   (1,591.49)                     68,408.51                      

CP 4120 Rice and Taylor Lighting 10,000.00                   (10,000.00)                   -                                 

CP 4121 Rice Beam Replacement 6,740.00                     6,740.00                        

CP 4060 Rice Rehab/Expansion -                              100,000.00             (552.50)                        99,447.50                      

Total Capital Projects 1,513,006.23              74,557.00          397,842.64               1,563,280.58          (1,331,260.30)              29,698.94                     2,247,125.09                 

School Capital Projects

SCH 1001 School Facility Reserve 86,628.25                   50,000.00               (13,194.00)                   123,434.25                    

SCH 1002 School Equipment Reserve 96,504.01                   40,000.00               -                               136,504.01                    

SCH 1003 School Technology Reserve 36,197.87                   40,000.00               -                               76,197.87                      

SCH 1004 School Vehicle Reserve 17,719.07                   10,000.00               -                               27,719.07                      

Total School Capital Projects 237,049.20                 -                    -                           140,000.00             (13,194.00)                   -                                363,855.20                    

TOTAL GENERAL OPERATIONS 3,758,830.48              181,641.00        331,022.00               1,703,280.58          (1,656,716.16)              339,249.83                   4,657,307.73                 

Permanent Funds (Scholarship Funds/Trust Funds) -                          

PF 5001 Connie Samuels Beautification Fund 58,600.93                   58,600.93                      

PF 5002 Public Health 27,275.44                   27,275.44                      

I:\Kittery Finance Department ‐ Town and School\1TOWN\Manager and Finance Director Shared\FY19 Other Funds\Other Funds (KA) 12.31.18Other Funds



Town of Kittery

Fund Balances - Capital Projects and Special Revenues

For the month ending December 31, 2018

Ending CIP

Fund New Fund Balance Transfers Transfers Appropriation YTD YTD Ending

Type # Account Name 6/30/2018 YE FY18 FY19 7/1/2018 Expense Revenue Fund Balance

PF 5003 York Hospital Scholarship 18,321.65                   9,250.00                       27,571.65                      

PF 5005 Lester Raynes Fund 9,228.16                     9,228.16                        

PF 5007 Thresher Memorial Fund 1,089.07                     (771.87)                        130.30                          447.50                           

PF 5010 Kittery Education Scholarship Fund 6,629.46                     4,480.12                       11,109.58                      

PF 5021 Cemetery (15,327.65)                  (14,000.00)                   (29,327.65)                     

 -                           

Total Permanent Funds 105,817.06                 -                    -                           -                          (14,771.87)                   13,860.42                     104,905.61                    

Enterprise Fund (Sewer) -                          

ER 2900 Sewer Impact fees 685,055.46                 (7,230.96)                     45,015.00                     722,839.50                    

ER 2901 Sewer Betterment 138,583.05                 26,100.00                     164,683.05                    

ER 2902 Sewer Safety Grants 2,000.00                     2,000.00                        

ECP 4900 Sewer Vehicle Reserve 166,938.33                 166,938.33                    

ECP 4901 Sewer Depreciation (Capital Reserve) 153,418.01                 50,000.00                 (28,290.39)                   175,127.62                    

Total Enterprise Funds 1,145,994.85              -                    50,000.00                 -                          (35,521.35)                   71,115.00                     1,231,588.50                 

GRAND TOTAL ALL FUNDS 5,010,642.39              181,641.00        381,022.00               1,703,280.58          (1,707,009.38)              424,225.25                   5,993,801.84                 

I:\Kittery Finance Department ‐ Town and School\1TOWN\Manager and Finance Director Shared\FY19 Other Funds\Other Funds (KA) 12.31.18Other Funds



Kittery Town Council December 10, 2018 Unapproved Minutes 

1 
 

 1 

Kittery Town Council 2 
December 10, 2018 3 

Regular Meeting  – 6:00 p.m. 4 
Town Council Chambers 5 

 6 
1. Call to Order:    Chairperson Spiller called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 7 
 8 
2. Introductory:      Chairperson Spiller read the introductory. 9 
 10 
3. Pledge of Allegiance:    Chairperson Spiller led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance. 11 
 12 
4. Roll call: Answering the roll were Councilors Charles Denault, Jeffrey Pelletier, Jeffrey 13 
Thomson, Cyrus Clark, Kenneth Lemont, Vice-Chairperson Matthew Brock and Chairperson Judith 14 
Spiller. 15 
 16 
5. Agenda Amendment and Adoption:    Chairperson Spiller asked if any Councilor wished to amend 17 
the agenda?  Hearing none, she cast one vote in favor of adopting the agenda as presented. 18 
 19 
6. Town Manager’s Report: 20 
 21 
Town Manager Amaral announced the Town Hall would be closing at 1:00 pm on Christmas Eve and 22 
New Year’s Eve. 23 
 24 
Town Manager Amaral said the Land Use Study is being funded by a grant received from the Office of 25 
Economic Development for $247,000+ working on an analysis of transportation management plans 26 
which will help address the traffic issues and encroachment from the Shipyard.  She said a meeting was 27 
held on Nov. 27th with representatives from MDOT and NHDOT, the Towns of Eliot and York and the City 28 
of Portsmouth as well as various agencies and Federal and State delegations. 29 
 30 
Town Manager Amaral said the Shipyard Commander gave a brief overview and is looking forward to the 31 
process.  She said that Stantec has been selected to conduct the study analysis. 32 
 33 
Library updates:  The Library Building Committee received nine proposals for renovation and expansion 34 
design and selected three firms this week for interviews.   She said the contract negotiations will be 35 
funded through this year’s CIP program. 36 
 37 
The Library Transition Committee completed an inventory on an analysis of staff benefits versus town 38 
employees.  She said the Library Board of Trustees will have to vote to decide:  if they want to keep their 39 
501c3 designation or to become a town department and do they want to retain management of the cash 40 
assets or have them be incorporated into the town’s “other funds” accounts. She said they are seeking 41 
the town to bond $4 million dollars which she is comfortable in doing if they are a 501c3 organization.  42 
She said they are considering it and need to make a decision by February. 43 
 44 
The Taylor Building Committee launched the Foreside survey and have received over 550 responses.  45 
She said they will review and identify what the next steps will be, and it is tied into what work will be 46 
going on with the Rice Library Building.  She said that the timing of that work will be impacted. 47 
 48 
Walker/Wentworth Sidewalks:  Town Manager Amaral said they received additional funding for sidewalks 49 
to go from State Road to Wallingford Square as well as receiving preliminary plans, which they have 50 
reviewed.  She said they also want to create more crosswalks on Walker Street, which includes 51 
pedestrian vehicles and sidewalks on both sides of Wentworth. 52 



Kittery Town Council December 10, 2018 Unapproved Minutes 

2 
 

Town Manager Amaral said this project is slated for 2021. 53 
 54 
Town Manager Amaral said that they are still trying to get utility easements from the property owners on 55 
the Whipple Road sidewalk project, and they hope to be done soon.  She said that DOT will pick up on 56 
the right-of-way work.  She said this is an 80/20 project which means that the State provides 80% of the 57 
funding.   She said it will not impact the town’s operating budget or the CIP program. 58 
 59 
Town Manager Amaral said, regarding the bus issue, that Atty. Dale has ordered Mr. Dineen to clean up 60 
the property or face additional jail time.  She said the Police Dept.is keeping an eye on the situation to 61 
make sure he is in compliance. 62 
 63 
Upcoming dates:  Town Hall will be closing at 1:00 pm on Dec. 24th  and 31st; George Kathios’s 64 
retirement party is January 3rd at the STAR theatre at 6:00 p.m. and Breakfast with Santa is on Saturday, 65 
Dec. 15th 8:30 am at the KCC.   66 
 67 
Town Manager Amaral wished everyone a happy holiday! 68 
 69 
7. Acceptance of Previous Minutes: 70 
 71 

• October 10th, 2018 – Regular Meeting – Chairperson Spiller cast one vote to accept the minutes 72 
as amended 73 

• October 22nd, 2018 – Regular Meeting – Chairperson Spiller cast one vote to accept the minutes 74 
as presented 75 

• October 22nd, 2018 – Special Meeting – Chairperson Spiller cast one vote to accept the minutes 76 
as presented 77 

 78 
8. Interviews for the Board of Appeals and Planning Board: 79 
 80 
Chairperson Spiller said that they have two appointments for the Board of Appeals until December 31, 81 
2021, Vern Gardner and Suzanne Dwyer-Jones.  She said she will ask each candidate four questions, 82 
beginning with Mr. Gardner. 83 
 84 
Chairperson Spiller asked if Mr. Gardner could give Council a snapshot of what he thought the Board of 85 
Appeals does? 86 
 87 
Mr. Gardner replied that their role is to hear and decide variance requests and miscellaneous appeal 88 
applications and to support their understanding of the problem.   89 
 90 
Chairperson Spiller asked Mr. Gardner if he has served on other town boards? 91 
 92 
He answered he has served on the Board of Appeals under the chairmanship of Patrick Bedard, the 93 
Cable Rate Regulation Board under the Chairmanship of Norm Leon, the Comprehensive Plan Update 94 
Committee, to name a few, as well as the Economic Development Committee many years ago.  He said 95 
he was Chair of the BOA for seven years. 96 
 97 
Chairperson Spiller asked about his skills and experience? 98 
 99 
Mr. Gardner responded he is a Real Estate appraiser and serves as the Court representative. 100 
Chairperson Spiller wanted to know if Mr. Gardner would be available, and have time, for the meetings? 101 
 102 
Mr. Gardner replied “Absolutely!” 103 
 104 
Chairperson Spiller asked Ms. Dwyer-Jones what she thought is the role of the Board of Appeals? 105 



Kittery Town Council December 10, 2018 Unapproved Minutes 

3 
 

 106 
Ms. Dwyer-Jones responded the Board of Appeals hears appeals and issues Notice of Decision letters 107 
and making sure the four different elements are met when a variance is brought forth. 108 
 109 
Chairperson Spiller wanted to know about Ms. Dwyer-Jones’ skill set and experience. 110 
 111 
Ms. Dwyer-Jones replied that she has worked as an attorney for 22 years and has does some real 112 
estate.  She said she has done appellate work for the Massachusetts courts for 14 years. 113 
 114 
Chairperson Spiller asked if Ms. Dwyer-Jones would be available for meetings? 115 
 116 
Ms. Dwyer-Jones responded yes, she would. 117 
 118 
COUNCILOR THOMSON MOVED TO APPOINT VERN GARDNER AND SUZANNE DWYER-JONES 119 
TO THE BOARD OF APPEALS UNTIL 12/31/21, SECONDED BY COUNCILOR PELLETIER.  ROLL 120 
CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN, WITH ALL IN FAVOR 7-0, NONE OPPOSED, MOTION CARRIES. 121 
 122 
Chairperson Spiller said that one applicant will fill Craig Wilson’s distinguished seat, and the other 123 
applicant will fill her vacant seat.  She told Mr. Gardner and Ms. Dwyer-Jones to make sure they meet 124 
with the Town Clerk to get sworn in. 125 
 126 
Chairperson Spiller asked the Town Manager if they can send a letter to Mr. Wilson thanking him for his 127 
service? 128 
 129 
Town Manager Amaral responded yes, she would. 130 
 131 
9. All items involving the town attorney, town engineers, town employees or other town consultants 132 
or requested officials. 133 
 134 
 (120118-1)  The Kittery Town Council moves to accept the FY’18 Audit Report. 135 
 136 
Town Manager Amaral said that Christina Howe from Ron Smith & Company is here to speak about the 137 
audit.  She said this is a draft and that the audit is due by December 31st to the Dept. of Education. 138 
 139 
Ms. Howe highlighted areas for the Town Council:  page 2 is a snapshot of the balances at the end of 140 
June, which gives the breakout of the different types of fund balances.  She reviewed the three-year 141 
comparison of the General Fund assets and liabilities.  She said every year the unassigned fund balance 142 
goes up and it went up just over 15%.  She said these are healthy balances and the town is in a good 143 
spot. 144 
 145 
Ms. Howe said that the revenue came in higher than expected and taxes make up the majority of the 146 
revenue for the town.  She said, with expenditures, most departments came in under budget.  She said 147 
they are within 2% of the budgeted amount, which is pretty good.  She said the comparison schedule 148 
was not that big a change in what the town spends year-to-year and the actual   149 
 150 
Ms. Howe said this relates to special revenue, CIP and permitted funds and the fund balances decreased 151 
about 35%.  She said CIP accounts were consolidated, some were closed out and combined and some 152 
were transferred over to Special Revenue funds.   153 
 154 
Ms. Howe asked if there were any questions? 155 
 156 
Vice-Chair Brock wanted to know if they are being asked to approve this and did she expect any 157 
substantial changes? 158 



Kittery Town Council December 10, 2018 Unapproved Minutes 

4 
 

 159 
Ms. Howe responded no. 160 
 161 
COUNCILOR THOMSON MOVED THE TOWN COUNCIL ACCEPT THE FY’18 AUDIT REPORT AND 162 
TO EXPRESS GRATITUDE TO THE TOWN MANAGER AND, UNFORTUNATELY, THEIR DEPARTED 163 
FINANCIAL DIRECTOR FOR THEIR WORK, SECONDED BY COUNCILOR PELLETIER.  ROLL 164 
CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN WITH SEVEN VOTING IN FAVOR, NONE OPPOSED.  MOTION CARRIES. 165 
 166 
10. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 167 
 168 
 a.  (120118-2)  The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing and ordain amendments 169 
to Title 16.8 – signs. 170 
 171 
Chairperson Spiller opened the public hearing at 6:27 p.m. 172 
 173 
Councilor Thomson through the Chair, asked the Town Manager what is the purpose of this 174 
amendment? 175 
 176 
Town Manager Amaral said that the amendments were on the Planning Board’s “To Do” list and wanted 177 
to clarify issues addressing lighting and illuminated signs as well as larger properties with significant 178 
frontage and attempt to improve the ordinance with non-substantive changes.  She said they are 179 
recommending striking the proposed addition in line 293-295 because it is inconsistent with the Board of 180 
Appeals’ authority.  She said that was pointed out. 181 
 182 
Chairperson Spiller wanted to know if they are striking out lines 292-294 on the copy that is in their 183 
packet? 184 
 185 
Town Manager Amaral replied yes. 186 
 187 
Chairperson Spiller asked if anyone wished to comment? 188 
 189 
Hearing none, Chairperson Spiller said she would entertain a motion. 190 
 191 
COUNCILOR THOMSON MOVED, IN ACCORDANCE WITH TITLE 30-A, M.R.S. §3001, AND 192 
SECTION 2.07 (3) OF THE KITTERY TOWN CHARTER, THE TOWN COUNCIL HEREBY ORDAINS 193 
AMENDMENTS TO TITLE 16 – SIGNS, AS PUBLICLY HEARD – TO THE KITTERY TOWN CODE.  194 
COUNCILOR CLARK SECONDED THE MOTION.  195 
 196 
Chairperson Spiller asked if there was any discussion. 197 
 198 
Councilor Denault said he is concerned – they do have a grandfather clause – and he would like to see 199 
feather flags allowed by permit.  He said they have only three, and a lot of have disappeared, but he 200 
thought they should control it.  He said a review of the business and they could put it out that the sign 201 
could be a little taller and not block views or not be put out when it’s windy. 202 
 203 
Councilor Denault was referring to line 149 in their updated version and would like Council consensus to 204 
strike the word “prohibited” so that it reads:  “Feather Flags are allowed by permit only…” and put the 205 
control back to the town.  He said they could still say “no” but it allows for some of the business owners 206 
who have invested money in the flags and have them could come down to the Town Hall and get a 207 
permit for them. 208 
 209 
COUNCILOR DENAULT MOVED TO AMEND THE MOTION THAT FEATHER FLAGS ARE 210 
ALLOWED BY PERMIT ONLY (LINE 149).  THERE WAS NO SECOND – MOTION FAILS. 211 



Kittery Town Council December 10, 2018 Unapproved Minutes 

5 
 

 212 
Councilor Thomson had a question for the Town Manager about temporary signs, referring to lines 136-213 
139 on page 4 and read it. 214 
 215 
Councilor Thomson wanted to know what does this do about the pottery sale signs which appear, or the 216 
mattress sale signs, or his personal favorite, the Helicopter Easter Egg Drop signs which appear every 217 
year?  He pointed out that the Garden Club, Fire Dept., Farmers’ Market and other organizations submit 218 
a formal request to the Town Council, which they approve and then they have this area – where signs 219 
just appear.  He said he is looking for consistency. 220 
 221 
Town Manager Amaral replied they are prohibited and when they see them, they are pulled and this 222 
amendment does not change that. 223 
 224 
Councilor Denault wanted to piggyback off of Councilor Thomson’s comment by saying they keep pulling 225 
them and they keep coming back.  He wanted to know if they can charge these people a fine – give them 226 
something other than a warning?  He said the Officer or whomever has to stop and pull the signs and 227 
wanted to know if the ordinance can allow us to follow-up with a summons? 228 
 229 
Town Manager Amaral said they would have to go to Court and quantify that with staff and seek a 230 
violation through the court. 231 
 232 
Councilor Thomson said perhaps the Town Manager could contact the Town Manager in Eliot and ask if 233 
they could post on their website and also announce at the Select Board meetings that people should not 234 
put up their signs in Kittery. 235 
 236 
Vice-Chair Brock wanted to know, other than the one change discussed, and the deletion of those three 237 
lines, are there any differences between the updated version and the one in our packet? 238 
 239 
Town Manager Amaral yes, line 232 recommended adding words to clarify what is the intent, which 240 
mentions permitted signs through the Town Office and adding words to make it clear.  She said that they 241 
re-arranged the sentence (line 276). 242 
 243 
Councilor Thomson asked if line 275 now reads “Town Manager designee shall approve and issue”? 244 
 245 
Town Manager Amaral answered yes, line 275, after “approve” they added “and issue” and the sentence 246 
now ends after the word “submission” and delete the rest of the sentence, 293-94, omit, and line 232, 247 
page 7, add “no signs requiring a permit are permitted in public right-of-way” as last. 248 
 249 
COUNCILOR THOMSON MOVED TO AMEND THE MOTION TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING 250 
ADDING “AND ISSUE” AFTER “APPROVE” ON PG. 8, LINE 275 AND END THE SENTENCE WITH 251 
“SUBMISSION” DELETING THE REST OF THE SENTENCE; OMITTING LINES 293-294 AND PG. 7, 252 
ADD LAST ITEM “NO SIGNS REQUIRING A PERMIT ARE PERMITTED IN PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-253 
WAY.”  COUNCILOR PELLETIER SECONDED THE AMENDED MOTION. 254 
 255 
ROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN ON THE AMENDMENT WITH SEVEN VOTING IN FAVOR, NONE 256 
OPPOSED, MOTION CARRIES. 257 
 258 
ROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN ON THE MAIN MOTION, SEVEN VOTING IN FAVOR, NONE 259 
OPPOSED, MOTION CARRIES. 260 
 261 
 b.  (120118-3)  The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing and ordain amendments 262 
to Title 16 – Shoreland and Resource Protection (Overlay) Zones. 263 
 264 



Kittery Town Council December 10, 2018 Unapproved Minutes 

6 
 

Chairperson Spiller asked if the Town Manager could give Council a brief overview of the proposed 265 
changes. 266 
 267 
Town Manager Amaral said this was on the staff’s and Planning Board’s list, which addresses pre-268 
existing, non-conforming structures in the Shoreland Protection zones.  She said projects keep coming 269 
up and the Board and staff had identified “gray” areas and inconsistencies that were creating challenges 270 
in evaluating projects.  She said these amendments will bring the ordinance current in State law in terms 271 
of Resource Protection and Shoreland Protection overlays. 272 
 273 
Chairperson Spiller asked if any changes need to be highlighted? 274 
 275 
Town Manager Amaral replied no, there were no changes made after the drafts were put in Council’s 276 
packets. 277 
 278 
Councilor Thomson had a question for the Town Manager, through the Chair.  He said Council Denault 279 
had received an e-mail which he passed on to him and he passed on to the Town Manager regarding 280 
roof pitch.  He wanted to know if the second paragraph on the first page addresses this issue? 281 
 282 
Town Manager Amaral said only in these overlay zones. 283 
 284 
Chairperson Spiller said they were referring to line 83. 285 
 286 
Chairperson Spiller opened the public hearing at 6:43 p.m. and asked if anyone wished to comment? 287 
 288 
Tom Emerson, Ox Point Drive, said he is representing himself who designs a lot of buildings in the 289 
Shoreland Protection zone and not as a member of any Board or Committee that he is on.  He said he is 290 
in favor of the amendments and that these amendments will bring the town in line with the State as well 291 
as makes it easier for the staff. 292 
 293 
Mr. Emerson said in the Executive Summary it mentions unintended consequences would be eliminating 294 
roof decks, but he thought there were more significant reasons than that.  He said there is no magic in an 295 
8 x 12 roof pitch but it does not necessarily promote good design.  He said it also puts us in conflict with 296 
design guidelines because you cannot build a properly proportioned Federal, Colonial or classical 297 
designed home with an 8 x 12 roof pitch.  He said most buildings could not be built again, like the Lady 298 
Pepperrell House or the Federal building where Lil’s is because they have a shallow roof pitch.  299 
 300 
Mr. Emerson said when you work in the Shoreland, you can only build as high as the existing building 301 
already is, and if you go higher, you are creating a steeper roof pitch, which drives the eaves down, so it 302 
becomes a more inefficient and expensive design.  He said flatter rooves allow you to properly orientate 303 
solar panels. 304 
 305 
Shaye Robbins said she agrees with the drainage structures definition being added to the ordinance, but 306 
she sees some conflict with the way the setbacks are written regarding storm water drainage.  She said 307 
she is on KOSAC and they are looking at the recodification.  She said they have asked the Shoreland 308 
person at North Star, their consultant, to take a look at this draft language. 309 
 310 
Ms. Robbins said she lives next to a stormwater structured system, and she feels there is another step 311 
that needs to be taken before this is added to the code and that is her recommendation. 312 
 313 
Chairperson Spiller closed the public hearing at 6:48 p.m. 314 
 315 
COUNCILOR THOMSON MOVED, IN ACCORDANCE WITH TITLE 30-A, M.R.S., §3001 AND SEC. 316 
2.07 (3) OF THE TOWN CHARTER, THE KITTERY TOWN COUNCIL HEREBY ORDAINS 317 



Kittery Town Council December 10, 2018 Unapproved Minutes 

7 
 

AMENDMENTS TO TITLE 16 – SHORELAND AND RESOURCE PROTECTION OVERLAY ZONES, 318 
AS PUBLICLY HEARD THIS EVENING, SECONDED BY COUNCILOR PELLETIER. 319 
 320 
Chairperson Spiller said to clarify they are striking roof slope in line 83. 321 
 322 
Town Manager Amaral said they are removing “roof slope must not be less than 8 x 12 pitch”. 323 
 324 
Councilor Denault, through the Chair, wanted to know if he could ask Mr. Emerson a question? 325 
 326 
Chairperson Spiller consented. 327 
 328 
Councilor Denault wanted to know if Mr. Emerson was satisfied with the striking of that sentence? 329 
 330 
Mr. Emerson responded within the Shoreland Zone.  331 
 332 
Councilor Denault thanked Chairperson Spiller and said that takes care of the e-mail with us.  333 
 334 
Councilor Thomson had a question for the Town Manager, through the Chair, which was raised by Ms. 335 
Robbins and would like her to comment or clarify if there is something they need to look at. 336 
 337 
Town Manager Amaral said there are two things and she was not quite certain where Councilor 338 
Thomson was point out.  She said the recodification will take 18 months and they could not put 339 
everything on hold, so they are tweaking the ordinance and this is where the process is going on.  She 340 
said the Planning Board has been asking for clarification. 341 
 342 
Vice-Chair Brock said he had a question for Ms. Robbins regarding the specific issue he heard and 343 
asked, through the Chair, if she could address her concern? 344 
 345 
Ms. Robbins responded no, she left her notes on the counter.  She said if they look at the setbacks they 346 
have different setbacks for the water types outside the Shoreland Zone or the land protection zone.  She 347 
said there is a dramatic difference from 501 ft. and less in a water body and an internal stream, 10 ft. 348 
versys 75 ft. which can be over a short amount of time in the same water body. 349 
 350 
Ms. Robbins said to look at the specific storm water pond sized for a 24-hour storm.  She drew a diagram 351 
on the whiteboard.  She said her recommendation is that the State change the sizing of the ponds.  She 352 
said if they keep one at a 24-hour storm number and do not size up the pond, the likelihood of flooding 353 
from a 10 ft. setback from the water body is greater than if you had a setback of 25 ft.  She said a 25-354 
year storm would be filling up their storm water ponds faster and not keeping the water clean and safe. 355 
 356 
Chairperson Spiller said that is a great topic to pursue, but for now we do have our Planning Board and 357 
staff which have done the best they can do with amending the ordinance.  She said they may 358 
subsequently be re-visiting this ordinance. 359 
 360 
Vice-Chair Brock said the Chair is correct, based on the professionalism and the process, but he liked 361 
what Ms. Robbins had mentioned. He said if they determine if it needs to be modified, they can re-visit it, 362 
but they need to go with it. 363 
 364 
Chairperson Spiller asked if there was any further discussion?  Hearing none, she asked for a roll call. 365 
 366 
ROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN WITH ALL VOTING IN FAVOR, 7-0, NONE OPPOSED, MOTION 367 
CARRIES. 368 
 369 
11. DISCUSSION: 370 



Kittery Town Council December 10, 2018 Unapproved Minutes 

8 
 

 371 
a.   Discussion by members of the public  (three minutes per person) 372 
 373 
Suzanne Johnson said that Admiralty Village is devoid of wildlife due to poor planning.  She read her 374 
statement which essentially asked Council to help stop hunting in Kittery and Kittery Point and address 375 
non-lethal means of controlling wildlife.  She said she has sent letters to the Chair of the Conservation 376 
Commission but she isn’t sure they have been read. 377 
 378 
Ms. Johnson pleaded to stop using the watershed alleys for hunting.  She said no one returns her calls 379 
and the Town Council has not allowed her letters to be read aloud at the meetings. 380 
 381 
Ms. Johnson also said the Council should halt the use of fireworks in Kittery as they frighten and kill pets 382 
and birds 383 
 384 
Ms. Johnson said there should be a foot access on the Sarah Mildred Long bridge and rest areas are 385 
needed on both ends. 386 
 387 
Ms. Johnson said that the Shipyard lighting illuminates their homes day and night and prevents citizens 388 
from seeing the stars. 389 
 390 
Shana McDonough said she agrees with Suzanne Johnson on the fireworks issue.  She said they go off 391 
for hours on Woodlawn and Manson and kids are shooting them off from the middle of the street.  She 392 
said the trees are right there and could catch fire.  393 
 394 
Ms. McDonough said this past July 4th, the animals were scattered and hid and it is annoying for 395 
humans.  She said her cat, Toby, was ill and he passed away the day after July 4th.  She said she 396 
opposes fireworks in residential areas in Kittery. 397 
 398 
Ms. Robbins said she likes how our budgets are written these days and would like to suggest there is an 399 
area on how you want to address environmental goals, and cost savings areas in the budget, such as 400 
highway lights and electricity.   She noted that under “Professional Fees” at $250,000 a year, this keeps 401 
going up even though they have the “pay as you throw” program.  She asked if they could take a look at 402 
that again. 403 
 404 
Frank Dennett, Bartlett Road said he is aggrieved to hear how the town has received a notice from the 405 
Town of York that they may dispute the boundary between Kittery and York and hopes that this can be 406 
settled amicably.  He said if it should come to maritime defense, he would like Council to consider 407 
appointing Councilor Lemont as Admiral of the Fleet. 408 
 409 
Mr. Dennett called Council’s attention to the minutes of Oct. 22nd which have been approved and 410 
apologized to Councilor Clark that his address was listed as 4 Bicknell Street, not Codell Street. 411 
 412 
Councilor Clark said he moved on Saturday to 8 Codell Street. 413 
 414 
Mr. Dennett apologized for his error. 415 
 416 
Mr. Dennett said that also in the Oct. 22nd minutes, page 7, line 335, states “Councilor Beers moved the 417 
Town Council accept a check in the amount of $130.30 from the Kittery Maine Improvement Foundation 418 
to be deposited in acct. 5007, Thresher Memorial Fund” but he did not see a second to the motion or a 419 
vote.  He said in his notes, he has that Vice-Chairperson Denault seconded the motion and the vote was 420 
7-0.  He said he hoped the records would be corrected. 421 
 422 
c.  Chairperson’s response to public comments: 423 



Kittery Town Council December 10, 2018 Unapproved Minutes 

9 
 

 424 
Chairperson Spiller thanked Frank Dennett and said she will reply in reverse order.  She said that the 425 
York Town Manager has set up a meeting with the Chair and Vice-Chair of the Select Board and Town 426 
Manager Amaral, Vice-Chair Brock and herself (regarding the boundary) and, if they have to raise arms, 427 
she will appoint Councilor Dennett to engage the forces. 428 
 429 
Chairperson Spiller addressed Ms. Robbins and said that the Town Manager is working on replacing the 430 
street lights with LED lighting.  She said she is aware of the costs associated with Highway and General 431 
lines and savings.   432 
 433 
Chairperson Spiller said that UNH did an exhaustive study on the pay-per-throw program and there was 434 
a 40-52% savings for communities that have set up this program.  She said they may look at it again. 435 
 436 
Chairperson Spiller addressed Ms. McDonough and asked if it was legal to set off fireworks in the road? 437 
 438 
Ms. McDonough responded she called the Police Dept. on July 4th. 439 
 440 
Chairperson Spiller asked if they were still in the street, setting off fireworks? 441 
 442 
Ms. McDonough replied yes, and Dispatch told her they can have them any time of year, but have to stop 443 
at midnight. 444 
 445 
Chairperson Spiller asked the Town Manager if she could speak with the Police Chief, and if the 446 
ordinance says “any time” they may be interested in changing that.  She said if fireworks are not legal, 447 
we should put a stop to it. 448 
 449 
Ms. McDonough said she heard conflicting information. 450 
 451 
Chairperson Spiller told her that she should call one of the members on the Town Council. 452 
 453 
Chairperson Spiller addressed Ms. Johnson and said that she had raised a number of issues, but the 454 
lights on the Shipyard will be addressed under the Land Use study.  She said there has been an 455 
increase in public transportation in this area. 456 
 457 
Chairperson Spiller asked if Ms. Johnson could provide information to the Town Manager regarding 458 
protecting squirrels? 459 
 460 
Chairperson Spiller said the letters were read when she was Chair of the Town Council and she reads 461 
Ms. Johnson’s letters.  She said she does not see any problem if you ask if your letter could be read, she 462 
would read it.  She said she will contact the chair of the Conservation Commission and remind her to 463 
respond to citizens. 464 
 465 
Chairperson Spiller said that there has been hunting around the York River and that is the way the law is 466 
written and the Study Committee members are not allowed to change any local land use regulations.  467 
She said they can recommend to the town governing body but they cannot change any ordinances. 468 
 469 
Councilor Thomson wanted to comment regarding Frank Dennett.  He said in the world of public service, 470 
there is a certain amount of protocol.  He said a former Councilor should be referred to, based on the 471 
highest office they were appointed to, and Mr. Dennett should be referred to as “Councilor Dennett.” 472 
 473 
Chairperson Spiller said she did refer to him as “Councilor.” 474 
 475 
12. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:  none 476 



Kittery Town Council December 10, 2018 Unapproved Minutes 

10 
 

 477 
13. NEW BUSINESS: 478 
 479 
 a.   Donations/gifts received for Council disposition.  (none) 480 
 481 
 b.  (120118-4)  The Kittery Town Council moves to approve the disbursement warrants. 482 
 483 
Chairperson Spiller asked Councilor Clark if the Town and Sewer payables were in appropriate order. 484 
 485 
Councilor Clark replied yes, they were. 486 
 487 
Chairperson Spiller asked Councilor Pelletier if the School payable was in appropriate order. 488 
 489 
Councilor Pelletier answered yes, it is in a format suitable for approval. 490 
 491 
Chairperson Spiller read the amounts:  Town - $170,768.42; Sewer - $49,142.15 and School - 492 
$482,937.47. 493 
 494 
COUNCILOR THOMSON MOVED THAT THE DISBURSEMENT WARRANTS BE PAID AS 495 
PRESENTED, SECONDED BY COUNCILOR DENAULT.  ALL WERE IN FAVOR BY A VOICE VOTE, 496 
7-0, NONE OPPOSED, MOTION CARRIES. 497 
 498 
 c.  (120118-5)  The Kittery Town Council moves to approve a renewal application from First 499 
Serve Hospitality Group, 326 U.S. Route 1, Kittery for a Malt, Vinous and Spirituous Liquor License for 500 
Robert’s Maine Grill, 326 U.S. Route 1. 501 
 502 
Chairperson Spiller said the Code Enforcement Officer has conducted the inspection of the 503 
establishment and it was found to be in compliance with the Town code. 504 
 505 
COUNCILOR DENAULT MOVED THAT THE TOWN COUNCIL APPROVE THE RENEWAL 506 
APPLICATION FROM FIRST SERVE HOSPITALITY GROUP, 326 U.S. ROUTE ONE, KITTERY FOR 507 
A MALT, VINOUS AND SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR LICENSE FOR ROBERT’S MAINE GRILL, 326 U.S. 508 
ROUTE ONE.  COUNCILOR PELLETIER SECONDED THE MOTION. 509 
 510 
Chairperson Spiller asked for any discussion. 511 
 512 
Councilor Thomson wanted to know, on page 4 of 9, shouldn’t there be a signature on #8? 513 
 514 
Ms. Maurice, Town Clerk, replied the applicant came in and updated the application, and that is what is 515 
being circulated. 516 
 517 
ROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN WITH SEVEN VOTING IN FAVOR, NONE OPPOSED, MOTION 518 
CARRIES. 519 
 520 
 d.  (120118-6)  The Kittery Town Council moves to approve and sign the School Department 521 
policy on Disbursement Warrants for School Employee Wages and Benefits, designating three School 522 
Committee members who may review, approve and sign such warrants to expire on November 30, 2019. 523 
 524 
COUNCILOR THOMSON MOVED TO APPROVE AND SIGN THE SCHOOL DEPT. POLICY ON 525 
DISBURSEMENT WARRANTS FOR SCHOOL EMPLOYEE WAGES AND BENEFITS, DESIGNATING 526 
SCHOOL COMMITTEE MEMBERS WHO MAY REVIEW, APPROVE AND SIGN SUCH WARRANTS, 527 
TO EXPIRE ON NOVEMBER 30, 2019.  COUNCILOR PELLETIER SECONDED THE MOTION.  ROLL 528 
CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN WITH ALL VOTING IN FAVOR, 7-0.  MOTION CARRIES. 529 



Kittery Town Council December 10, 2018 Unapproved Minutes 

11 
 

 530 
New Business items e, f, h, I and j:  Councilor Thomson said in the interest of expediency to bear with 531 
him and he will make one motion that will cover a number of items to reappoint without the benefit of an 532 
interview. 533 
 534 
COUNCILOR THOMSON MOVED TO RE-APPOINT THE FOLLOWING MEMBERS WITHOUT 535 
BENEFIT OF AN INTERVIEW, FOR TERMS THAT WILL EXPIRE ON DECEMBER 31ST, 2021:  536 
KAREN SALTUS TO THE CONSERVATION COMMISSION; EARLDEAN WELLS TO 537 
CONSERVATION COMMISSION; THOMAS BATTOCK-EMERSON TO THE ECONOMIC 538 
DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE; JOSEPH AFIENKO TO THE BOARD OF ASSESSMENT REVIEW 539 
AND DANIEL CLAPP TO THE SHELLFISH CONSERVATION COMMITTEE.  COUNCILOR DENAULT 540 
SECONDED THE MOTION.  ROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN WITH SEVEN VOTING IN FAVOR, 541 
NONE OPPOSED, MOTION CARRIES. 542 
 543 
 e.  (120118-7)  The Kittery Town Council moves to appoint a representative to meet with the 544 
Chair of the Conservation Commission to interview Karen Saltus for reappointment to that board until 545 
12/31/21. 546 
 547 
 f.  (120118-8)  The Kittery Town Council moves to appoint a representative to meet with the Chair 548 
of the Conservation Commission to interview Earldean Wells for reappointment to that board until 549 
12/31/21. 550 
 551 
 h.  (120118-10)  The Kittery Town Council moves to appoint a representative to meet with the 552 
Chair of the Economic Development Committee to interview Thomas Battcock-Emerson for 553 
reappointment to that board until 12/31/21. 554 
 555 
 i.  (120118-11)  The Kittery Town Council moves to appoint a representative to meet with the 556 
Chair of the Board of Assessment Review to interview Joseph Afienko for reappointment to that board 557 
until 12/31/21. 558 
 559 
 j.  (120118-12)   The Kittery Town Council moves to appoint a representative to meet with the 560 
Chair of the Shellfish Conservation Committee to interview Daniel Clapp for re-appointment to that board 561 
until 12/31/21. 562 
 563 
 g.  (120118-9)  The Kittery Town Council moves to appoint a representative to meet with the 564 
Chair of the Trustees of Trust Funds to interview Jeffrey Thomson for reappointment to that board until 565 
12/31/21. 566 
 567 
CHAIRPERSON SPILLER MOVED TO WAIVE COUNCIL RULES FOR AN INTERVIEW AND RE-568 
APPOINT COUNCILOR THOMSON TO THE TRUSTEES OF TRUST FUNDS UNTIL 12/31/21.  569 
COUNCILOR DENAULT SECONDED THE MOTION.  ROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN WITH ALL 570 
VOTING IN FAVOR, NONE OPPOSED.  MOTION CARRIES. 571 
 572 
 k.  (120118-13)  The Kittery Town Council moves to schedule a public hearing on Monday, 573 
January 14, 2019 to discuss proposed amendments to Title 8, Blasting Ordinance. 574 
 575 
COUNCILOR THOMSON MOVED THAT THE TOWN COUNCIL SCHEDULE THE PUBLIC HEARING 576 
AS PROPOSED, SECONDED BY COUNCILOR DENAULT.  ALL WERE IN FAVOR BY A VOICE 577 
VOTE, AYE.  MOTION CARRIES. 578 
 579 
 l.  (120118-14)  The Kittery Town Council moves to approve the amendment to the Town 580 
Manager’s contract. 581 
 582 



Kittery Town Council December 10, 2018 Unapproved Minutes 

12 
 

Chairperson Spiller said the Council has agreed to extend the Town Manager’s contract for an additional 583 
two years and the proposed salary adjustments during that period of time. 584 
 585 
COUNCILOR DENAULT MOVED THAT THE TOWN COUNCIL APPROVE THE AMENDMENT TO THE 586 
TOWN MANAGER’S CONTRACT AS PRESENTED FOR AN ADDITIONAL TWO YEARS, SECONDED 587 
BY COUNCILOR CLARK. 588 
 589 
Chairperson Spiller asked for any discussion. 590 
 591 
Councilor Lemont wanted to know was #6 changed on page 2? 592 
 593 
Chairperson Spiller said they did discuss it but she does not have a copy. 594 
 595 
Councilor Thomson said he believed the additional maximum 10 days would be carried over for 596 
whenever date, but paid out at the end of each contract year. 597 
 598 
Councilor Lemont said that was his understanding. 599 
 600 
ROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN, WITH SEVEN VOTING IN FAVOR, NONE OPPOSED, MOTION 601 
CARRIES. 602 
 603 
 m.  (120118-15)   The Kittery Town Council moves to adopt the charge for the Comprehensive 604 
Plan Committee. 605 
 606 
Chairperson Spiller said that she and the Vice-Chair have put together a charge to extend the life of the 607 
Comprehensive Plan Update Committee, with a focus on making sure implementation occurs in an 608 
appropriate and timely manner. 609 
 610 
COUNCILOR THOMSON MOVED THAT THE TOWN COUNCIL ADOPT THE CHARGE FOR THE 611 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN UPDATE COMMITTEE, SECONDED BY COUNCILOR DENAULT. 612 
 613 
Councilor Thomson said under the Comprehensive Plan Update Committee date, 11-6-16 should be 614 
changed to 11-6-18. 615 
 616 
Chairperson Spiller said yes, the date should be changed. 617 
 618 
Councilor Lemont said he had no problem with the Chair and Vice-Chair serving on the Committee, but 619 
do they want to be specific?  He said they should be looking at the future? 620 
 621 
Chairperson Spiller said that she does not want to minimize the importance of their role on the 622 
Committee.  She said the Vice-Chair and Chair have a strong voice on what goes on. 623 
 624 
ROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN, WITH SEVEN VOTING IN FAVOR, NONE OPPOSED, MOTION 625 
CARRIES. 626 
 627 
14. COUNCILOR ISSUES OR COMMENTS: 628 
 629 
Councilor Thomson said he received a copy of the correspondence from the Dept. of Marine Resources 630 
to the Town of Kittery and he has not been served by snail mail since 1966. 631 
 632 
Councilor Thomson said last week they saw the funeral for a part-time Maine resident, the 41st President, 633 
which gave him time to pause.  He said he did not agree with everything the late President Bush did, but 634 
he can recall a time when politics was a kinder and friendlier place. 635 



Kittery Town Council December 10, 2018 Unapproved Minutes 

13 
 

 636 
Councilor Thomson said he saw a demonstration on Route 1 by the Kittery Trading Post and people 637 
have a right to voice their 1st and 2nd amendment rights, but a Confederate flag has nothing to do with the 638 
1st and 2nd amendments.  639 
 640 
Councilor Thomson said the Boston Police Commissioner’s face was posted on Facebook and this is 641 
where the American Civil Liberties Union got in trouble.  He said the issue needs attention.  He asked 642 
what is happening in the work day regarding social media. 643 
 644 
Councilor Thomson would like the town to frame some kind of social media policy for elected officials and 645 
staff.  He said they have one at York Hospital for staff and they could use that as a guide. 646 
 647 
Councilor Denault said all of us got notified that DMR is re-opening the aquaculture lease hearing held in 648 
Kittery, which was attended on both sides.  He thought that shows that sometimes the State does listen, 649 
especially when they heard from all sides.  He said the public hearing will be held at 5:00 pm on January 650 
8th, 2019 at the STAR Theatre for the riparian shore front land owners.   651 
 652 
Councilor Denault said the only problem he has is it was addressed to the Harbor Master on December 653 
6th, but anyone interested in attending to support your neighbors should come and listen to the issue.  He 654 
hoped this notice could be put on the town’s website. 655 
 656 
Chairperson Spiller said she was at the first public hearing at Rice Library.  She wished everyone a 657 
happy, healthy and safe holiday! 658 
 659 
Chairperson Spiller reminded people there are two documented ways to increase your psychological 660 
well-being during these short, gray days of winter:  Donate money or services, or food, to help those less 661 
fortunate and to spend at least 10 minutes a day outside. 662 
 663 
15. COMMITTEE AND OTHER REPORTS:  none 664 
 665 
16. EXECUTIVE SESSION:    none 666 
 667 
17. ADJOURNMENT: 668 
 669 
COUNCILOR THOMSON MOVED TO ADJOURN THE MEETING AT 7:33 P.M., SECONDED BY 670 
COUNCILOR DENAULT.  ALL WERE IN FAVOR BY A VOICE VOTE, AYE, 7-0.  MOTION CARRIES. 671 
 672 
Respectfully submitted, 673 
 674 
Barbara Boggiano 675 
Recording Secretary 676 



 
 

 

TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: 207-475-1329 Fax: 207-439-6806 
 
 

 

 
R E P O R T  T O  T O W N  CO U N C I L  

 
Meeting Date: January 14, 2019  

 Updated: January 28, 2019 

From: Kendra Amaral, Town Manager 

Subject: Title 2 – Fire Department 

Council Sponsor:  Chairperson Judy Spiller 

 
 
The Kittery Fire Station Association has been considering changes to the process of selecting officers for 
the Fire Department.  The changes would reflect an appointment approach that focuses on the 
importance of having the skills, training, and experience necessary to lead.   
 
OVERVIEW 
In order to transition to a qualifications-based process for selecting officers for the Fire Department, the 
Kittery Fire Station Association is seeking to eliminate the “election” requirement for officers. 
 
The Association held a vote on November 5, 2018 to recommend the elimination of section 2.2.5 of 
Town Code requiring elections, and to advance development of the new promotion policy.  The Fire 
Chief supports this change and will work with the Association on this effort. 
 
PROPOSED SOLUTION/RECOMMENDATION 
Approve as presented. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

• Proposed Title 2 Amendments 
• Proposed Title 2 Enactment   
• Kittery Fire Association Minutes, November 5, 2018 
• Working Draft of Promotion Policy 



DRAFT: January 28, 2019 

Fire Department  

DELETE 2.2.5 Election of Fire Department Officers: 1 
§ 2.2.1 Purpose.  2 
The purpose of this chapter is to recognize and establish the Kittery Fire Department as the municipal 3 
firefighting unit within the Town pursuant to 30-A M.R.S. § 3151, and to vest the Fire Department with 4 
all the rights, responsibilities, and obligations of a municipal fire department as created under said statute. 5 

§ 2.2.2 Establishment.  6 
The Fire Department is established as the organized firefighting unit for the Town for the principal 7 
purpose of preventing and extinguishing fires and related activities as provided by 30-A M.R.S. § 3151. 8 

§ 2.2.3 Fire Chief.  9 
The Fire Chief is the administrative head of the Fire Department and is responsible for the management of 10 
the Department. The duties and scope of employment of the Fire Chief are as defined in the Personnel 11 
Code, Chapters 2.3, 2.4 and 2.5. The Fire Chief is appointed by and is directly accountable to the Town 12 
Manager. In addition, the Fire Chief is responsible for promulgating and enforcing rules, policies and 13 
regulations of the Fire Department. In addition to all other duties and responsibilities, the Fire Chief 14 
prepares the annual budget in a manner and form as the Manager deems desirable or the Council requires, 15 
consistent with the Town Charter. 16 

§ 2.2.4 Pending matters.  17 
All rights, claims, actions, contracts, mutual aid agreements and other legal or administrative proceedings 18 
taken by or affecting the Fire Department in its said capacity, and all Town ordinances, resolutions, orders 19 
and regulations adopted by the Town, and the policies, rules and regulations of the Fire Department 20 
remain in full force and effect and are adopted, ratified and become incorporated into and binding on the 21 
Fire Department as herein established as if the same were repeated and fully set forth and incorporated by 22 
reference herein. In addition, the Fire Department has all rights, obligations and legal authority consistent 23 
with the Town Charter and state statutes. 24 

§ 2.2.5 Election of Fire Department officers.  25 
Each district of the Fire Department has subordinate officers consisting of a Deputy Chief, one or more 26 
Captains and one or more Lieutenants, and they are to be elected or reelected for one-year terms in the 27 
following manner: 28 

A. A nominating committee from each district is to propose one or more candidates for each office from 29 
among those firefighters who have met the officer candidate qualifications established by each 30 
district.  31 

B. The list of candidates is to be submitted to the Town Manager via the Fire Chief. Within 10 days 32 
after the list is submitted to the Fire Chief, either the Fire Chief or the Town Manager may reject any 33 
candidate for cause relating to previous performance or other serious problems. Candidates who are 34 
rejected are to be given a reason in writing for the rejection and are entitled to request a hearing 35 
before a board consisting of the Town Manager, the Fire Chief and the nominating committee, to be 36 
held within 10 days of rejection. The decision of the Town Manager after such a hearing is final.  37 

C. The election is held in the month of December on a date determined by the members of each district, 38 
and the candidates with the most votes for each office are officially appointed to office by the Fire 39 
Chief.  40 



KITTERY TOWN CODE TITLE 2  

FIRE DEPARTMENT SELECTION OF OFFICERS 

DRAFT: January 28, 2019 

AN ORDINANCE relating to the municipality’s authority for Town governance to give due and 1 
proper attention to its many demands pursuant to the Town Charter, Federal law, and Maine 2 
Revised Statutes, and more particularly where set forth in Maine Revised Statutes Title 30-A, 3 
Municipalities and Counties. 4 

WHEREAS, the Kittery Town Council is authorized to enact this Ordinance, as specified in 5 
Sections 1.01 and 2.07(3) of the Town Charter; 30-A MRS §3001, pursuant to its powers that 6 
authorize the town, under certain circumstances, to provide for the public health, welfare, 7 
morals, and safety, and does not intend for this Ordinance to conflict with any existing state or 8 
federal laws; and 9 

WHEREAS, the Fire Service is a technical and challenging profession, requiring extensive 10 
training and a deep understanding of fire science and life safety principles; and 11 

WHEREAS, instituting a selection process that enables the most qualified members to be 12 
promoted, based on skills, experience, and training benefits both the Town and the employees; 13 
and 14 

WHEREAS, the Kittery Fire Station Association has recommended and approved of this 15 
amendment;  16 

NOW THEREFORE, IN ACCORDANCE WITH TITLE 30-A MRS §3001 AND TOWN CHARTER 17 
§2.07(3), THE TOWN OF KITTERY HEREBY ORDAINS AMENDMENT TO TITLE 2 OF THE 18 
TOWN CODE, AS PRESENTED. 19 

 20 

INTRODUCED and read in a public session of the Town Council on the ____ day of _______, 21 

20___, by:__________________ {NAME}   Motion to approve by Councilor 22 

__________________ {NAME},  as seconded by Councilor __________________ {NAME} and 23 

passed by a vote of _______. 24 

THIS ORDINANCE IS DULY AND PROPERLY ORDAINED by the Town Council of Kittery, 25 

Maine on the ______ day of _______, 20___, {NAME}, __________________ , Chairperson 26 

Attest:  {NAME}, __________________Town Clerk 27 



kamaral
Highlight

kamaral
Highlight



kamaral
Highlight



kamaral
Highlight













































375 U.S. Route 1, Suite 220, Box 6, Kittery, ME 03904413-243-2063 www.premiumoutlets.com 
 
 

A SIMON Company 

 

 
 

January 7, 2019  
 
To Whom It May Concern, 
 
Sandra Backstrom of Chick-fil-A informed me that she is currently seeking a permit to be at 
Kittery in February and asked for me to reach out to the town clerk.  
 
Currently, we are in negotiations to have them at the Outlets on one or several of the 
following dates:  
 
February 8 – 11am to 6PM 
February 9 – 11am to 6PM 
February 15 – 11am to 6PM 
February 16 – 11am to 6PM 
February 22 – 11am to 6PM 
February 23 – 11am to 6PM 
 
The truck will be positioned at our KPO2 location in the parking lot by Ecco. 
 
Please let me know if you need anything further from me to expedite this process.  
 
Thank you for your assistance with this matter. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
Jose Romero 
413-243-2063 
Area Director of Marketing & Business Development 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 

TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: 207-475-1329 Fax: 207-439-6806 
 
 

 

 
R E P O R T  T O  T O W N  CO U N C I L  

 
Meeting Date: January 28, 2019 

From: Kendra Amaral, Town Manager 

Sponsor: Chairperson Spiller 

Subject: Title 4 – Boards, Commissions, and Committees 

 
 
The Town Council and Town Manager have had as a long-standing objective to update Title 4 to clarify, 
simplify, and enumerate the charges of the various boards, commissions, and committees of the Town. 
 
The proposed amendments address the recommendations of the Committee on Appointments, and 
ensures all of the permanent boards, commissions, and committees are incorporated into Title 4.  The 
proposal also recommends incorporation of voting procedures into the Town Council rules. 
 
The proposed amendments also seek to address the Council and public’s distaste for the current Planning 
Board and Board of Appeals appointments, while retaining the intent of the process which is to ensure the 
members of these critical boards receive a broader vetting by the full Town Council. 
 
OVERVIEW 
The proposed amendments to Title 4 and the Town Council Rules fall into one of 4 categories: 

- Address the identified issues with the appointment process for Planning Board (PB) and Board of 
Appeals (BOA) members; 

- Eliminate redundancy of language throughout Title 4 
- Remove duties or powers that conflict with Town Council or Town Manager authority established 

by Town Charter; 
- Enumerate existing boards, commissions, or committees not currently in Title 4, remove defunct 

boards; and update duties and powers to reflect current duties and roles 
 
The attached draft incorporates the feedback received from the various chairs of the boards, commissions, 
and committees.  The procedures section of the ordinance has also been reviewed by the Town Attorney 
for consistency with the Town Charter. 
 
Address the Identified Issues with Appointment Process 
The volunteering residents, Town Council, and existing members of the PB and BOA have expressed 
frustration with and debated the requirements of the appointment process for the PB and BOA.  The 
current process requires members for reappointment be considered equally with new applicants.  It also 
requires the Council to vote “Yes” or “No” on all nominations, and allows for appointment by coin toss. 
 
Charter requires a quorum of the Council to interview the applicants to the PB and BOA; it does not 
require that all applicants be interviewed.  The proposed revisions allow the Council to give first 
consideration to members seeking reappointment on these two boards; and only if the vacancy is not filled 



REPORT TO TOWN COUNCIL  JANUARY 28, 2019 

2 
 

by reappointment consider other applicants.  This eliminates new applicants spending time before the 
Council unnecessarily.  
 
The Council rule revisions proposed requires the Council name the nominated candidate they support for 
appointment, rather than vote “yes” or “no” on each nominated candidate.  This will dramatically reduce 
the likelihood of a tie, and presents a better public approach to considering multiple qualified candidates. 
 
Because the procedure is being proposed for incorporation into the Council Rules (and recommended to 
be applied to Council Leadership positions as well), it can be refined and revised as needed by the sitting 
Council. 
 
Eliminate Redundancy  
The proposed amendment moves repetitive language to §4.2.3.  Examples of repetitive language includes 
the calculation of terms when a ½ term is served, who appoints for unexpired terms, and that members 
serve until their successors are appointed. 
 
Remove Conflict with Charter Granted Authority 
In some cases, the duties and powers of the boards listed conflict with Charter established Town Council 
and Town Manager authority, specifically relative to financial management, budget development and 
implementation, expenditures, and direction of administrative operations.  The proposed amendment 
addresses these conflicts. 
 
Enumerate Existing Boards and Remove Non-Existent Boards and Updates Duties and Roles  
The proposal adds the following existing, standing boards, commissions and committees and removes 
those no-longer in existence: 

- Capital Improvement Committee – existing 
- Personnel Board – removed to reflect recent Charter changes (Nov 2017) 
- Economic Development Committee – made a standing committee (2017) 
- Educational Scholarship Selection Committee – existing 
- Kittery Land Issues Committee – was Kittery Open Space Advisory, revised to reflect additional 

role for reviewing land use code. 
- Comprehensive Plan Committee – new (Dec 2018) 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS FROM COMMITTEE ON APPOINTMENTS 
In 2015, the Town Council received a memo with recommendations from the “Committee on 
Appointments”.  Some of their recommendations were incorporated into Title 4 in previous amendment 
efforts.  Other recommendations are addressed by this proposed amendment. 

1. Service on Multiple Boards – addressed in current code by 4.2.3.B 
2. Appointment Notification – implemented administratively; the notification process is 

administered through the Town Clerk’s office. 
3. Term Limits – Given the desire to engage more residents in the participation of government, the 

recommendation is not incorporated into the proposed amendment. 
4. Term Expiration – Addressed in the proposed amendment. 
5. Conflict of Interest – implemented administratively, the conflict of interest statement is on the 

application.  This proposal does not recommend the addition of employees being appointed as 
resident members. 

6. Removal Procedure – addressed in current code by 4.2.3.K 



REPORT TO TOWN COUNCIL  JANUARY 28, 2019 

3 
 

7. Maintenance of Lists – Requiring someone to fill out multiple duplicate applications can be a 
barrier to volunteering, the issue can be addressed administratively.  Proposed amendment 
includes a 5-year retention schedule for applications. 

8. Appointment Exceptions – Proposed amendment addresses conflict with Charter 
9. Kittery Port Authority - addressed in current code 4.11, updated to reflect Charter change in 

2017.  KPA language should be removed from Title 16 during the recodification. 
10. Relocation of Section 4.2 to Council Rules – partially addressed in the amendment.  Certain 

parts of Section 4.2 are appropriate to remain in the Ordinance. 
 
 
NEXT STEPS 

• January – Council to schedule Public Hearing 
• February – Public Hearing and Vote 
 

ATTACHMENTS 
- Proposed Title 4 Amendments 
- Proposed Title 4 Enactment 
- Proposed Council Rules Amendments 
- Committee on Appointments Report, March 17, 2015 



KITTERY TOWN CODE TITLE 4  

BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, AUTHORITIES, AND COMMITTEES 

DRAFT: January 28, 2019 
 

AN ORDINANCE relating to the municipality’s authority for Town governance to give due and 1 
proper attention to its many demands pursuant to the Town Charter, Federal law, and Maine 2 
Revised Statutes, and more particularly where set forth in Maine Revised Statutes Title 30-A, 3 
Municipalities and Counties. 4 

WHEREAS, the Kittery Town Council is authorized to enact this Ordinance, as specified in 5 
Sections 1.01 and 2.07(3) of the Town Charter; 30-A MRS §3001, pursuant to its powers that 6 
authorize the town, under certain circumstances, to provide for the public health, welfare, 7 
morals, and safety, and does not intend for this Ordinance to conflict with any existing state or 8 
federal laws; and 9 

WHEREAS, the Kittery Town Council seeks to encourage public engagement in boards, 10 
commissions, authorities, and committees through accessible and consistent application and 11 
appoint processes; 12 

WHEREAS, the slate of boards, commissions, authorities, and committees, their charges, and 13 
membership composition have changed over time, and periodic updates to the ordinance are 14 
required; 15 

NOW THEREFORE, IN ACCORDANCE WITH TITLE 30-A MRS §3001 AND TOWN CHARTER 16 
§2.07(3), THE TOWN OF KITTERY HEREBY ORDAINS AMENDMENT TO TITLE 4 OF THE 17 
TOWN CODE, AS PRESENTED. 18 

INTRODUCED and read in a public session of the Town Council on the ____ day of _______, 19 

20___, by:__________________ {NAME}   Motion to approve by Councilor 20 

__________________ {NAME},  as seconded by Councilor __________________ {NAME} and 21 

passed by a vote of _______. 22 

THIS ORDINANCE IS DULY AND PROPERLY ORDAINED by the Town Council of Kittery, 23 

Maine on the ______ day of _______, 20___, {NAME}, __________________ , Chairperson 24 

Attest:  {NAME}, __________________Town Clerk 25 



DRAFT: January 28, 2019 

1 
 

AMEND Title 4 as follows: 
§ 4.2.1 Purpose.  1 
When subject to Council appointment, members of Town boards, which term includes authorities, 2 
commissions, committees (both standing and ad hoc) and trusts, are selected using the following 3 
procedures. 4 

§ 4.2.2 Objectives.  5 
There are certain general objectives which are critical to the successful functioning of Council-appointed 6 
boards; among these are: 7 

A. That boards always have available to them candidates for membership who are qualified for the 8 
unique needs of that board;  9 

B. That each board maintain the independent posture needed to encourage the free and open dialogue 10 
crucial to its function; and  11 

C. That all volunteers are shown the appreciation of the community regardless of whether or not they 12 
are appointed to a particular board.  13 

§ 4.2.3 Procedures.  14 
Unless otherwise specified in this Title, the Town Council makes the appointment of qualified resident 15 
voters to Town boards for open or unexpired vacant terms.   16 

To achieve these goals, tThe following procedures for the selection of board members are adopted: 17 
A. A list of applicants will be maintained by the Town Clerk. Applications will be retained for five 18 

years or until the applicant withdrawns or is appointed, whichever is sooner.  19 

B. Volunteers must complete an application for each board they wish to serve. Applicants will be listed 20 
in order by the date-time of receipt of the completed application by the Town Clerk.  21 

C. Applicants are eligible to serve only one primary board at a time (unless acting as an official 22 
designee to another board). Primary boards are defined as follows: Board of Appeals, Board of 23 
Assessment Review, Capital Improvement Program, Conservation Commission, Parks Commission, 24 
Planning Board, and Port Authority. All other boards are considered secondary. Service on 25 
secondary boards is limited to no more than three.  26 

CD. No Town employees may be appointed to a Board, except when attendance is required in their 27 
official capacity.  28 

DE. Except for Planning Board and Board of Appeals applicants, the next listed board applicant will be 29 
polled for interest for serving on a board when an opening occurs. Those declining will be removed 30 
from the applicant list for that board as of the date of declining.  31 

F.  A member whose term is expiring is given first consideration for reappointment first, subject to term 32 
limitations for the position, if any. Service for more than 1/2 of a term is considered a full term for 33 
the purpose of calculating term limits. Alternates or associates on a board will be given first second 34 
consideration for appointment when an opening occurs, in order of length of service.  35 

FG. Except for Planning Board and Board of Appeals applicants, the Council may waive the interview 36 
requirement for reappointments, alternates applying for full membership, and full members applying 37 
for alternate status.  38 



DRAFT: January 28, 2019 

2 
 

GH. With the exception of the Planning Board and Board of Appeals, eligible applicants are interviewed 39 
for a specific board appointment prior to consideration by the full Council. 40 

(1) The interview is conducted by the chairperson (or designated regular member(s)) of the applicable 41 
board and by one Council member designated by the Council. Councilor interviewing assignments 42 
are rotated so that no one Councilor would be involved in successive interviews for the same board. 43 
In event neither the Board board Chairperson chairperson nor a designated permanent member is 44 
available, the sitting Council may determine an alternate interview protocol.  45 

(2) Interviews are considered private.  46 

(3) Only one interview is conducted with each applicant for each position.  47 

(4) Both iInterviewers must agree to the acceptability of the candidate in order for that candidate's name 48 
to be considered by the full Council.  49 

(5) Applicants not recommended to the Council may opt to remain on the list(s) if they so desire. They 50 
must notify the Town Clerk in writing of their interest within one week of being notified of the 51 
nonappointment, and they will be placed at the bottom of the list. Otherwise, they will be removed 52 
from the list.  53 

HI. The following criteria are used will be considered in evaluating candidates: 54 

(1) Education.  55 

(2) Training and experience.  56 

(3) Related experiences.  57 

(4) Any potential for conflict of interest.  58 

(5) For reappointments or changes from alternate to full member, attendance (rated as excellent, good or 59 
poor) is to be provided by the Chairperson of the board on the interview form.  60 

IJ.  Applicants not recommended to or appointed by the Council may opt to remain on the applicant list 61 
if they so desire. They must notify the Town Clerk in writing of their interest within one week of 62 
being notified of the nonappointment, and they will be placed at the bottom of the list. Otherwise, 63 
they will be removed from the list.  64 

K.     Unless otherwise specified in this Title, applicants must be qualified to serve in accordance with 65 
Town Charter and remain qualified throughout their appointment. 66 

L.  For the purpose of aligning term ending dates to December 31st, the Council may make 67 
appointments no more than one year in excess of the specified term, unless prohibited by Charter.  68 

M.  Any appointed board member may be dismissed for cause by the Town Council pursuant to Section 69 
2.07(1) and 2.07(2) of the Town Charter.  70 

N.   Unless prohibited by Charter or otherwise specified in this Title, members serve until their successors 71 
are appointed and qualified.  72 



DRAFT: January 28, 2019 

3 
 

§ 4.2.4 Planning Board or Board of Appeals interviews and appointments.  73 
A. Applicants for a vacant position will be interviewed for theon the Planning Board or Board of Appeals 74 

must be interviewed with at least a quorum present at a regular or special Council meeting. A member 75 
whose is eligible for reappointment is given first consideration, and will be interviewed by the 76 
Council.  Thereafter, if the position is not filled by reappointment the Council will interview 77 
interested applicants.If there are multiple applicants for a board, they will be interviewed by Council 78 
as a group, including applicant(s) already interviewed.  79 

B. Criteria listed in § 4.2.3H (1-4) must be used in consideringconsidered in evaluating candidates for 80 
the Planning Board and the Board of Appeals.  81 

C. After the interviews are completed, The Council, in open session,  and by the following meeting, 82 
shall nominate, with a second, discuss and vote on appointment to the candidate(s) for the open the 83 
vacancyvacant position in accordance with Town Council Rules and Regulations Appointment 84 
Procedures..  85 

D. A tie vote on an appointment shall be voted on by Council twice. Following the second tie vote, the 86 
Council Chairperson shall determine the winner by lot by a coin toss.  87 

E. Interviewed applicants not appointed may remain on the list if they so desire. They must notify the 88 
Town Clerk in writing of their interest within one week of being notified of the nonappointment, and 89 
they will be placed back on the list. Otherwise, they will be removed from the list.  90 

§ 4.2.5 Appointment exceptions.  91 
The sitting Town Council shall determine appointment procedures for all Ad Hoc, Special and other 92 
Boards, Commissions and Committees. 93 
A. Building Committee: when Council-appointed membership is involved, appointment procedure is 94 

determined by the sitting Council.  95 

B. Charter Commission: procedure is determined by the sitting Council.  96 

C. Christmas Parade Committee: members recommended by sponsoring group.  97 

D. Rice Public Library Board of Trustees: application and interview procedure applies, but appointment 98 
is made by Library Trustees.  99 

E. Boards formed after November 1, 2000: procedure is determined by the sitting Council.  100 

F. For the purpose of aligning term ending dates, the Council may make appointments in excess of 101 
three years (but no more than four years) with term dates ending December 31st.  102 

§ 4.2.6 Other appointments.  103 

The following appointments are subject to the provisions indicated: 104 

A. Town Manager, including related positions held by Manager: interview by Council as part of hiring 105 
procedure.  106 

B. Individual positions not enumerated: procedure determined by sitting Council.  107 



DRAFT: January 28, 2019 

4 
 

Chapter 4.4 Kittery Community Center Board of Directors  108 

§ 4.4.1 Appointment and composition.  109 
A. Pursuant to the provisions of the Town Charter, Section 2.07(1), the Town Council establishes aThe  110 

Board of Directors for the Kittery Community Center at Frisbee Common to oversees those aspects 111 
of center operations and facilities as delineated in this chapter.  112 

B. The Board consists of eleven (11) nine voting members. Seven Nine (9) are Kittery residents, 113 
serving staggered terms of office of three years each, plus the Town Manager and a Council-114 
appointed a Town Councilor. For the purpose of aligning term ending dates, the Council may make 115 
appointments in excess of three years (but no more than four years). The Recreation Community 116 
Center Director and Town Planner are is an ex officio members without voting rights.  117 

C. Resident appointments are to be comprised of individuals with demonstrable experience or 118 
association with recreation ( no less than three); arts and culture (no less than two); economic or 119 
community development (no less than one); plus, a member-at-large (no less than one).  120 

D. The initial appointment of one recreation member, one arts and culture member, and the economic or 121 
community development member are for three years. The second recreation and arts and culture 122 
initial appointments are for two years, with the remaining two appointments for one year. All 123 
subsequent resident appointments, or reappointments, are to be for three-year periods, except as 124 
provided in Subsection Iotherwise specified.  125 

E. Members of the Board are appointed by the Town Council.  126 

F. Municipal officers or officials, or a spouse thereof, may not serve as a resident member of the Board.  127 

G. Members serve until their successors are appointed and qualified.  128 

H. A member of the Board may be dismissed for cause by the Town Council before the expiration of 129 
such member’s term after notice and hearing.  130 

I. Vacancies are filled by Town Council appointment for the unexpired term.  131 

§ 4.4.2 Powers and dutiesDuties.  132 
A. The Board shall elect annually a Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, and Secretary from its membership. 133 

It is the duty of the Secretary to keep and maintain a permanent record of all meetings of the Board 134 
and show the vote of each member upon each question.  135 

B. A quorum consists of five or more members. All decisions must be made by a minimum of five like 136 
votes, except on procedural matters.  137 

CA. The Board shall proposeTo establish  bylaws for Town Council adoption to govern routine Board 138 
proceedings.  139 

D. The Board shall set agendas and hold meetings to perform duties.  140 

E. Any question of whether a particular issue involves a conflict of interest sufficient to disqualify a 141 
member from voting thereon is decided by a majority vote of the members present, subject to 142 
Subsection B above, except the member who is being challenged, who may not vote on the issue.  143 

F. All records of the Board are public records, except as excluded under 1 M.R.S. §402, Subdivision 144 



DRAFT: January 28, 2019 

5 
 

3A through O, the Maine Freedom of Access (Right to Know) Statute.  145 

 G. The Board is to: 146 

B. (1) Prepare and recommend a long-range (five-year) Community Center development plan for 147 
Council adoption, updated annually, and monitor and report on plan implementation progress;  148 

C. (2) Develop operational policies and approve operating procedure protocols recommended by 149 
administration;  150 

D. (3) Review and endorse an annual operating budget proposal for operations and facilities maintenance 151 
developed by administration;  152 

E. (4) Develop and annuallyReview and endorse an annual  recommend a capital program to the Capital 153 
Improvement Program Committee; and  154 

F. (5) Report quarterly for the first year of operation, then annually or at at such intervals as the Town 155 
Council may direct thereafter, on programs, use, growth, and new activity at the center. Such report 156 
may include elements to satisfy the plan implementation progress report.  157 

Chapter 4.5 (Reserved) Voter Registration Appeals Board 158 
As provided by State Statute, 21-A MRS, §103. 159 

Chapter 4.6 Board of Trustees of Trust Funds  160 

§ 4.6.1 Creation of Board; duties.  161 
A Board of Trustees of Trust Funds is created to have the care and management of the Mary Stafford 162 
Wildes Estate, George Smart Trust or any other similar restricted Trust Funds managed by the 163 
Townfunds. 164 

§ 4.6.2 Membership.  165 
The Board consists of five members, the Chairperson of the Town Council and the Town Clerk to be ex 166 
officio members and the Clerk to be treasurer of said fund, and three (3) additional citizen at-large 167 
members to be appointed by the moderator for one, two and three years respectively; and hereafter each 168 
year one member is to be appointed by the Town Council for a three-year term and thereafter for 169 
successive three-year terms. Appointed members serve until their successors are appointed and qualified. 170 
For the purpose of aligning term ending dates, the Council may make appointments in excess of three 171 
years (but no more than four years). Appointed member vacancies are filled by Town Council 172 
appointment for the unexpired term. 173 

Chapter 4.7 Personnel Board  174 

§ 4.7.1 Established; composition; qualifications, terms, removal, compensation of members; filling 175 
of vacancies; duties.  176 
A. A Personnel Board is established, consisting of five members appointed by the Town Council. No 177 

member of the Board may be employed by the Town nor hold or be a candidate for any elective 178 
office. Members of the Board serve terms of three years and until their successors are appointed and 179 
qualified; provided, however, that, of the members originally appointed, one shall serve for a term of 180 
one year, two for a term of two years, and two for a term of three years. All terms expire on the same 181 



DRAFT: January 28, 2019 

6 
 

date in their respective years. Members serve conditioned only upon good behavior and may be 182 
removed for cause after notice and hearing. However, no member of the Board may serve for more 183 
than two consecutive three-year terms. Vacancies occurring during a term are filled by the Town 184 
Council for the balance of the term. Members of the Board serve without compensation, but funds 185 
will be provided for reasonable and necessary expenses. The Board elects its own Chairperson.  186 

B. In addition to the duties set forth elsewhere in this chapter, the Board is to: 187 

(1) Advise the Town Manager on matters of personnel policy and problems of personnel administration, 188 
including the development of personnel rules, a job classification plan, and a uniform pay plan;  189 

(2) Represent the public interest in the improvement of personnel administration in the Town service; 190 
and  191 

(3) Make any inquiry which it may consider desirable concerning personnel administration in the Town 192 
service and make advisory recommendations to the Town Manager with respect thereto.  193 

§ 4.7.2 Personnel Board responsible for hearing grievances.  194 
The Personnel Board is responsible for hearing grievances involving employees covered by this chapter 195 
in the manner and under the provisions specified by this chapter. 196 

§ 4.7.3 Opinions and decisions of Personnel Board.  197 
All opinions and decisions issued by the Personnel Board are advisory in nature and are issued to the 198 
Town Manager and to the employee(s) requesting the grievance hearing or separation/demotion hearing. 199 

§ 4.7.4 Function of Personnel Board generally.  200 
It is not the Personnel Board's function to exclusively represent the interests of the employee or the 201 
employer; it is the Board's function to fairly and impartially represent the interests of both parties and to 202 
clearly and continually work for the development of mutual respect, understanding and cooperation 203 
between the parties. 204 

Chapter 4.8 Shellfish Conservation Committee  205 

§ 4.8.1 Establishment.  206 
The Shellfish Conservation Program for the Town is administered by the Shellfish Conservation 207 
Committee.  , consisting of seven full members and two alternate members appointed by the Town 208 
Council for terms of three years. Members serve until their successors are appointed and qualified. For 209 
the purpose of aligning term ending dates, the Council may make appointments in excess of three years 210 
(but no more than four years). Vacancies are filled by Town Council appointment for the unexpired term. 211 

§ 4.8.2 Responsibilities.  212 
The Committee's responsibilities include: 213 

A. Establishing annually in conjunction with the Department of Marine Resources the number of 214 
shellfish digging licenses to be issued;  215 

B. Surveying each clam-producing area at least once every three years to establish size distribution and 216 
density, and annually estimating the status of the Town's shellfish resources;  217 

C. Submitting to the Town Council Manager proposals for the expenditures of funds for the purpose of 218 
shellfish conservation;  219 



DRAFT: January 28, 2019 

7 
 

D. Keeping Chapter 12.6, Shellfish, under rReviewing and making recommendations for its 220 
amendments to Chapter 12.6 Shellfish;  221 

E. Securing and maintaining records of shellfish harvest from the Town's managed shellfish areas and 222 
closed areas that are conditionally opened by the Department of Marine Resources;  223 

F. Recommending conservation closures and openings to the Town Council in conjunction with the 224 
area biologists of the Department of Marine Resources; and  225 

G. Submitting an annual report to the municipality and the Department of Marine Resources covering 226 
the above topics and all other committee activities.  227 

§4.8.3 Membership 228 
The Committee shall consists of seven (7) members and two (2) alternate members appointed by the 229 
Town Council for terms of three years. 230 

Chapter 4.9 Conservation Commission  231 

§ 4.9.1 Appointment; purpose.Purpose  232 
Pursuant to the provisions of 30-A M.R.S. § 3261, the Town Council is to appoint a Conservation 233 
Commission for the protection and use of the natural resources located within the territorial limits of the 234 
Town. 235 

§ 4.9.2 Duties.  236 
The Commission is to: 237 

A. Keep an index of all open areas within the municipality, whether publicly or privately owned, 238 
including open marshlands, swamps and other wetlands, for the purpose of obtaining information 239 
relating to the proper protection, development or use of those open areas. The Commission may 240 
recommend to the municipal officers or any municipal body or board, or any body politic or public 241 
agency of the state, a program for the better protection, development or use of those areas, which 242 
may include the acquisition of conservation easements;  243 

B. Conduct research, in conjunction with the Planning Board, into the local land areas;  244 

C. Keep records of its meetings, finances and activities and make an annual report to the municipality; 245 
and  246 

D. Seek to coordinate the activities of conservation bodies organized for similar purposes.  247 

§ 4.9.3 Powers.  248 
The Commission may: 249 

A. Make recommendations for use of land to the Planning Board and Parks Commission;  250 

B. Prepare and print books, charts, maps and plans as it deems necessary;  251 

C. Serve as an advisory body to the Public Works Department to review and advise, at least twice a 252 
year, at the call of the Town Manager, in conjunction with the management plan and maintenance of 253 
public parks and shade trees in public parks;  254 



DRAFT: January 28, 2019 

8 
 

D. With the approval of the majority of the Town Council, receive gifts in the municipality's name for 255 
any of the Commission's purposes and administer the gift for those purposes, subject to the terms of 256 
the gift; acquire land or easements and trusts and accept gifts of land or money or easements for 257 
conservation purposes; and  258 

E. Develop and implement a management plan for Rogers Park, with approval of the Town Council.  259 

§ 4.9.4 Membership.  260 
A. The Town Council may appoint at least three (3), but not more than seven (7), Conservation 261 

Commissioners. The Commissioners are selected from the qualified resident voters of the Town. 262 
Members are initially appointed for terms of one, two and three years, such that the terms of 263 
approximately 1/3 of the members will expire each year. Their successors are appointed for terms of 264 
three years each. Members serve until their successors are appointed and qualified. For the purpose 265 
of aligning term ending dates, the Council may make appointments in excess of three years (but no 266 
more than four years). Vacancies are filled by Town Council appointment for the unexpired term.  267 

B. The Commission may recommend to the municipal officers that associate members be appointed to 268 
assist the Commission as the Commission requires. Associate members are nonvoting members, 269 
except when a quorum is absent. Their terms of office are to be for one, two or three years. Associate 270 
members are selected from the qualified resident voters of the Town.  271 

Chapter 4.10 Parks Commission  272 

§ 4.10.1 Purpose.  273 
The Town Council may appoint a Parks Commission to provide ongoing citizen recommendations 274 
relating to the improvement or development of Town-owned property that is or is likely to be developed 275 
into Town parks to ensure the preservation, beauty and protection of these most valuable sites. 276 

§ 4.10.2 Duties.  277 
The Commission is to: 278 

A. Recommend to the Town Council an overall park management plan for the identification, protection, 279 
development or use of park lands and facilities;  280 

B. Meet with the Town Manager to review and advise, at least twice a year, on the status and progress 281 
of the park management plan and other pertinent issues;  282 

C. Coordinate its activities with those of the park, recreation, school and conservation bodies organized 283 
for similar purposes;  284 

D. Keep records of Commission finances and activities, post agendas and minutes of meetings and 285 
make an annual report to the municipality;  286 

E. Assure that any recommended changes affecting municipal park properties are made in conjunction 287 
with the Conservation Commission; and  288 

F. Formulate a Commission budget to be presented to the Town Council for approval.  289 

§ 4.10.3 Powers.  290 
The Commission may: 291 



DRAFT: January 28, 2019 

9 
 

A. Make recommendations for use of the parks and park facilities to the Town Manager and/or the 292 
Planning Board;  293 

B. Prepare and print books, maps and plans as it deems necessary;  294 

C. With the approval of the majority of the Town Council, apply for grants or receive gifts in the 295 
municipality's name for any of the Commission's purposes and administer these grants or gifts for 296 
those stated purposes, as specified by the terms of the grant or gift consistent with all appropriate 297 
state statutes; and  298 

D. Make recommendations to the Town Council for revisions to the park fee policy and rate schedules.  299 

§ 4.10.4 Membership.  300 
A. The Commission consists of seven (7) members, qualified under Sec. 2.07(2) of the Town Charter, 301 

who have demonstrated an interest in the Town parks and facilities. Members are initially appointed 302 
for terms of one, two and three years, such that the terms of approximately 1/3 of the members will 303 
expire each year. Their successors will be appointed for terms of three years each. Members serve 304 
until their successors are appointed and qualified. For the purpose of aligning term ending dates, the 305 
Council may make appointments in excess of three years (but no more than four years).Vacancies 306 
are filled by Town Council appointment for the unexpired term.  307 

B. The Commission may recommend to the municipal officers that up to two (2) associate members be 308 
appointed to assist the Commission, as the Commission requires. Associate members are nonvoting 309 
members except when a quorum is absent. Their terms of office are to be for one, two or three years. 310 
Associate members are selected from the qualified resident voters of the Town.  311 

Chapter 4.11 Kittery Port Authority  312 

§ 4.11.1 Establishment.  313 
The Port Authority is established by Maine Private and Special Law 1961, Chapter 163, as amended, and 314 
Town Charter, Article IX. 315 

§ 4.11.2 Appointment and composition.  316 
A. The Port Authority consists of seven members, one (1) of which will have experience as a 317 

commercial boater or fisherman, who are Kittery residents serving staggered terms of office of five 318 
years.  319 

B. Six members of the Port Authority are appointed by the Town Council, and the Planning Board 320 
Chair appoints one representative to serve on the board.  321 

C. A municipal officer, or spouse thereof, may not serve as a member of the Port Authority.  322 

D. Members serve until their successors are appointed and qualified.  323 

EB. No member may serve more than two consecutive terms of five years. Any member who has served 324 
two consecutive terms of five years is ineligible to serve on the board for a period of one year. 325 
Computation of term limits commences with the first term of five years following the effective date 326 
of this provision. Service for more than 1/2 of a term is considered a full term for the purpose of 327 
calculating term limits. Computation of term limits does not include service prior to the effective 328 
date of this provision nor to terms of fewer than five years after the effective date.  329 



DRAFT: January 28, 2019 

10 
 

F. Vacancies are filled by Town Council appointments for the unexpired term.  330 

Chapter 4.12 Capital Improvement Committee 331 

§ 4.12.1 Purpose 332 
The Town Council may appoint a Capital Improvement Committee to study proposed capital projects and 333 
improvements involving major tangible assets and projects which are purchased or undertaken in intervals 334 
of not less than five years, have a useful life of at least five years, and cost over $25,000. 335 

§ 4.12.2 Duties 336 
The Committee may: 337 

A. Consider the relative need, impact, timing and cost of these expenditures and the effect will have 338 
on the financial position of the town.   339 

B. Prepare an annual report recommend a Capital Improvement Budget for the next fiscal year, and a 340 
Capital Improvement Program including recommended capital improvements for the following 341 
four fiscal years. 342 

 § 4.12.3 Membership 343 
The Committee consists of one (1) Town Council representative, one (1) School Committee 344 
representative, two (2) citizen at-large members appointed for three (3) year staggered terms by the Town 345 
Council, the School Superintendent or designee, the Finance Director, and the Town Manager.   346 

Chapter 4.13 Economic Development Committee 347 

§ 4.13.1 Purpose 348 
The Town Council may appoint an Economic Development Committee to advise, provide input, 349 
guidance, and information to the Planning Board, Town Council, and Town administration on 350 
opportunities, challenges, and impacts of economic development within Kittery. 351 

§ 4.13.2 Duties 352 
The Committee may: 353 

A. Serve as advocates for appropriate growth and planning activities; provide comment on potential 354 
projects, related development, zoning impact and potential financial investment by the Town of 355 
Kittery to support said projects. 356 

B. Provide ongoing evaluation of the town’s economic-development related processes; provide 357 
comment and recommendations which support economic development. 358 

C. Develop and maintain an inventory of developable/re-developable land and buildings working 359 
with area real estate agents, landowners, and developers; develop an understanding of the types of 360 
businesses looking for land and buildings in the area. 361 

D. Recommend and develop content for economic development communications including the 362 
content of the EDC webpage on the town’s website, printed materials such as permitting guides, 363 
and marketing related communications that promote the town as a good place to do business. 364 

E. Assist in the updates and implementation of the Town’s Comprehensive Plan and long-range 365 
community goals as they relate to economic development. 366 

F. Where appropriate, coordinate with regional organizations and neighboring groups seeking to 367 
promote economic development and business growth in the area. 368 

G. Provide quarterly updates to Town Council on committee activities. 369 



DRAFT: January 28, 2019 

11 
 

§ 4.13.3 Membership 370 
The Committee consists of one (1) Town Council representative, three (3) business or industry 371 
representatives which may include Kittery property owners on which a business is located and/or a 372 
designated representative of a business located in Kittery, three (3) citizens at-large members, the Town 373 
Manager.  Business and citizen members are appointed for terms of three (3) years. 374 

Chapter 4.14 Educational Scholarship Selection Committee 375 

§ 4.14.1 Purpose 376 
The Educational Scholarship Selection Committee administers the scholarship fund and selects recipients 377 
for scholarship awards. 378 

§ 4.14.2 Duties 379 
The Committee may: 380 

A. Prepare annual scholarship applications and publicize the availability of scholarships. 381 

B. Review applications and select recipients 382 

C. Announce scholarship recipients at a regular meeting of the Town Council. 383 

D. Arrange with the Treasurer disbursement of scholarship funds to awarded recipients. 384 

§ 4.14.3 Membership 385 
The Committee consists of two (2) Town Council representatives and three (3) citizens at-large members.  386 
Citizen members are appointed for terms of two (2) years. 387 

Chapter 4.15 Kittery Land Issues Committee  388 

§ 4.15.1 Purpose 389 
The Town Manager is authorized to establish the Kittery Land Issues Committee to assist in the 390 
development of land use ordinances and ordinance revisions, and the identification and adoption of 391 
policies and strategies to acquire, preserve and/or conserve open space. 392 

§ 4.15.2 Duties 393 
The Committee may: 394 

A. Develop, review, and advise on proposed land use ordinance and land use ordinance revisions that 395 
impact the utilization, development, and preservation of land.  396 

B. Develop, review, and advise on policies and strategies to acquire, preserve and/or conserve open 397 
space in the Town, and coordinate the respective organizational interests to implement the policies 398 
and strategies. 399 

§ 4.15.3 Membership 400 
The Committee consists of one (1) Town Council representative, one (1) Planning Board representative, 401 
one (1) Board of Appeals representative, one (1) Parks Commission representative, one (1) Economic 402 
Development Committee representative, one (1) Conservation Commission representative, one (1) Kittery 403 
Land Trust representative, and two (2) citizen at-large members.  Citizen members are appointed for three 404 
(3) year staggered terms by the Town Manager. 405 



DRAFT: January 28, 2019 

12 
 

Chapter 4.16 Comprehensive Plan Committee 406 

§ 4.16.1 Purpose 407 
The Comprehensive Plan Committee will oversee the implementation of the 2015-2025 Kittery 408 
Comprehensive Plan. 409 

§ 4.15.2 Duties 410 
The Committee may: 411 

A. Review and assess the priorities, goals and action steps of the Comprehensive Plan, and the town’s 412 
progress in achieving the goals and implementing the action steps  413 

B. Specify revisions to the priorities, goals and objectives and recommend options to address 414 
challenges in implementation. 415 

C. Identify specific issues in the Comprehensive Plan that require further exploration, and 416 
recommend to the Town Council strategies to address those issues. 417 

D. Provide an written report to the Town Council each January summarizing the Comprehensive Plan 418 
progress, identifying challenges, and recommending strategies to achieve goals. 419 

§ 4.15.3 Membership 420 
The Committee consists of the seven (7) voting members and three (3) non-voting members.  Voting 421 
members are the Chairperson and Vice Chairperson of the Town Council, one representative from each of 422 
the following boards: Board of Appeals, Economic Development Committee, Planning Board, Port 423 
Authority, and School Committee, and three (3) citizen at-large members.  Citizen members are appointed 424 
for three (3) year terms.  Non-voting members are the Town Manager, Superintendent of Schools, and 425 
Director of Planning and Development. 426 



DRAFT: January 28, 2019 

 
 3 

SECTION ELEVEN.  VOTING: 

 

Voting is by a randomly sequenced roll call.  Councilors shall indicate their vote by a yes or no, 

or by abstention, when polled.  No Councilor may be excluded from participation in debate on 

any question except as required by Town Charter or state statue, (currently Section 12.01 and 

30-A MRS §2605, respectively).  Councilors have the right to change their vote up to the time 

the vote is announced by the Chairperson. 
 

Voting on Council Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, and for appointment to the Planning Board 

and Board of Appeals will be conducted in the following way: 

• Nomination will require a motion and second 

• Councilors shall indicate their vote by stating the name of one nominee or by abstention   

• In case of a tie, the vote will be taken again.  In the case of a second tie vote, the 

Council may either take another vote or continue the matter to the next Council meeting. 
 

The vote must be recorded in the minutes of the meeting to indicate each Councilor’s vote, or 

abstention.   
 

SECTION TWELVE.  AGENDA: 

 

In order that advance notice of the matters to be discussed at Council meetings be afforded 

interested parties, all meetings of the Council will be conducted according to the agenda. 
 

An agenda will be prepared for each regular meeting and posted by the Thursday preceding 

said meeting. Posting will be in a public area of the municipal building and of the U.S. Post 

Offices in Kittery and Kittery Point. 
 

When practicable, an agenda will be prepared at least twelve hours in advance of a special 

meeting; delivered to all Council members and posted as previously provided. 
 

All Town Manager's memoranda of interest to the Council members will be delivered to them at 

least seventy-two hours before a regular meeting. 
 

All reports or proposals made to the Council, which require or request that an action be taken by 

the Council, are to be submitted in written form. The content will consist of the following, as 

appropriate: 
 

• Executive Summary 

• Statement of Need 

• Background 

• Facts Bearing on the Equation 

• Current Situation 

• Proposed Solution / Recommendation 

• Rationale for the Proposed Solution (including costs) 

 

The agenda consists of the following categories: 

 



































Kittery Climate Adaptation Committee Charge 1 
 2 
 3 
Meeting Date: January 28, 2019 4 
From: Councilors Vice Chair Brock and Chair Spiller 5 
Subject: Formation of a Kittery Climate Adaptation Committee 6 
Council Sponsors: Vice Chair Brock and Chair Spiller 7 
 8 
Background and Summary 9 
Average global temperature continues to increase with attendant sea level rise. The effects on the 10 
New England region will be particularly significant. Gulf of Maine sea surface temperatures are rising 11 
faster than in any world ocean body except the Barents Sea. Our New England climate is becoming 12 
more unpredictable with more extreme heat days and summer droughts. And NOAA projections have 13 
New England showing the greatest increase in frequency and amount of precipitation of any US 14 
region.  15 
 16 
The combination of more frequent and intense storms and rising sea level is already increasing storm 17 
surge penetration along our coast, eroding shore land and degrading roads. Housing growth rates in 18 
Maine are three times faster in these high-risk coastal areas.  Fisheries traditionally associated with 19 
the Gulf of Maine are changing as cold water species seek colder water. Warmer temperatures also 20 
are expanding the range of pest species, carrying disease vectors that pose new public health 21 
dangers. Yet our built environment, and our town codes, public health standards, and our economy 22 
are all based on a cooler and dryer environment.  23 
 24 
Statement of Need  25 
These changes are occurring now. Without education, planning and response, towns like Kittery will 26 
experience deleterious impacts to town assets, private property, treasured natural and historic 27 
resources, and the economic underpinnings of our community. 28 
 29 
We propose the formation a Town Council committee to focus on climate adaptation for Kittery. The 30 
recently voter-approved Kittery Comprehensive Plan called for building such community resilience in 31 
response to a changing climate.  The proposed committee will be under the Comprehensive Plan 32 
committee umbrella, allowing the Town to address these issues in a coordinated and timely fashion 33 
while also positioning the Town to obtain planning and other funds address the impacts of a rapidly 34 
changing climate. 35 
 36 
Committee Charge 37 
The committee will seek options to make Kittery more resilient in the face of risks associated with 38 
warming temperatures and rising seas. It will inventory, make recommendations and seek funds to 39 
address actions to make Town properties safer and more energy efficient; and identify risks to public 40 
health and safety; and anticipate changes to the local economy, including fisheries associated with 41 
climate change.  It will realize its charge through coordinating and advancing the efforts and 42 
recommendations of three subcommittees: Built and Natural Landscape Impacts; Energy Efficiency; 43 
and Public Health and Safety. The committee will, where appropriate, collaborate with surrounding 44 
communities and the State. Annually, it will report to Town Council on its, and five years after its 45 
formation, the Town Council will evaluate its continued existence. 46 
 47 
Subcommittees 48 



Built and Natural Landscape Impacts Subcommittee 49 
Goal: Identify risks, including mapping and recommending responses to Kittery’s built and 50 
natural landscape and local economy, including town assets to improve planning and protect 51 
public and private property 52 
Actions:  53 
Identify vulnerabilities  (spatial and temporal) for Town properties, including roads 54 
Map impacts  55 
Examine economic impacts of changes on local economy, including fisheries 56 
Recommend  57 

• More sustainable practices in coordination with the Energy Efficiency  Subcommittee;  58 
• Ordinances that build risk tolerances into design 59 
• Responses to future impacts in coordination with the Public Health and Safety 60 

Subcommittee;  61 
• Strategies to monitor and alert the public about health risks in coordination with the 62 

Public Health and Safety Subcommittee 63 
• Plan for economic impacts 64 

 65 
Energy Efficiency Subcommittee 66 
Goal: Assist Town in achieving cost effective energy efficiency measures to reduce energy 67 
consumption and lower reliance on carbon-based fossil fuel  68 
Actions:  69 
Inventory current energy use in Town assets 70 
Evaluate energy efficiency in those assets 71 
Vet plans for increased Town energy efficiency 72 
Research options to fund energy efficiencies 73 
Educate public on issues associated with improved energy  74 
Recommend options and actions to increase energy efficiency 75 
 76 
Public Health and Safety Subcommittee 77 
Goal: Identify risks to Town residents associated resulting from extreme climate events and 78 
expansion of pest-borne vectors and develop responses to those risks  79 
Kittery Water district 80 
Actions:  81 
Develop response plans for high heat and cold events 82 
Identify strategies associated with pest borne vectors, including eradication and control 83 
Collaborate with surrounding communities, the Kittery Water District and the State 84 
Establish strategies for alerting the vulnerable public, including those with chronic illness 85 
sensitive to climate extremes, the very young and the very old  86 
Work in coordination with Built and Natural Landscape Impacts Subcommittee 87 
on any proposed changes to Town ordinances 88 
Monitor outdoor recreation facilities for vector borne diseases 89 
Coordinate with Kittery Water District on stability of town water supply 90 
Monitor health of Town water bodies 91 
Educate public on response plans 92 

 93 
Membership 94 
The proposed committee would play that role with representation from Town Councilors (2); 95 
Planning Board (1); Conservation Commission (1); Economic Development Committee; Parks 96 



Commission (1); and School Committee (1); Kittery residents (5); local business owners (2), including 97 
from the fishing industry; the Town Manger. Core membership will include representation from the 98 
Comprehensive Plan Implementation Committee. Other members may be added to the 99 
subcommittees as needed and with the approval of the full committee. 100 
 101 
1/24/19 102 


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	2019.01.28 Title 4.pdf
	ADP32A9.tmp
	COUNCIL RULES


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	2019.01.28 Financial Report Q2.pdf
	ADP1A8F.tmp
	This is to provide the Council with an update on the Fiscal Year 2019 (FY19) finances at the close of Quarter 2 (Q2) of the fiscal year.
	Revenue projections are difficult to make at this point in the fiscal year.  Therefore, at this stage we focus on watching revenue activity, and identifying any unanticipated variations.
	In the Q1 report, an update on the Town’s Homestead Exemption was provided.  Our assessment rate is an important factor in how the state calculates reimbursement for the Homestead Exemption.  As of April 2018, our assessment rate was 85%, meaning we a...

	ADP378E.tmp
	This is to provide the Council with an update on the Fiscal Year 2019 (FY19) finances at the close of Quarter 2 (Q2) of the fiscal year.
	Revenue projections are difficult to make at this point in the fiscal year.  Therefore, at this stage we focus on watching revenue activity, and identifying any unanticipated variations.


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



